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NOTICE 
1. This report required for evety class I railroad operating within the United States Three rpies ofthis Annual 
Report should be completed. Tivo of tbe copies trust be fiJed with the Suifece Transportation Board, Office cf 
Econonucs, Environmental Analysis, and AdmiaistrafiOn, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St N W Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year foUowing that for which the report is made. Onr a)py should be 
retained by the earner. 

2 Every inquiry must definitely answered Where the word "none" truly and completely slates the fact, it 
should be givtn â  the answer. If any inquiry is inappUcable. the words "not appUcable" should be used. 

3 Wherever the space provided in the schcdiUes Ji insufficient to pennit a full and complete statement of the 
requested infonnation, inserts should be picpared and appropriately identified by the number ofthe schedule. 

4 All entries should be made in a pennanent black ink or typed. TTiose ofa contrary character must be iuhcated 
m parenthesis Items of an unusual charaaer must be indicated by appropriate symbols aod explained in footnotes. 

5̂  Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report fom should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidia.-y accounts mcluded in supporting 

c"J'rl^"? be in agreement with related pnmary accounts. For puiposes of rounding, amomits of $500 but less 
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand do'lars. and amounts of less than $500 should be lowerrd. 

6. Except where the context clearly mdicates some ether nKaning, the following tenns when used in this Fonn 
have Lne following meamngs: 

(a) Beard means Surface Transportation Board. 

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on Di-cemher 31 for t. e year in which the report is 
betng made. If the report is made for a shorter period than onr. year, it means the close ofthe period covered by 
'he report. ^ 

(c) Beginmng of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 ofthe vear for which the report 
ts betng made Ifthe report is made for a shorter penod than one year, it means the beginning of that period 

(0 Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 ofthe year preceding the vear for which the 
report is made ' 

.rr,, }o^J^^ ''^ Accc'uits for Railroad Companies means the system oj accounts in Part 1201 
of I itle 49. Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7. The I C . Tennination Act of 1995 abolishd the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with ihc 
Surfao Transportauon Board Am references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained 
in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board. 

8̂  Any referents to the Bureau of Accounts or fhe Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office 
of Economics. Environmental Analysis, an,. AdministraUon ofthe Surface Transportation Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No 38559, Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20, 1983), modified the reporting requiremenu for 
Class II, Class III, and Switching and Terminal Companies. These camers will noiify the Board only if the calculation results in a 
different revenue level than its current classification 

The dark borders on the schedules represent dau that are captured by the Board. 

It i : estimated thai an average of 800 burden hours per rrsponse are required to complete this collection of infonnation. This 
estimate includes lime for reviewing mstructions. searching existing data sources, galhi ,ing and maintaining the dau needed, 
and completing and reviewing Ihe collection of information Comments conceming the accuracy ofthis burden estimate or 
suggestions for reducing this burden should bt directed to the Office of the S creury. Surface Transporution Board, and the 
On'icc of Information and Regulatory Affairs. OITice of Management and Budget. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials SOO Year: 2001 

A. SCHEDl LES OMITTED BV RESPONDENT 

The responde.it. at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the scf-rdules are nol applicable. 
Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
Ifno schedules were omined. md'-ale "NONE." 

Page Sched'de No Title 

.NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference tc dau rer-med on the corresponding page of previous repoiv In 
case any changes of the nature refened to under Inquiry 4 on this page have Uken place d-nng the year covered by this report, ihey should IH 
explainert in full detail 

1 Give the excel name of (he responi ;m in full Use the words "The" and "Companv" only when they are parts ofthe corporate nar-ie Be careful 
to distinguish between railroad and rait- ly The corporate name should be given uniforrr.iy throughout the report, no'ably on the cover, on the title 
page, and in the "Venfication " If the 'cpor' is madf by recc» ers, tpjstees, a comminee ofbondholders, or indiviiiuals otherwise in possession of 
the property, suie nan-<s and facts with precision I she report is for a consolidated group, punuant to Special Permission from the Boar..- , 
indicate such fart on line I below and list the consolidated group on page 4 

2. If mcorporatco under a special charter, give dv.e of passage of the act; if under a ger era I law, give date of filing certificate of organization, if a 
reorganization has been eflected, give dale of reorganization If a receivership o' other tru?:, also give datt when such icceiver^hip or other 
possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in ful) of presen; partners 

3. Sute the occasion for the reorganiza.ion, wheiher by reason of foreclosure of mortgage cr otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of 
o ganization o. ongmal corporation ard refer to l!>ws under which organized. 

1 Exact Name of common camer making this reporl: 
Soo Line Riilroad Company 

October 19. 1949 Dale of incorporation: 
Under laws of what Govemment. Sute. or Ten-iory organized'" If more t'nan one, nimt ail If m bankruptcy, give court of junsdiction and dates 
ol beginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees 

Originilly organized under the Minnesota Business Corporation Act. Chapter 300, L i w j of .Minnesota, 1933, 
amended. Now governed by the new Minnesota Business Corporation Act. Chapter 302A. effective 
Januarv 1, 1''84. ~ " ^ — — — — — _ _ — 

4, Ifthe respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved m a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 
full paniculjTs: 

In September 2001. Soo Line Railroad Tompanv issued common stock to acquire Canadian Pacific (U.S.) Finance, Inc. (CPtSF). 
By its letter dated November 19. 2001. the Surface Transportation Board approved consolidation accounting for this company 
since its acquisition date. ~~ " 

STOCKHOLDER.S' REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmenui .\nalvsis, immediately upon preparation, two copies ofits laiest 
annual repon lo stockholders. 

Check appropnate box 

[ J Two copies are atuchcd to this report. 

[ ] Two copies will be submitted on: 
(date) 

( X ] No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

I 
I 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 2001 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECFIONS 

Sute the par value of each share of stock: Common $ 3-1/3 
prefened S N/A per share, debenture slock $ N/A per share 

pe. share, first prefem-d $ N/A per share, second 

Slate whether or not iach share of stock has the nght lo one vole. If not, give full particulars in a footnote Yei 

Are voting nghts prof ortional to holdings Yes 
if nol. sute in ? foofiote the relation between holdings and conesponding voting nghts 

Are vo'ing righis ituched to any secunties other Ihan stocks No . If so, name in a footnote each secunty other than ste ck 
lo w hich voting nghls are atuched as of tne close of Ihe year, and sta'e in detail the relaiion between holding;; and corresponding 
voting nglits. stating whether voting nghls are actual or c^nling'nt. and if contingent, shewing the contingency 

Has any class or issue of vtcurities any special pnvileges in the electi'/n of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the 
determination of corpo rate act on by any method No . . f so, descnbe fully in a footnr .c each such ciass or issue and give a 
succinct sutement showing clearly the chi.racier and exieni of such pnvile,_es. 

Give the date of the latest closing of the slock book pnor to Ihe actual filing of this report, and sute the purpose of such closing 
Slock books nol closed, last compiled December 31, 1984. 

State Ihe toul voting power of all secunty holders ofthe respondeni at the date of such clo- ig i f within one year of the dateof 
such filing, if not. slate as of Ihe close Oi*" Ihe year 7,920,299S votes as of (date) December 31, 2001. 

Su.e the loul number of stockholders ot record as ofthe date shown in answer lo inquiry No. 7: One (1) stockholder. 

Give the names of Ih, thirty secunty holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or 
compilation of list of stockholders ofthe respondent (if within one year pnor to the actual filing of this report), had the highest 
voting powers in the respondent, showing lor each his address, the number of voles which he would have had a nght lo cast on 
that date had a meeting then beer m order, and the classification ofthe number of votes to which he was entitled, with respect 
10 secunties held by him, such secunties being tlassified as common slock, second preferred slock, first prefened stock, aiid 
other secunties, stiting in a foomote the names of such olher securities (ifany). If any such holder h^ld in trust, give (in a 
foomote) the particulars ofthe trust. In Ihe case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemenul information the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amounl of their individual holdings. Ifthe stock 
book was nol closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such thirty secunty holders as of 
the close of the year 

Number of votes, classified wiih 

Number of voles 
respect to securities on 

which based 
to which Stock 

Line secunty holder Prefened Line 
No Name of secunty holder Address of seeunl;. holder was entitled Common Second First No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 

f 1 .Soo Line Corporation 501 Marquene Avenue 7.920.299 5 7.9:0.299 5 N'A N-'A 1 
1 Suite 1700 i 
3 Minne.:: .lis. MN 55402 •1 
4 4 
5 i 
e . 6 
7 7 
8 8 
^ 9 

10 l6 
11 1 1 
12 l i 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
i5 i5 
26 26 
27 J7 
28 i8 

29 
30 36 
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C. VOTING POWERS ANi) ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Suir the tolal number of voles cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors ofthe respondent: 7,920,299J votes cast 

11. Give the date of such meeting October t, 2001 

12. Give the place of such meeting: N/A* 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* Jills was an Action ia Writing by sole shareholder In lieu of Annual Meeting. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Account Title 

(a) 

Balance al 
close of year 

(b) 

Balance al 
beginning of year 

(C) 

Line 
No 

1 701 

V u;i,'ni Assets 

Cash 6.828 3.671 f 
702 Temporary Cash Investnurnts 41.500 0 2 

3 703 Special Deposits 9 73 3 

4 704 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 0 0 4 
5 705 - Interline and Other Balances 9,828 14.320 5 
6 706 - Customers 34,345 33.994 6 
7 707 - Other 18,047 10.185 
8 709. 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 15,463 16.992 8 
9 708 5 - Rccfivables trt m Alliliai-d Companies 8,796 3.829 9 

10 709 5 - Less Allowance lor Ljncolleet'ble Accounts 0 0 10 
11 710. 71;. 7P Working Funds. Prepayments Si. Deterred Income Tax Debits 2,909 2.9CI I I 
12 712 Maienals and Supplies 9,553 18.055 12 
13 713 Other Current Assets 3.553 669 13 
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 151.831 104.689 14 

15 715. 716. 717 

Cnher Assets 

Special Funds 0 

= = = 

0 15 
16 721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 3I0A) 81.927 26,021 16 
17 7;:. 723 Other investments and Advances 29 29 17 
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent 

Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr 0 0 18 
19 737, 738 Property LIsed in Other than Camer Operaiion 

(less Depreciation) SO 988 988 19 
20 739, -41 Other Assets 10,211 10,618 20 
21 743 Cither DeterT'd Debits 2,543 3.286 2! 
22 744 Acc imulated Defened Income Tax Debus 0 0 22 
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 95,698 40.942 23 

24 731. 732 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col h & b 886,447 848.326 24 
25 731. 732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L - ' Col h & b 458.745 429.269 25 
26 731.732 Unallocated llems 9.871 10.414 26 
27 733. 735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335. 342, 351) (387.384) (3"'1,738) 27 
28 NET ROAD AND EQUIP.MtNT 967.679 916.271 28 
29 TOTAL ASSETS 1.215.208 1.061.902 29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT Or r:NANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SH\REHOI.DERS EQUITY 

(Dollars in thousands i 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check rtccouni Title 

(a) 

Balance at 
close of year 

lb) 

Balance at 
beginning r-f year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

30 7-.1 

Current Liabililies 

l cans and Notes Payable "0 0 30 
31 752 Accounts Payable hiierlme and Other Balances 2,164 2.107 31 
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 10.326 12,138 32 
33 754 Cnher Accounts Payable 460 2,C26 33 
34 755. -56 Inicresi and Dividends Pavable 1.695 231 34 
35 757 Payables to AlTiiiaied Companies 12.949 15,779 
36 7 i9 Accrued Acjounis Payable 101.401 118,61 1 36 
37 760. 76! . 

761.5. 762 Taxes Accrued 11.103 11,646 37 
38 763 Cnhcr Cunent Liabilities 3,0i6 38 
39 7(w Fquipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

du iShi 1 One Year 2.886 002 39 

40 TOT.\L C l RRtNT LIABILITIES 143.65- 166,166 40 

41 765.76^ 

Non-Cuneni Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured t l 1 764 41 
42 766 Equipment Obligations 0 0 42 
43 766 5 Capitalized Lease Obl.gatiuns 46.854 7,723 43 
44 768 Debt m Default 0 0 44 
45 769 Accounts Payab .• Affiliaied Companies 235.600 265,000 45 
40 77C 1. 7-u 2 L namonized Debi Premium 0 0 -6 
47 781 Inicrest in Default 0 0 47 
48 783 [kterred Revenues-Transfers from Governmeni .\uihoniies 6.01 1 2,824 48 
49 786 .Accumulated LHiferred Income Tax Credits 69.294 54,072 49 
50 " 7 1 , 772. 774. 

775. 782. 784 Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 150.995 149,723 50 

51 TOTAL NO.»CURR.ENT LIAB'LITIES 509,365 480,106 51 

52 ;'9l -92 

Shareholdn' Equity 

Toial Capiul Stock (Schedule 2301 (L53 & bi) 351,994 251,194 52 
5 J Corr.mon Slock 351,994 251.194 53 
54 Preferred Stock U 0 54 
55 Discount on Capital Siock 0 0 55 
5b -94.795 Addi'i .nal Capita! (Sctiedulc 230i 85.626 85.627 56 

57 797 
Retail ed Earnings: 

.App'opriated 0 0 57 
58 798 I'nappropnated (Schedule 2201 Ii4.5b6 78.809 58 
59 /98 1 Ncl L nr..-alized Loss on Nonturren! .Marketing 

Equity Secunties 0 0 
59 

60 798 5 1 ess Treasury Slock 0 0 60 
61 Nci Shareholders' Fquiry 562.186 415.630 61 

62 TOTAL LIABII ITIFS & SHAREHOLDER.S' t Q l ITY 1.215.208 1.061.902 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

• 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials SOO Year 2001 

200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

(Dollars i ' . thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplemenury info'Tnation on mapers wiilch have an important effect on the 
'̂ nancial condition ofthe camer The camer shall give Ihe partictlars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suiuble particulars olher maners involving 
maienal amounts i f the character commonly disclosed m financiai statements under generally accepled accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown m other schedules. This includes sialemenis explaining (1) service mienuplion insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity lo which respondeni w ill be e.ililled for work stoppage losses and the maximum 
amounl of additional premiu.m respondeni may be obligated lo pay in the event such losses are susuined by olher railroads; (2) 
particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granied lo officers and employees; and (3) what enmes have been 
made for net income or retained income resmcted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(dl 

(e) 

(a) 

(b; 

Amount (estimated, if necesŝ \ry) of net income or reuined income which has to be provided for capital expendi­
tures, and for sinking and olh;i funds pursuant lo provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or 
other contracts $ N/A 

Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income uxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which ihe report is made 
See SchrJ'ile 450 Foolnotes. Page 64. 

Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and oast seivic 
pension costs. indical:ng whether or nol consistent vkith the pnor year See Note 11 oo Pages 9, 10 and 11 

S'ale amounl. if any, representing the excess ofthe acruanally computed value of vested benefits over Ihe loul of 
the pension fund See Note 11 on Pages 9, 10 aod 11 

Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify: Yes X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng ompany N/A 

If funding i i by tnjsl agent, list truslee(s) L'.S. Bank National Association 

Dale of trust agreemer* or latest amendment A. February 17, 1988; B. February 6, 1996 

If respondent is affiliaied in any way with the trustee(s). explain affiliation N/A 

List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating 
charges under the agTcemciii A. Delaware & Hudson Railwav C ompany and Canadian Pacific (t S.) Finance Inc., 
common afTilialet. are charged the increased proportional costs of including their respective employees in 
Ih! pension pla'.. 

(i) Is any part ofthe pension plan fund invested in s;3ck or other secunties ofthe respondeni or any ofits 
affiliates'* Specify: Yes No X 

Ifyes, give number ofthe shares for each class of stock or other security N/A 

(ii) Are voting nghts atuched to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify Yes X 

If yes. who determines how stock is voted'' Trustee 

No 

State wheiher a seg:regaied political fund has been esublished as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 u s e 610) Yes No X 

The amount of employers contribution lo employee slock ow-nership plans for Ihe cunent year was S 42 

Tbe amount of investment lax credit used to reduce current income •a.x expense resulting from conmbulions lo 
qualified employee slock ownership plans for Ihe current year was S N/A 

In reference lo Docket No. 37465. specify Ihe toul amounl of business enieruinmeni expenditure: charged to the 
non-operaiing expense account $ N/A 

Continued on following page 

XaiTroaTAnnuan^epor^T 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANC IAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

Give particulars with respect n contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with 
instructions 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companes, that are not rellected in the amounts 
of the respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency tha; is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pcndiiig or threatened 
litigat-on, assessments or possible assessments cf additional Uxes and ag'eemenls or obligations to repurchase 
secunties or property Additional pages may bt added if more space is needed (Explain and or reference to the 
following pages i 

Stt Footnote 9 on Page 9. 

(a) Changes in \'aluation Accounts 

Markeuble Equity Secunbes 

N/A 

See Footnote 10 on Page 9 

D r ( C r ) t o 
Dr(Cr> Stockholders 

Cost Ma-ket to Income Equity 
(Cunent Yr I Cunent Pon'olio None N/A 

as of ' N?ncuncn! Portfolio N/A $ None 
(Previous Yr i C unent Portfol io N/A N/A 

as of Noncunen; Portfolio N/A 

(b) .At 12/31 01, gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to markeuble ec- rv securities we,-e as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Cunent S - $ • 
Noncunent 

(c) A nel unrealized gain (loss) of $ - on the sale of marketable equity secunties was included in nel income for 
(year' The cost of secunties sold was based on the - (method) cost of all tbe shares of each 

secunty held • of sale 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after da;e cf the financial sutements bu; pnor 
to the filing, applicable lo markeuble equity secunties owned at balance sheet dale shall be disclosed below 

NOTE / / (date) Balance sheet dale of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report R-I 
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iov. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINAiNCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coalinued 

NOTES TO FINA.NCIAL STATEMENTS 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Und<TTthe requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act 
(Superfund) and comparable sute laws, SOO is potentially liable for the cleanup cost of vanous contaminated sues 
identified by the U S Environmenul Proiecnon Agency (EPA) and comparable agencies. SOO has been notified by 
the EPA and sute agencies that it is a Pcienlially Responsible Party (PRP) for study and cleanup costs at a number of sites. 
In most of Ihese instances. SC ") is one of numerous PRPs In certain cases, future environmenul-relaied 
expenditures cannot be quantified due to the uncertainty of the cleanup standards, methods to be used and the number of 
other PRFs irvoKed SOO believes lis December 31, 2(X)1 accruals are adequate to cover known liabilities which are 
probable and estimalable 

MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES 

Not applicable 

PENSION AND OTHER E.MPLOYEE BENEFITS 

SOO provides noncontribulory defined benefit plans covenng substantially all non-union employees Benefits 
;rc b^ed on final average pay and years of service, i i nefils are funded by SOO contnbutions and plan eamings 
.consistent with funding requirements of federal law and regulations. Plan assets consist pnncipally of listed 
equity secunties and U.S. Government and corpi,r:!e obligations. 

In addition. SOO has a noncontnbutory defined benefit retirement plan for United 1 ransporuiion I'nion (UTL') employees 
who elected a buyout of ceruin compensation based workrule payments as of December 31, 1995 Benefits are funded by 
SOO contnbutions and plan eamings consistent wiih funding requirements of federal law and regulations Plan 
assets consist of mutual funds and temporary cash investments. 

Benefits for retired employees generally include major medical coverage to age 65 and a small lump sum death benefit both 
based on ceruin age and service requirements. Post retirement benefits other than pensions are accounted for a: shown 
below for all employees 

The follow ing illustrates the suius of each of these benefit plans at December 31, 2001 and 2000: 

Management UTU 
"ostrttiremcnt 
Benelll Plans 

Pension Plan Prosion Plan Other Thao Pensions 
Cbange in Beoefit Obligation 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $86,628 $86,238 $2,255 $1,693 $30,490 $26,793 
Service cost 996 1.018 260 328 868 797 
Interest cost 6.697 6.328 14r- 133 2,28' 1,936 
Actuanal igai iV'loss 7,141 (413) 99 296 9,165 3.586 
Benefits paid (6.712) (6,543) (295) (195) (3.571) (2.622) 
Plan .Amendments 1,383 0 0 0 0 0 
Liability acquired from CPL'SF 573 0 0 0 0 0 
Benefit obligation at end of year ?9i,766 5J 2?? J5?i,!35 
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10 Road Init-ils: SOO Year 2001 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES 1 0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 
Postretirement 

Management I T l Benefit Plans 
Pension Plan Pension Plan Other Than Pensions 

2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 
Change in Plan Assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $75,992 $78,578 S2.027 $),899 • $0 $0 
Actual retum on plan assets 3.121 4.146 (86) (25) 0 0 
Employer contnbution (223) 1189) 277 348 3.571 2.622 
Benefits paid (6.712) (6.543) (294) 

(!<••) 
(3.571) (2,622) 

Assets acquired from CPUSF 607 0 0 3 0 0 
Fair value of plan assets at end of year S72,785 S''5.992 51,924 i2.6ii SO 

Funded sums ($23,921) ($10,636) ($541) (S227) ($39,235) ($30,490) 
Unrecofsnized net actuarial loss (gain) 20,092 9,523 (1,80?) (2.371) 5,799 (3,394) 
Defened credit to be amortized over plan life 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Unrecognized net transition obligation 745 1,111 0 0 0 0 
Unrecognized pnor service cost 1.400 168 0 0 0 0 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost (S1,684) S1^6 iSi,-^4«) ($i..<<iS) ($.^^.436) f$ii,gS4) 

Amounts recognized in the sutement of 
financial position consist of 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost ($1,684) $166 $0 $0 $0 so 
Accrued benefit liability (13,451) (4,182) (2.348) (2,598) (33,436) (33.884) 
Inungible asset 2.236 1.268 0 0 0 0 
Defened ux benefit 4.374 1,138 0 0 0 0 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 6.841 1,776 0 0 0 0 

Net amount recognized (S 1.684) SI66 (52.548) (S2.598) (S?;<.436) iiii.Hi) 

Weighted Average Assump ions at December 31 

Discount rale 7 25% 7,75% 7.25% 7.75% 7.25% 7.75% 
Expected return on plan assets 9 50% 9.50% * 00% 7 00% N/A N/A 
Rate of compensation increase 4 50% 4 50% N/A N/A N/A N/A 

For measuement purposes, a 10 5% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered healtl care benefits was assumed for 2002. 
The rate was assumed lo decrease gradually to 5 0% for 2013 and remain at that level thereafter. 

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost 

Service cost $1,005 $1,018 $260 $328 $868 $797 
Interest cost 6.706 6,328 145 133 2J83 l . « 6 
Expected retum on plan assets (6.854) (•.117) (119) (125) 0 0 
Recognized nel actuanal loss (gain) 0 0 0 0 (28) (310) 
Amortization of defened loss (gain) 409 0 (259) (325) 0 0 
Amortization of transition obligition 365 365 0 0 0 0 
Amortization of pnor serv ice cost 0 36 0 0 0 0 
Net pcnodic bencut cost SI.631 S530 i l l 5ll 12'< i i ,4 i i i 

Assumed health care cost trends have a significant effect on the amounts reponed for heallh care plans A one-percenugc point 
change in assumed heallh care cost trend rales would have the following effects on the postretirement benefit plan 

Effect on louI of service and interest cost components 

Effect on poso-etirement benefit obligation 

1-PERCENTAGE 
Point Increase 

$316 

$3,357 

I-PERCENTAGE 
Point Decrease 

(S277) 

($2,988) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLA.NATOR\ NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINA.NCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYtE BENEFITS (Ccnti.iued) 

SpO provi-̂ -s defined contribution savings plans to several groups of employees. F rticipants are fully vested in SOO's 
contnbuti n. ''anicipants may contnbute certain percenis of their annual compensation to the plans and SOO in some cases 
will also mike a coniiibution on the participant's behalf The toul annual expense for all such plans for 2001 and 2000 
was $746,000 and $707,000, respectively. 

SOO makes loans !o teruin employees as part ofits relocation policy As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, $0 6 million and 
$0 8 million of these loans were outsunding, respectively. 

12. ACCO'JNTS RECEIVABLE 

Receivables are presented ncl of allowances of Sl 1,682,000 as of December 31, 2001 and $5,204,000 as of December 31,2000. 

13. HEDCINr 

SOO : odically uses futures as hedges in its diesel fuel purchasing program. Gams and losses on such n^nsactions are 
mat ied tu specific inventory purchases and are charged or credited to operating expenses when such inventor, is used. 
Deposits with futures brokers are included in other current assets. 

14. LONG-TERM DLBT 

Dunng 2001, SOO exercised its option to purchase thirty-nine locorrKjtives for a fixed price at the end ofthe contractual 
operating lease penod in 2010. As a result, $42 7 million of new capiul lease debt was recorded on the consolidated 
balance sheet. 

15. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

On September 24. 2001. SOO issued common stock to acquire Canadian Pacific (U.S.) Finance Inc (CPUSF). 
Cunent year operating results since September 24 are included in SOO's financial sutements A condensed balance Si eet 
showing the impact ofthe acquisition on the September 24, 2001 Schedule 200 balance sheet is shown below: 

(In Millions) STB A-C # 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $28 8 701 
Accoums Receivable 1.8 708 
Long-Term Loans Receivable 57.0 721 

Accounts Payable S0.2 755 
Long-Temi Debt 235 7 769 
Shareholder's Equity 100.8 791 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page intentionally Icfl blank 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coolinued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page Intentionally left blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINA.NCIA1. STATEMENTS 

This page Intentionally left blaok. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINA.NCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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210. RESt LTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in ibousands) 

Disclose the recuested informalion for the respondent peruining to 
the results of operations for the year 

Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of ihis report. An 
dispanlies in expense amounts shown in this schedule & expense 
amounts reponed in Sch 410 mast be fully explained on pg 18 

List dividends frcm investments accounted for under the,cost method 
on the appropnate line No 19 for account No 513, "Dividend 
Income" List div idends accounted for by the equity method on 
on the appropnate dividend line No 25 under the "Income from 
AfTiliated Companies" subsection of this schedule 

All contra enmes hereunder should be indicated m parenthesis 

5 Cross-checks: 

Schedule 210 
Line 15. column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) 
Line 50, col (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14. column (e) 
Line 49. column (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62, col (b) 
• Line 63, col (b) 
•• Lme 64, col (b) 

Schedule 410 
' Line 620, col (h) 
' Line 620. coi (0 
Line 620, col (g) 

L ine 
No 

Cross 
Check l l l l l l 

(a) 

Amount 

for 
current 

year 

(b) 

.Amount 

for 
preceding 

year 

(c) 

Ereight-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-

related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 

L ine 
No 

1 

O R D I N A R Y ITE.MS 

OPER-AT ING I N C O M E 

• Rai lwav Operat ing Income 

(101 I Fre ight 542.943 531.344 542.943 0 1 
1102 1 Passenger o 0 0 0 2 
( 11' . ' ! Paisen>!er-Rela:?.2 0 0 (1 0 3 

4 ; 11 ' 41 . ' j * i i c h i n u 1 1.792 12.401 1 1.792 0 4 

•" 
1 i "51 \'>aier Transters 0 0 0 0 5 
1 .: 'f> 1 D c T i u r r a i c •^',479 7.122 5.479 0 6 
1 I i u 1 I r c iden ia l 1.1 - 0 2.')29 1.1 70 0 7 

> 1 12 : 1 Joint Faci l i iv -C redit 0 0 0 0 
9 11221 Jo ni Fac i l i t v -Dep i i (1 0 l l 0 9 

10 l 5 u ! 1 Ra i lway operat ing revenues (Exc lus ive o f transters 
' 'rom G o v e m m e n t Au lhor i l i es - l i nes 1 -91 561.384 553.496 561.384 0 10 

1 i I , ' I J 2 I Ra i lway operat ing revenues-Transfers f rom 

Government A u t h o n l i e s for cunent operanons 0 0 0 0 11 
i ; 1 }!.•} 1 Ra i lway operat ing revenues -Amomzanon o f 

deferred trans'ers f rom O o v e m m e n t .Authoni ies 263 311 263 0 12 
13 T U I A L R . A I L W A ' I O P t R - A I I N G R t \ E N L E S 

I ' l res 10-12) 561.647 553 807 561 .64* 0 13 
14 1 ' .V 1 R J wav o p e r a t i r i exp)cnses 4f>6,14- 4S4,338 4 8 6 . 1 4 - 0 14 
15 Ne ; revenue t ror- rai lwav operat ions 75.500 69.469 75.5011 0 15 

16 

O T H E R INCO.ME 

15061 Revenue f rom p ropeny used in other than 

camer operat ions 0 0 16 
r 151 • 1 M scellaneou.'^ r;:. i income 4.539 4,623 17 

!>> (512) Seraraielv opcr-j-e.j propemes-Prot ' i t (1 0 18 
19 (5 1 3 1 D;v idend Income icost me ihod i 127 8.112 19 
:u (5 141 Inierest Income 2.49^ 2.632 20 
21 15 1 ^ 1 lncr)me t r om s inn 'na and olher tunds 0 (1 21 

15 1 -1 Re.ease ot prem:-i-ns on tundeJ debl 0 II 22 
( 5 1 M Reimbursements received under contracts 

and aitreemenis 0 0 23 
24 (5 IV 1 M scellaneous income 5.044 11.910 24 

2< 
Income I r om a f t i i i a ted companies 5 1'^ 

a Div idends leoui tv method 1 784 882 25 
26 r Equity in u r . ; i s t nbu teJ earmnas i losses i 13031 (7 .6-H l 26 

T t J T A L O I H E R I N C O M E l imes 16-261 12.690 20.481 27 

28 T O T A L I N C O M E (l ines 15. 2 " ! 88.190 89.950 28 

29 

M I S C E L L A N E O U S D E D U C T I O N S F R O M I N C O M E 

(534 i Expenses o f property used in olher than 

earner opierations (1 0 29 
31' 0 4 4 ' Miscel laneous taxes I I 0 30 
3 1 l>451 .Seraraielv operated propenies- loss 1) 0 31 

(54>< 1 Ma ntenarce ot investmeni organizat ion C l l 32 
33 (551: i Income T ransterreJ under contracis and agreements 0 0 33 
34 (55 1 1 Miscel laneous in. :omc charaes 1,924 10.080 34 

15531 L nco l lec t ib ic a c o u n t s II 0 35 
3b T O I A L . M I S C E L L A N E O U S D E D L C T I O N S 

l imes 29-35) 1.924 10.080 36 

\- Income avai lable for fixed charges ( l ines 28. 36) 86.266 79.870 37 
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210. RESl LTS OF OPERATIONS - Conl inued 

(Dollars in thousands 1 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check htm 

(•) 

Amounl 
for 

cunent 
year 

(b) 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 
(Cl 

Line 
No 

38 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 14.687 32.653 38 
39 (b) Interest in default 0 0 39 
40 1 54" 1 Interest on unfunded debt 1 14 674 40 
41 1 54S) Amortization ol discount on funded debt 0 0 41 
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 14.801 33.327 42 
43 Income at'ter l"ixed charges (lines 37. 42 i 71 465 4 (,..54 3 41 

44 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(c) Contingent inlrresi 0 0 44 

45 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or ipfrequent items (debit) credit 0 0 45 
46 income (loss i irom continuing operations (belore inccnr 'axesi 71,465 46.543 46 

47 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income 

(a) Federa! income taxes 2,087 (1.556) 47 
4H (b) State income laxes 0 0 48 
49 (c) Other income laxes 0 0 49 
50 155-1 Prov ision lor detened taxes 18,556 1 1.577 50 
51 TOTAI PROV ISIONS FOR INCOME I AXES (lines47-50i 20.643 10.021 51 
52 Income trom continuing operations (lines 46-5' 1 50.822 36.522 52 

DLSCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of $ ) 0 0 53 
54 ( 562) Gam or loss on disposal ol discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 0 0 54 
55 Income t>elore extraordinarv Items (lines 52 •*• 53 54| 50.822 36.522 55 

56 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(5-01 Extraordinary items (nel) 0 0 56 
1 59111 Income taxes on extraordina'^ items 0 0 57 

58 1 591 ) Prov ision l o ' deterred taxcs-txtraordmarv items 0 0 58 
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 0 0 59 
60 i592) Cumulative eflecl of changes in accounting pnnciples 

(less applicable Ux of SO) 0 0 60 
6! Net income 1 loss) (lines 55 59 6O1 50.822 36.522 61 

62 
Reconciliation of net railway operating income 1 NROI 1 

Net revenues from railway operations 75.500 69 469 62 
63 ( 5561 Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 2.087 1 1.5561 63 
64 1 55-1 Prov ision tor defened income Uxes (-1 18.556 1 1.577 64 
65 Income trom lease ot road and equipmem (-) 398 0 6J 
66 Rent lor leased roads and equipment ( * 1 200 200 66 
67 Ncl railway ooeratinp income (loss) 54.659 59.648 67 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

1. SPECIAL CHARGES 

SOO has recorded vanous special charges in prior yean as disclosed in Annual Reports R-l previously. 

Dunng 2001 and 2000, $13 6 million and $16.0 million of payments were made relating to special charges, respectively. 
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220. RETAINED F.ARMNGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

« 
1 Show below the Items of Reuined Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified m accordance w ith the Uniform 

System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 All contra enmes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 

3 Show under "Remarks" the amounl of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616 

4 Segregate in column (c) all amounls applicable to the equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on 
the equity meihod of acciinting 

5 Line 3 (line " if debit balance), column (c), snould agree with line 26, column (b), Skhedule 210 The toul of columns (b) and 
(c), lines 3 and 7, shoula ..gree with line 61, column (b). Schedule 210 

6 Include in column (b) only amounls applicable lo retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in colunin (c) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

(1) 

Reuined 
eamings-

unappropnated 
lb) 

Equity in 
undistnbuted eamings 

(losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

Line 
No 

1 Balances al beginning of year 79,500 (691) 1 

2 (601 5) Pnor penod adjustments lo beginning 
reuined eamings 0 0 2 

3 

CREDITS 

(6021 Credit balance transfened from income 51,125 0 3 
4 (603 1 Appropnalions released 0 0 4 
5 (6061 O.her credits lo retained earnings 0 0 5 
6 TOTAL 51.125 0 6 

7 

DEBITS 

(6121 Debit balance transfened from income 0 (303) 7 

8 (61b) CTI her debits to retained eamings (5.'^6?l * 0 8 
9 (620i .Appropnalions for sinking and other funds 0 0 9 

10 |62 11 Appiopnaiions lor other purposes 0 0 10 
1 1 (6231 Dividends common stock 0 0 11 
12 preferred slock 1 0 0 12 

13 TOTAL (5.065) (303) 13 

u Net increase (decrease) dunng year 
(line 6 minus line 13) 46.060 (303) 14 

15 Balances at close ol year (lines 1. 2 and 14i 125.560 (9941 15 
16 Balances trom line 15(c) |994) S" A 16 
17 (798) Total unappropnated retained earnings and equir 

in undismbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated 
companies at end of year 124.566 N/A 17 

Ig (79- | Total appropnaied retained eamings IS 
Credits dunng year—$ 19 

• }() ' Debits during year—$ JO 
: i Balance at close ot year-S 0 21 

22 
Amounl of assigned Federal income Ux consequences 

Account 606 $ 0 22 
•> 1 Account 616 S 0 23 

• FAS 87 Pension Charge 

I If any dividends have nol been declared on cumulative preferred slock, give cunulaiive undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and end of year 
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2.'0 ( APITAI. STO( K 

P\Hr ! CAFIUI. STOCk" 
( IV i l la i i III i h i n i i i i i j i ) 

p ' l e s t n n ' C I I - ' Z I M I I " " " " T T T T l ' " ' ^ " " " * - ' " " ' ' " n . i « h . " l ! «P. r . .e .ss.e, „ r . „ , general c l . „ . i rdi f terenl in .ny rcspec. 
I resent in column (b)l l .e par Of f i l l ed v j l i ie or each issue I f none so slate 

n,,cto,e in colunm, (c). (d l . ,e , .nd , 0 the required n i r o r . „ „ „ „ .oncem.ns ihe number or share, author.ed. is.ued. i „ . e , . „ r > . „ d o u . , u n d , „ , for ihe v . n o u , i „ u » 

roT,' l ;^ ! : : . T S : " erV o r ' r ^ r e / ^ ' i ' ' . : X ™ * - ' e " p ' l ' : ; . ~ ; ; : c ? ' l " l " „ r i ? , e ' : ' T " I T ' " H - " - - i P'«ed WHH ,„« p,ope, omcer 
l ioW, llien, free frn.n conm.';, h> ll.e r e , p . T i Z Al ,e m i ^ Vc"^ M "ueSVnd . ^ . ^ u u red ^v ' „V ' Z T *^ T " ! * ^ " n-i ' P - f ^ l ' " " wl'O 
by „ , fn , ihe ,e,p<„.de,... , „ d nol canceled „ , rr.ired. ilie v are co, iV,de,eV..X . . n n , : lv ' ' '» ^ < ^ l « « t i i m I f reacquired 

r i a .s o f Stock 

(a) 

Soo I iiic Railroad v\inip..n 

I'refrned 

Par Value 

(h) 

Aiilt inr./cd 

(c) 

I 5.000.(100 

In Treasury 

(0 
Oulslanding 

(0 

H<«ik Value al tind of Year 

Oulslanding 

(B) 

J 51.994 

In Treasury 

ih) 

PART I I SI M M A R V OF ( AP ITA I . STOCK ( IIANGF.S DURING V M R 

(IX.IIars in iliousaiidsl 

1 n.e purpose of ihis pan i , lo disclose capital slock clianpe, during llie year 

2 Colunm (a) presents ll.e ileins lo be disclosed 

y Column, (h). (d) and ( 0 require disclosure, of Ihe number of preferred, common and treasury stock, respectively, applicable to Ihe i.em, presented iii colui 

4 l olumns (c). (e) and (g) requ.re ilie applicable d.,clo,ure of li.e book values of preferred, common and treasury ,iock 

5 r)i,clo$e in column (h) Ihe addiiionai p i id- in capital realised from changes in capital slock dur.ng year 

1 nusu.l circumstances arismg from change, in capital slock change, shall be fully explained in foooiole. lo Ih i , «.hedule. 

mn (a) 

llalance al beginning of year 

Capital :;iock Reacquired 

Capiiat r'diitribution from Parent 

Rounding 

Halanc- al close of year 

Preferred Slock 

Number 

of Shares 

(b) 

Common Slock 

Number 

of Shares 

itS) 

1000 

7.920.209 5 

Treasury SiiKk 

25l , l ' i4 

IOO,8UO 

CSI,994 

Number 

of Share, 

(0 

85.627 

(I) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
• (Dollars in Ihouiands) 

Give the informalion as requested conceming the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. 
The direct meihod shows as its pnncipal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from 
customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash fiow from operating activities The indirect 
method surts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash 
transactions in the cunent pencvd to reconcile •< to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used, complete 
lines 1-41; indirect method, complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash 
equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible lo known amounls of cash and so near their 
matunty Ihat they presenl insignificant nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates Information about all 
investing and financing activities which do nol directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in foomotes to this schedule 
They shall clearly relate the cash (ifany) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions 
include converting debt to equity acquinng assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by 
incumng a mortgage to the seller; obuining an asset by entenng into a capiul lease, and exchanging noncash assets or 
liabilities fcr other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash, only the cash piortion shall 
be reported directly in the statement of cash fiows. Refer to FAS Sutement No 95. Sutement of Cash Flows, for further 
deuils 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Check Description 

(a) 
Current Year 

(b) 
Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from operating revenues 1 
2 Dividends received trom affiliates i 
3 Interest received 
4 Other income 4 
5 Cash paid tor operating expenses i 
6 Interest paid (net ot amounts capiulized) 6 
7 Income laxes paid 1 
8 Other-net i 
9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 through: See Note 1 See Note 1 9 

.Note I : This page is intentionally left blank becau.ie the indirect method of reporting cash (lows Is used. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

tECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINl, ACVIVITIES 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a: 

•Current Year Pnor Year 
(c) 

Line 
No 

10 • 
Income from continuing operations 50822 36,522 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

1 
Line 
No 

11 Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments (4,933) (9,721) 11 
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 40.089 43,686 12 
13 Net increase (decrease) provision for deferred income taxes 18,556 11.577 1 ""-̂  14 Net decrease (inc. ease) m undistnbuted earnings dossesi of affiliates 303 7.678 1 14 
15 ilncrease) decrease m accounts receivable (2 887) 25.392 
16 (Inaeasej decrease ir maienals and supplies, and olher current assets 4.021 2,714 16 
17 Increase (decrease) m current liabilities other than debt (27,230) 5,424 17 
18 Increase (decease) m otiier-net (675) 7,157 18 
19 Net Cash provided from continuing opc'ations (lines 10 through 18) 78.066 130,429 19 

20 
Add (subtract) casn generated (paid) by reason of discontinuod 

operations and extraordinary jtems 0 0 20 
21 NET CASH PRO\' 'DED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES flines 19 and 2C 78.066 130.429 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

Line 
No 

22 Proceeds from sale of property 5 220 162,361 22 
23 Capital expenditures (51 419) a) (59,796) 23 
24 Net cTiange in ternporary casti investments nol qualifying as cash equivalents 0 0 24 
25 Proceeds from sa'e/repayTients of investment and advances 16 76 25 
26 Purcnase pnce of long-term investmeni and advances (1 025) (2,000) 26 
27 Net decrease (maease) in sinking and other speaal funds 0 0 27 
28 Other-net 28.802 b) 0 28 
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 through 28) (18 406) 100,641 29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

Line 
No, 

30 Pro<-.eeds from issuance of long term debt 0 0 30 
31 Pnnapa! payments of long-term debt (18 517) (240.577) 31 
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital s tcO 0 c) 0 32 
33 Purchase pnce of acquinng treasury stock 0 0 33 
34 Casn dividends paid 0 0 34 
35 Other-net - 3450 0 35 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (15067) (240.577) 36 

37 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS (lines 21, 29 36] 44 593 (9,507) 37 
38 Cash and c:ash equivalents at beginning of year 3,744 13.251 38 
39 * CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 48 337 3,744 39 

Footnotes to Scneduie 

40 
Cash paid dunng the year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized) @ 31.642 34,002 40 
41 Income taxes (net) @ 3.804 (1,596) 41 

@ Only applies if indirect method ts adopted 

a) Excludes property addition of $40,767 for conversion of Loconotive lease from operating lease to capita 
b) Includes cash received in amount of $28,802 upon acquisition of CPUSF. j 
c) Excludes noncash issuance of SLRR shares isssued in the anount of $100,799 for acquisition of CPUS 

1 

• — 1 

1 lease. 

F 
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245. WORKTSG CAPIT AL 
^ (Dollars in thousands) 

1 This schedule should include only dau pertaining to railway transportation services 

2 Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10,20 and 21 to the nearest whole number 

Line 

No Item 

(») 

Source 

No 
R-l 

Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

I 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Olher Balances Sch*-. > 200. Ime 5. column b 9,828 1 
2 Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 34,345 2 
3 Other (707) Note A 18,047 3 
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line 1 + 2 ••3 62,220 4 

5 
OPERATING R E V E N X T ; 

Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 561,647 5 
6 Rent Income Note B 63.979 6 
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 625,626 7 
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7^ 360 days 1,738 8 
9 Days of Operating Revenue in Cunent Operalina Assets Line 4 -i- Line 8 36 9 

10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 -i- 15 days 51 10 

I I 
CURRENT OPEFL^TING LUBILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 2,164 I I 
12 Audited Accounts and Wages Pavable (753) Note A 10.326 12 
13 Accounts Payable-Other (754) Note A 460 13 
14 Other Taxes Accmed (761 5) Note A 6,848 14 
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 19,798 15 

16 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210. line 14. column b 486,147 16 
17 Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136, !37, 138,213. 

232,317, column h 40,087 17 
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 510,039 18 
19 Average Daily Expend.tures Line 18 - 360 davs 1,417 19 
20 Days of Operating Expenses in Cunent Operaiina Liabilities Line 15 - Line 19 14 20 
21 Days of Working Capiul Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 37 21 
22 Cash Working Capiul Required Line 21 x line 19 52.429 22 
23 Cash and Temporary Cash Balancer Schedule 200. h.ie I + line 2, column t -*8.328 23 
24 Cash Working CapiUl Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 48.328 24 

25 
NUTERLKLS A.NT) SUPPLIES 

Toul Materials and Supplies (712) Note A 9,553 25 
26 Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included m AccL 712 Note A 0 26 
27 Maienals and Supplies held fcr Common Camer Purposes Line 25 - line 26 9,553 27 
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 57.881 28 

Notes (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common camer refen to railway transporution service. 

(B) Rentincomei$thesumofSchedule410, column h. lines 121, 122, 123, 127. 128, 129, !33, 134, 135,208.210,212, 

227. 229,231, 312, 314, and 316 Rent income is added lo railway operating revenues to prod e loul revenues. 

Rent income is also added to toul operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense 

' (C) I f result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES A.ND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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GENERAL INSTRICTIONS CONCERMNG RETIRNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 3IC\ 

1. Schedule 310 should give pamculars of slocks, bonds, olher secured obliganons. unsecured nolev and investmeni advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondeni at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of and wnnen down 
dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investmenis They should 
exclude setunlies issued or assumed by respondent For defininon of affiliated companies, see the rules goveming Account 
No 721. "Invesmienis and advances, affiliated companies" in i'- 'Jniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investmenis m the following order and show a tolal for each group and each class of investments by accounts m 
numencil order 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Camers-active • 
(2) Carners-inacnve 
(3) Noncamervacnve 
(4) Noncamers-inacnve 

(B) Bonds (includini! U S Govemment bonds) 
(C) Other secured -anons 
(D) . Unsecured noi; 
(E) Investmeni advances 

3. The s'ubclassificanon of classes (B). (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for clasi (A) 
4. The kinds of industry represenied by respondent's investments in ihe seeunnes of other companies should be shown by 

symbol opposite ihe names of the issuing corporation. Ihe symbols and indusmal classification lo tie as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Indusny 

I Agnculture. forestry, and fishenes 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and reuil trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transporution. communicaiioris. and olher public uiilines 

VIII Services 
IX Govemmeni 
X All other 

5 By camers. as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or opetaiing railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bndges. femes, union depots, and olher terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service 
and facilities, elecmc railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and oiher manne nansporutioii equipment pipe lines 
(oiher th.in those for transportation of waltr), and other instnuneTiialities devoted to the nansporuiion of petions or 
property for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not mean, to be included. 

6 Noncamer companies should, .'or the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacnuing companies, hotel companies, etc Purely "Tiolding companies' are to be classed as noncamer 
companies, even though the secu.nlies held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed . y camers. 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating propeny or administenng its finaiKiai 
alTairs An inactive corporation • .• which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither 
operates property nor administers us financial affairs, if it mainUins an organization it does so only for the purpose of 
complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to propeny or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amount, investments in which Ihe onginal cost or present equity in loul assets is less ihan $10.(XlO 
9, Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizanons Exclude amounls nonnally settled on a cunent 

basis 
10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent 
11 For afhliaies which do not report to the Surface Transporuuon Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the 

name and extent of control of Lhe olher controlling enuues 

Company Name 
MT Properties 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

Indiana Harbor Beit Railroad Company 

I & M Rail Link 

Trailer Tram 

Transportation and Railroad Assurance Company, Ltd 

Amtrak 

Arzoon.com 

Othvr Joint Owners 
BNSF-43.30%; UP- 42.09%; 

CSXT, >iS-25% each; BNSF-16.67%; 
GTW, IC, and ' .P - 8.33% each 

CS,X^S-51% 

Washmgton Ocanization - 66.67% 
(l&M Holdings") 

Vanous others 

Vanous others 

Various others 

Vanous others 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPAMES 

Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unse-cjred notes, and investment advances of 
companies aftiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos 715. "Sinking F.nds". '16. "Capiul Funds", 721, "Investments 
and Advances Affiliated Companies", and 717, "Other Funds" 

Entnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with tbe definitions and general i.istructions given on Page 25, classifying 
the investments by means of letters, tigures. and symbols in columns lai, (b), a.-c ic) 

Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligations in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important part'culars of such ob gallons in foomotes. 

Give touls lor each class and for each subclass and a grand toul for each accou.'-: 

Entnes in column (d) should show dale of matunty of bonds and oth.v evidences of indebtedness In case obligations ofthe 
same designation mature senally. the date in column (d) mav be reponed as "Sc-.ally to ". Abbreviations in 
common use in sundard financial publications may be used :o conserve space. 

,-ine .^i;counl Class Kind of Name ot issuing compa-;. and also iien reference, it any Extent Line 
S o No No industry (include rate for prefened stocks i nd >rnd5) of control No 

la) (b; ( 0 id) (e) 

; 111 A-1 \ I I Belt Railway Company of C- cago 8 330 ; 
*i -11 A-1 v i : Indiana Harbor Belt Railroac Compan . 49 OCnT ; 

- -11 \ II Trailer Train Company 1 bO-J 
- 1 1 A-1 \ II 1 & M Rail Link 33 333 4 

^ 1 A-1 \11 •Amtrak N A 

•> 
t o 

Tou l Class A-1 

8 

! M l Milwaukee .Motor Transpor-i^ ,-in C on^r^nv 100 000 Q 
~: 1 A - : VII C T H i S E Railway Companv 54,0;'J 10 

- Tou l Class A-2 ! 1 

; 3 

• ' 
"21 A-4 VI Transporution and Railroac Assurance L ompar . Ltd 14 

"21 A-3 \ M r Properties 14 610 15 
"21 A-3 V l l l .Arzooncom lb 

1 -

Tou l Class A-3 IS 
Tota; I. ass A 19 

2 2<i 
" 2 1 D-1 \ 11 Delaware & Hudson Railwa. ^ompanv 11 

-- 1 •» 

--• Tou l Class Ll-1 ; -, 
2-i 24 
' 5 T 1 D-.- \ Soo L ine C orpiiration 2 c 

2*1 

- Total C lass D-.' -
Total t aiS D 2.*i 

29 
- 1 fc-4 V II Western Railroad Associatic- 3u 

11 

-•2 Tolal C lass E-1 

; •> 
3 

- i t - : \ 11 Milwaukee Motor Transpona: on (. orrranv 34 

Tolal Class E-2 3t> 
3" 

"2 i f-.- \ ,MT Properties 
. •V 39 

Tolal C lass t - . ' 4 l j 

- . Total C ass E 41 
42 

Grand Total 43 
44 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPA.NIES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

6 Ifany ofthe companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of conn̂ ol ihould be shown in 
column (e) In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties. give particulars in a 
foomote In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7 Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foomote 

8 Investments in companits in which neither the original cost or presenl equiiy in loul assets are less than $10,000 may be 
combined in one figure. 

9 Also included should be investments m unincorporated entities such as lessee urganizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 
senled on a cuneni basis). 

10 This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do nol report lo the Surface Transporution Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of 
control of other entities by foomotes 

Investments and advances Dividends or 
L ne Opening Deduciiuiis ( i f olher Closing Disposed o f Adjustments interest credited Line 
No balance Additions than sale, explain) balance profit (loss) Account 721.5 io income No. 

(f) (gl (b) (1) 0) (V) (1) 

1 260 0 0 260 0 0 0 1 
1 0 0 1,359 0 0 0 2 
3 218 0 0 218 0 0 0 3 
4 31,000 0 0 31.000 0 5.340 6 4 
5 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 5 
6 6 

32.838 0 0 32.838 0 5J46 0 7 
8 8 
0 0 0 0 u 0 0 0 9 

10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 
11 11 
12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 li 
13 -Ti-
14 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 14 
! 5 91 0 0 91 0 0 127 \i 
16 2.000 u (1.800) • 2UC' 0 0 0 16 
17 l7 
lis 2.092 0 (1.800) 292 0 0 127 18 

\^ 34.930 0 (1.800) 33.130 0 5J46 127 1^ 
20 i6 
21 0 58.0<X) 0 5S.000 0 0 0 i\ 
22 ii 
i3 0 58.000 0 58.000 0 0 0 ii 
24 i4 
25 0 25 0 25 0 0 0 •••"55 ' 
26 26 
27 0 25 0 25 0 0 0 il 
28 0 58.025 l> 58.025 0 0 0 ik 
}9 
30 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 Jo 
3i il 
32 1 0 0 1 G 0 0 ii 

ii 
34 1,745 0 0 1.745 0 0 0 34 

3 s 35 
36 1.745 0 0 1.745 0 0 0 36 
37 i7 
38 8- 0 ( 161 71 0 0 0 JS 
39 i^ 
40 87 0 (16) 71 0 0 0 40 
41 1.833 0 (16) 1.817 0 0 0 41 

4i 4i 
43 36.763 58.025 (1.816) 92.972 0 5J46 127 45 •• 
44 44 

• Investment value Impairment Charge wnnen down to Miscellaneous Income Charges. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPAME.S - Conliatml 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line Account Class Kind of .Name of issuing ccmpany and also I'cr. reference, i f any Extent Line 
No No No industry (include rale for preferred stocks and bonds) o f control No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
1 

1 

- This paiie iniennonallv lef^ blank 
3 3 
4 4 
5 i 
^ 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
11 11 
i : i : 
13 13 
14 14 
15 l i 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
:o 20 
; i 21 

•> 
22 

23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 » 
28 i8 
29 29 
30 30 
31 Jl 
32 JJ" 
33 33 
34 :>4 
35 JS 
36 36 
37 J^ 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPA.N1ES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Investments and advances Dividends or 

Line Opening Deductions ( i f other Closing Disposed o f Adjustments interest credited Line 
No. balance .Additions than sale, explain) balance profit (loss) Account 721 5 to income No. 

(0 (g> (h) ( I ) 0) (k) (1) 

1 1 

This Page in tent ional v left b lank. 1 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 
6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

>) 9 

10 10 

11 11 

~T5—' 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

1) 17 

l£ 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 ii 
23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

il 27 

28 28 

i9 29 

30 J6 
31 31 

32 32 

33 JJ 
34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

J9 39 

4U 40 
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K. id Initials SOO Ycar̂  2001 " 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE ..lADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1 Give panicula:s of balances al the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No 731, 
"Road ar.d Equipment Propertv", and Account No, 732. "Improvements on Leased Property", classified by pnmary 
accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, The balances, by pnmary 
accounts, should insofar as known, be suted in column (b) and sli changes made dunng the year should be analyzed in 
columns (c) to (0. mdusr.e Coh-imn (h) is .he aggregate of columns (b) lo (f), inclusive Grand touls of columns (b) 
and (h) shcuW equal the sum of Accounts 731 a.id 732 for the respective penods; .1 noL full explanation shou.d be 
made m a footnote. 

2 In column (cl are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constriicting. and equipping 
new lines, and forthe extension of old lines, as provided for in Insffuction 2-1, "llems to be charged", ofthe Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3 In column (d) is to be shown the cost ofa railway or portion thertof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, .eorganization, receivership sale or transftr, or otherwise. 

4 In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, 
wheiher or nol replacing ether property. 

5 In column (f) should be en'.erer: all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or othenvise retired. 

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, 
should be included in the column m which the item was initially included, also the transfer of pnor years' debits or 
credits frorr. mveitinent m road and equipment lo operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be 
included in the column applicable to cuneni items of like nature Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should 
ke fully explained when in excess of S 100.000 

7 If dunng the year an individual charge of SIOO.OOO or more was :.iade to Account No. ^ "Land for Transportation 
Puî poses", sute in a foomote the cost, location, area, and other deuils which will identify the property. 

8 Report on line 29 amounts no; includible in the pnmary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified 
and explained under "Notes and Remarks" below Amounts should be reponed on this line only under special 
crcumsunces, uiually after permission is obuined from the Board for exceptions lo prescnbed accounting, Refer-
e'lce to such lulhonty should be made when explaining the amounls reported. Respondents musl nol make 
arbifrary changes to the pnnted sttib or column headings without specitic authonty from the Board 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, sute in a footnote the name ofthe vendor, the 
mileage acquired, ind the date of acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also 
fumish a sWlemenl of tne amount included in each pnmary account representing such property acquired, refemng to 
the column O' columns in which the entries appear 

10 If an amount of less than S2.000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments lo property investment accounts 
as provided for m Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform S>slem of Accounts for Railroad Companies, sute in a foomote the 
amcur.t used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND F.Ql IPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPLRT'S AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

Balance 
bee:.mine 

of vear 

(b) 

Expenditures 

dunnR the •vcar 
for orizinal ruad 
& eauioment. & 
road extensions 

IC) 

H.-penditures 

durine the vear 
fcr purchase of 

existine lines, re-
oreanizations. etc 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 (2i Land for tiiinsportation purpxiscs 8 705 0 0 1 
-> (3) Ciradina 38.'00 0 0 1 

-< !4) Other riaht-of-vvav expenditures 1.073 0 0 ; 
4 (5) Tunnels and subwavs 2.778 0 0 4 
N (fr) firidees, trestles, and culverts 56.288 0 0 
6 (7) Elevated structures 0 0 0 tl 
7 (8) Ties 153.864 0 0 7 
8 {9) Rail and other track material 2S'.34Q 0 0 
V) (11) Ballast 110.943 0 0 9 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and sisns 1.861 0 0 10 
1 1 116i Station and office buildinas 16.450 0 0 1 1 
1 -1 117i Roadwav buildinas 2.321 0 0 12 
13 1 18) Water sutions 79 0 0 13 
14 (191 Fuel stations 7.392 0 0 14 
I N (20i Shops and enginchouses 15.190 0 0 1:"' 
16 (22) Storaize warehouses 0 0 0 16 
!" (23) U harves and decks 1.300 0 0 17 
IS (24i Coal and ore whanes 0 0 0 18 
1'̂  125) TOFC'COFC terminals 14.976 0 0 19 
2(1 (26) Communication svstems 20.597 0 0 20 
21 i27'! SienaU and interlockers 48.055 0 0 21 
11 i29i Power plants 293 0 0 22 
21 131) Power-transmission svstems 1.373 0 0 23 
24 1 351 Miscellaneous structures 1.344 0 0 24 
- 1 . ; i37) Roadwav machines 33.712 0 0 25 
Jf-. i39i Public improvements • Construction 15.020 0 0 26 

i44) Shop machmerv 3.828 0 0 1-

28 i45) Power-plant machmerv 435 0 0 28 
29 Other 1 specifv and explain) 0 0 0 29 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 848.326 0 0 3(; 
31 (52) Locomotives 77.882 0 0 31 
32 (53) Frcmht-traiii cars 332.863 0 0 32 
3? l54) Passcnser-tiain cars 0 0 0 33 
34 i55) Hiphwav revenue equipment 0 0 0 34 

•;< 
(56) Floating equipment 0 0 0 35 

36 (5^1 U ork equipment 9.533 0 0 36 
3- (58) Miscellaneous equipment 2.795 0 0 37 
38 1 '•'<' Computer svstems and word processinc equipment 6.196 0 0 38 
39 TOTAL FXPENDITURFS FOR FOITP.MI/NT 429.269 0 0 39 
4(1 i7bi In'crest durinL'construction 0 0 0 40 
41 (80) Other elements of investment 0 0 0 41 
42 (9()i Constrjction in proarcss 10,414 n 0 42 
4,- GRAND TOT.AI 1.288.009 0 (1 43 
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330. RO\D PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Confd. 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for 
additions dunng 

the year 

Credits for property 
retired dunng 

the year 

Net changes dunng 
the year 

Balance at 
close of year 

Line 
No 

(e) (0 (g) (h) 
1 (264) 51 (315) 8,390 1 
1 169 0 169 38,269 2 

(234) 22 (256) 817 3 
4 0 0 0 2.778 4 
5 7.207 264 6.943 63^31 5 
6 0 0 0 0 6 
7 17.886 3.559 14,327 168,191 7 
8 15,789 4.959 10,830 298,179 8 
9 1.634 2.619 (985) 109.958 9 
10 15 0 15 1,876 10 
11 1,234 1,472 (238) 16.212 11 
12 (115) 0 f 115) 2.206 12 
13 0 0 0 79 13 
14 160 17 143 7.535 14 
15 (1,8261 103 (1,929) 13.261 15 
16 0 0 0 0 16 
17 0 0 0 1,300 17 
18 0 0 0 0 18 
19 2,289 0 2,289 17,265 19 
20 957 659 298 20.895 20 
21 3,418 1 3,417 51.472 21 
22 0 0 0 293 22 
23 0 0 0 1.373 23 
24 323 10 313 1.657 24 
25 661 477 184 38,896 25 
26 3,018 335 2,683 17,703 26 
27 430 82 348 4,176 27 
28 0 0 0 435 28 
29 0 0 0 0 29 
30 52.751 14,630 38,121 886,447 30 
31 39.805 7,193 32,612 I 10.494 31 
32 (147) 2,651 (2,798) 330,065 32 
33 0 0 0 0 33 
34 0 0 0 0 34 
35 0 0 0 0 35 
36 (150) 99 (249) 9.284 36 
37 490 0 490 3.285 37 
38 729 1.308 (579) 5,617 38 
39 40.727 11.251 29,476 458,745 39 
40 0 0 0 0 40 
41 0 0 0 0 41 
42 i 1.292) (749) (543) 9,871 42 
43 92.18b 25,132 67,054 1.355,063 43 

• Includes S40.767 of additions for capiul lease locomotives 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AuND EQUPMENT 
OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FRO.M OTHERS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Show in columns (b^ and (e). for each rnmarv account, the depreciation base used to coqioute the deoreciation chames for the 
month of Januan. and in columns (c ) and (fi show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charses for the month of 
December, in columns (d) and (B) show ihe composite rales used in computina the depreciation charaes for the month of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite oercenuae for all road and eouipment accounts. res[>cctivelv. ascertained 
bv applvina the primarv account composite rates to the depreciation base used m computina the charaes for December and dividma 
the total so computed bv the toul depreciation base for the same month The depreciation base should not include the cost of 
eauipment used but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for eouipment and Account Nos i 1-22-00 
31- 23-00.31-25-00. 31-21-00.35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00 't should include the cost ofeouipmenl 
owned and leased lo olhers when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for eauipment Accounts Nos 32-21-(X). 32-22-00 
32- 23-00. 32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-CO. inclusive The composite rates used should be those 
presribed or otherwise authorized bv the Board, except lhal where the use of component rates has been authonzed. the 
composite rates to be shown for the respective primar/ accounts should be recomputed from the December charaes developed bv the 
use of authorized rates If anv chanaes in rates were effective dunne the vear. aive full particulars in a footnote 

2 All leased properties mav be combined and one composite rate computed for each onmarv account, or a separate schedule mav 
be included for each such orooertv 

3 Show in columns (eV (f i and ie) data applicable to Lessor propertv. when the rent iherefore is included in Account Nos 
31-11-00. 31-12-00. 31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
suDoon of depreciation reserves Authoritv for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foomote indicatina the account(s) 
etTected 

5 Disclosures in the respective sections ofthis schedule mav be omitted if either toul road leased from others or total eouipment 
Ip.-mri-. f r n m others renresents less th, in n f fo la l r.i,ifl own^H or mi . i l rn i i i nm i -n t nvi.n#.^i r̂ «r%*..-f tv* lv 

Line 

No .Account 
ia) 

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Line 

No .Account 
ia) 

Depreciation base Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

Depreciation base Annual 
composite 

rale 
(percent) 

(8) 

Line 

No 

Line 

No .Account 
ia) 

I/l 
At beainnina 

o f vear 
(b) 

12/1 
At close 
of vear 

(c) 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

At besinning 
of vear 

(e) 

At close 
of vear 

(0 

Annual 
composite 

rale 
(percent) 

(8) 

Line 

No 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Gradina 38.100 38,223 093 1 
(41 Olher risht-of-vvav expenditures 1.073 817 1 10 

3 (5) Tunnels and 1 ubwavs 2.778 2.778 1 16 3 
4 Ifrl Bridaes. trestles, and culverts 56.288 62.343 1 82 4 
< 17) Elevated structures 0 0 000 5 
b (8) Ties 153.864 164.724 4 71 6 
1 (9-) Rail and other track material 287.349 292.746 3 25 7 
8 ( i n Ballast 110.943 106.444 2 35 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 1.861 1.876 3 91 9 
10 (16) Suiion and office buildmcs 16.450 16.059 3 76 10 
i 1 (17) Roadwav buildinas 2.321 2.206 2 68 11 
12 (18) Water stations 79 79 000 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations •',392 7.535 2 63 13 
14 (20) Shops and eneinehouses 15.190 13.259 2 24 14 
15 (22l Storaze warehouses 0 0 000 15 
16 (23) UTiarves and docks 1,300 1.300 3 20 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 0 0 000 17 
18 (25) TOFC'COFC terminals 14,976 17,055 2 55 18 
19 (26) Communication svstems 20.597 20,248 3 47 19 
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 48.055 51.764 5 07 20 
21 (29) Power plants 293 293 1 46 21 
- 11 (31) Power-transmission svstems 1.373 1.372 1 30 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 1.344 1.656 2 83 23 
24 (371 Roadwav machines 38.712 38.843 5 19 24 
25 (39) Public improvements - Construction 15.020 15.819 3 57 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery 3.828 4,176 222 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machmerv 435 435 3 28 27 
28 All other road accounts 0 0 000 28 
29 Amortization (other than defense proiects) 0 0 000 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 839.621 862.050 3 37 0 0 30 

31 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 77,882 1 10.482 2 87 31 
32 (53) Freicht-train cars 332.863 330.167 2 72 32 
33 (541 Passenecr-train cars 0 0 000 33 
34 (55) Hiehwav revenue equipment 0 0 000 34 
35 (561 Floatina equipment 0 0 000 35 
36 (57) Work euuipment 9.533 9.290 3 97 36 
37 (58i Miscellaneous equipment 2.795 3.213 12 98 37 
38 159) Computer systems and word 

processine eauipmen' 6,196 5.600 14 98 
38 

39 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 429,269 458.752 3 15 0 0 39 
40 GRAND TOTAL 1.268.890 1.320.802 N/A 0 0 N/A 40 

Railroad Anuual Report R-l 



Road Initials SOO Year 200! 35 

335. ACCUMLLATtD DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND I SED 
(Dollars in Thousand) 

1 Disclose Ihe required information in regard lo credits and debits to Account No 735. 'Accumulated Depreciauon Road and 
Equipment Propertv". dunng the year relating to owned and used road equipment Include entnes for depreciation of equipment 
owned but not used when the resulting rents are included in the "Lease Remals-Credit-Equipment' accounts and 'Other Renis-
Credii-Equipmeni" accounts Exclude any entnes of depreciation i f equipment that is used but not owned when Ihe resulting rents 
are included in "Lease Renul- Debii-Equipmenl" account and "other Rents-Debii-Equipmenl' accounls (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others ) 

2 Ifany dau are included in columns (d) or !f). explain Ihe entnes in deuil 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated 'Dr " 
4 If 'here is anv inconsistency between Ihe credits to the reserve as shown m column (c) and the charges to operanng expenses, a 

full explanation should be given 
5 Enter amounls representing amortization under an authorized program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

CREDITS T O RESERVE 

Dunne the vear 

D E B I T S TO R E S E R V E 

Dunng the vear 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check Account 

(a) 

Balance 

at beginning 

o f year 

( b l 

Charges lu 
operating 
expense' 

(C) 

Other 

credits 

(d l 

Retirements 

(e i 

Other 

debits 

( f l 

See note below 

Balance 

at c'ose 

of year 

(e i 

Line 

No 

1 

R O A D 

1 31 Gradini.' 10.183 356 0 r 0 10.539 1 
-1 (Jther ngh i -o f -wav expe'ditures 49 11 0 0 50 
3 (51 Tunnels and subwavs 15 32 0 (1921 239 
J i 61 Bn' i ipc i . trestles. ; . id culverts 8,187 1.070 0 2 * ' 1.244 7,763 4 
5 : 71 Elevated structures 0 0 0 C 0 9 5 
6 181 T ies 40,397 7.519 0 6.469 (4,569) 46,016 6 
7 i 9 i Rail and other track maienal 86,623 9,048 0 6,004 16,700 72,967 7 
8 i l l ) Ballast 7,18! 2 ,60 ' 0 2,624 ( I 1,2481 18,410 8 
9 1 1 3 1 Fences, snowsheds. anJ signs 1,310 74 0 0 84 1,300 9 
10 1 16) Station and olTice bui ldines 2,974 649 0 1,503 (721 2.192 10 
1 1 1 17) Roadwav bui ldincs 551 61 0 0 (112) 724 1 1 
i : 1 18) Water su i ions 78 0 u 14 66 12 
13 1191 Fuel stations 985 194 0 p 286 876 13 
14 i 20) Shops j n d enainehouses 1.157 318 0 93 89 1.293 14 
15 1221 Sloraee warehouses 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 793 42 0 i 386 448 16 
1 " 1 24) Coal and ore wharv es 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 
18 125) T O F C C O F C terminals 2.668 399 0 12, 702 2.367 18 
iw 1 261 Communicat ion svstems 3.394 717 0 6 2 " (522) 4.006 19 
20 127) Smnals and interlockers 9,789 2,566 0 l 4 l (3 .263) 15.622 20 
: i i 291 Powei plants 90 4 0 5 : 28 15 21 
11 (31) Power-transmission svstems 103 18 0 0 137 (161 1 1 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 221 35 0 1 ' j 77 169 23 
24 ,37 i Roadwav machines 15,53! 823 1,178 a 459 0 17.093 24 
25 ( 3 9 | Public improvemcnis-Const 3.286 509 0 33& 0 3,465 25 

2h • (441 Shop machmerv (518) 89 0 75 302 (8061 26 
^7 (45) Power-plant machinery 227 14 0 0 (71) 312 27 

2S A l l other road accounls 0 0 0 0 0 28 

2 " Amon i /a i i on i ,AcJiustmert51 0 0 0 (J 0 0 29 
50 T O T A L R O A D 195,274 27.1 55 1.178 18,49- 0 205,110 30 

3 1 

E Q U I P M E N T 

(521 Locomotives 46,899 2.836 0 4 ,7 -3 0 44,962 31 
32 • • 531 Freiehi-train cars 119.314 8,403 0 909 0 126,808 32 
13 • 1 541 Passenger-tram cars 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 
34 • | 5 5 | Hiehwav revenue equipment 0 0 0 Cl 0 0 34 
;s • i 5 6 i Floatine equipmem 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 
3!? • 1 57i Wori i eauipment 6.246 576 0 188 0 6,434 36 
37 • (58) Miscel laneous equipment 1,775 402 0 ( 2 l 0 2,179 37 
3S (591 Computer s> stems and word 

processine equipment 2,230 915 0 1.254 0 1.891 
38 

39 • Amonizat ion (Adiustments) 0 0 0 r^ 0 0 3*̂  
40 T O T A L E Q U I P M E N T 176,464 12.932 0 7,122 0 I82.2 ' '4 40 
41 G R A N D T O T A L 371,738 40,087 1,178 25,619 0 387,384 41 

• To be reported with equipment rather Ihan W &S expenses ifi. Capiulized Roadway Machine deprecianon 
Column F: On Januarv 29, 2001 the STB approved SCHJ Line's updated depreciation studv The studv results included reserve reallocations 

ss^a^nUener^3le^^r^^ 
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339. ACCRl ED LLABILFTV - LF.ASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772. "Accrued Liability Leased Property ", dunng 
the vear concem.me road and eouipment leased from others 

2 In column ic). enter amounts charged lo operating expenses, in column (e). enter debits to account ansing from 
retirements, m column (f). enter amounls paid to lessor 

3 Anv inconsistencies between credits lo account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fullv 
explained 

4 Required disclosure mav be omitted if leased road and equipment propertv represents 5% or less of total propenv owned 
and used 

5 If setllement for depreciation is made cunently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account 772 are 
made bv the accounting companv, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made 
to the lessor in senlement thereof 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

la) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of vear 

(!RtDlTSt6 
ACCOLINTS 

Dunng the vear 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

Damg the vear 
Balance 
ai close 
of V car 

(g) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

la) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of vear 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(cl 

Olher 
credits 

(d) 

Retire­
ments 

le) 

Olher 
debits 

( n 

Balance 
ai close 
of V car 

(g) 

Line 
No 

1 
ROAD 

(3i Gradine I 
2 (4) Other nehl-of-wav expenditures 
3 (51 Tunnels and subwavs 3 
4 (6) BnJees, trestles & culverts 4 
s (7) Elevated structures 5 
6 (8)Tics 6 
7 (9) Rail & other track matenal 7 
8 I I I ) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences snow sheds A; siens 9 
10 i 16) Station & otTcc t^uildings 10 
1 1 11 7| Roadwav buildines I I 
12 118| Water stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 
14 (201 Shops &. eneinehouses 14 
15 i22i Storaee warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC temunais 18 
19 (261 Communication svstems 19 
20 i27i Sienais &. interlockers 20 
21 (29i Power plants 21 
22 (31 1 Power-transmission svstems 22 
1 •; (3'') Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (371 Roadwav machines 24 
25 (39i Public improvements-const 25 
26 (44) Sin.p machmerv* 26 
27 (43) Power-plant machmerv 27 
28 Ail other road accounts 28 
29 ,Amorti7.ation i AdiiisimenLs) 29 
jQ Tf lTAl. Rf.VAD 3(1 

31 
LQblPMENl 

(52) Locomotives 3! 
32 153) Freieht-train cars 32 
33 1 541 Passeneer-train cars 33 
34 (551 Hiehvvav revenue equipnient 34 
35 i56) Floating equipment 35 
3o 1 57) Work equipment 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipmrnt 37 
38 (59) Computer svstems and word 

priKessine equipment 
38 

39 Amortizanon Adiustmenl 39 
40 TOTAL EOriPMFNT 4ft 
41 GRv\ND TOTAL NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE 41 

• To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense 
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340 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTIIERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the 
month of Januar., and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charaes for the month of 
Decem'ocr. in column id) show the composite rales used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and 
on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
bv applying the pr.marv account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the chargtJ for December and 
dividing the total so computed by the loul depreciation base for the same month This schedule should include oniv 
improvements to leased propertv charged lo account 732. "Improvements on Leased Propertv" The composite rates used should 
be those prescribtd or otherw ise authonzed bv the Board, except that w here the use of component rates has been 
authorized, the composite rales to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December 
charges developed bv the use of ihe authorized rales If pny changes in rales were effective dunng the vear. give full particulars m 
a foomote 

2 All improvements lo leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a 
separate schedule mav be included for each such propertv 

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for anv account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foomote indicating the 
aecounl(s) affected 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule mav be ommed if either toul road leased from olhers or toul 
equipment leased from, others represents less than 5° o of the total road ov-ned or total equipment owned, nspectivelv However, 
line 41, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Depreciation base Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d i 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
At beginning of vear 

(b) 
A l close ul vear 

(c) 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d i 

Line 
No 

1 
ROAD 

1 31 Gradins 179 506 0 93 1 
1 (4) Other rvht-of-wav expendiiurcs 0 0 N/A 1 

3 1 5) Tunnels and subwavs 0 0 N/A 3 

4 (6) Bridees. trestles culverts 45 5! 1 82 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 0 0 N/A 5 
6 (8) Ties 2.255 3.931 4 71 6 
7 i9 ) Rail <&• other track material 9.261 9,731 3 25 7 
8 ( I I I Ballast 2.629 1.784 2 35 8 
9 1 1 3) Fences snow sheds & sians 0 0 N/A 9 
10 ( 16) Station <S: office buildings 1,874 1.513 3 76 10 
I 1 (17) Roadwav buildings 0 0 N/A 11 
12 (1 8) W.iter stations 0 0 N/A 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 0 0 N/A 13 
14 ( 20) Shops i eneinehouses 0 0 N/A 14 
15 (22) Storace warehouses 0 0 N/A 15 
16 (23) WTiarves & docks 0 0 N/A 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 0 0 N.'A 17 
18 (25) TOFC'COFC terminals 5,137 6.313 2 55 18 
19 (26) Communication svstems 0 0 N/A 19 
20 (27) Sienals d interlockers 369 1.043 5 07 20 
21 129) Power pianls 0 0 N/A 21 
^ ̂  (311 Power-iransmission svstems 0 0 N/A 22 
23 (351 Miscellaneous structures 207 207 2 83 23 
24 (371 Roadwav machines 0 0 N/A 24 
25 (39) Public improvemenis-const 108 303 3 57 25 
26 (44)Sh( machiner\ b* 0 0 N./A 26 
27 (45) Power-riant machmerv 0 0 N/A 27 
28 A'l other road accounts 0 0 N/A 28 
29 Amonization (,Adiustmentsl 0 0 N'A 29 
IT: TOTAI ROAD 2^ 3S2 N'A 30 

31 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 63 76 2 87 31 
32 (53) Freieht-train cars 760 1.166 2 72 32 
33 1 54) Passeneer-train cars 0 0 N/A 33 
34 (55)HiBhwav revenue equipment 0 0 N/A 34 
35 (56) Floatine equipment 0 0 N/A 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 0 0 N/A 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 0 0 N/A 37 
38 (59) Computer svstems and word 

processine equipment 0 0 N/A 38 
3') Amortization Adiustmenl 0 0 N/A 39 
40 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 823 1.242 N/A 40 

4i 1 GRAST) TOTAL NNotei) 26.624 N'A 41 

• To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses 
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342 ACCUMLX.ATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVXMENTS TO ROAD A.ND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars m '.housands) 

1 Enter the required information conceming debits and credits to account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements 
on Leased Property", dunng the year relating to improvements made lo road and equipment property leased firom others, the 
depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses ofthe respondeni 

2 Ifany enmes are made for column (d) "Oiher credits* or column (f) "Other debits", sute the facts occasioning such entnes 
on page 35 A debit balance m column (b) or (g) for any pninary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

3 Any inconsistency between the Cicdits 'o the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges lo operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 35. 

4 Show in column (e) the debits lo the reserve arising from retirements These debits should not exceed mvesmient, etc 
5 Deuils in the respective sections ofthis schedule -nay be omitted if either loul road leased from othen or toul equipment 

leased from olhers represents less Ihan 5% of loul road owned or »oUl equipment owned, respectively However, line 39 Grand 
Toul. should be completed. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

fa) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

fb) 

CREDIT STO R E S E R \ t 
Dunng the ye?r 

r 
DEB.TS TO RESERVE 

During the year 
Balance 
at close 
of year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

fa) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

fb) 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

Other 
cnrdits 

ii' 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

Line 
No 

1 
RO.AD 

(3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Other nght-o! Aav expenditures i 
3 (5) Tunnels and s^oways 3 
4 (6i Bndges. trestles . i culvers 4 
5 (7) Elevated srrucr.res i 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9| Rail & other track matenal 1 
8 ( I I I Ballast i 
9 (13) Fences snow sneds & signs 
10 ( I 6 i Station & o f f ce buildings 10 
11 (171 Roadway buddings I I 
12 118l "vVater sution< 12 
13 119) Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shops & engir.ehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage ware-oases li 
16 (231 WTiarves & docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wr.arves [T 
18 (25) TOFCCOFC lennmals 18 
19 (26) Communication svstems |9 
20 i27) Signals & interlockers 16 
21 (29) Power plants 2i 
22 (31) Povver-transmission systems 11 
23 (35) .Miscellaneous smictures 13 
24 (37) Roadway mac.nnes 24 
25 (39) Public imp.^ovemenis-const. 15 
2b |44; Shop machinery b* l6 
27 (45) Power-plant r^.achinery •IT 
28 All other road acco'unts 28 
29 _ TOTAL ROAI) See Note 1. 19 

30 
EQUIP.MHS'T 

(52) Locomotives 30 
31 (53) Freight-train 31 
32 • >4) Passenger-T3.n cars 32 
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment Jl 
34 |56I Floating equipment 34 
35 (57| Work equiprrent Ji 
36 (58) .Miscellaneous equipmem J6 
37 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 37 
38 TOT.AI FeUlPMENT Ste Note 1. 38 
3Ci GRAND TOTAL 1.459 75b 295 l.(>i\ J9 

• To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Note 1; Figures bave been incorporated on Schedule 335 per Surface Transportation Board instructions. 
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NOTES AND RE.MARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Thi: page intentionally left blank. 
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3 5 0 . D E P R E C I A T I O N B A S E A N D R A T E S - R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 
( D o l l a r , in thousands) 

1 T h i s schedu le is to be used in ca ies where the re la ted deprec ia t ion reserve is c a n i e d in the accounts o f t h e respondent and 

the rent t he re f rom is i nc luded in A c c o u n l s 32-11-00 . 32 -12 -00 . 32 -13 -00 . 32 -21 -00 . 32 -22 -00 and 32 -23 -00 

2 Show in c o l u m n s ( b ) and ( c ) . for each properr . account , the deprec ia t ion base used in c o m p u t i n g the deprec ia t ion for ihe 

months o f Januar \ and December , respect ive ly , w i t h respect to road and e q u i p m e m o w n e d by the respondent but leased to 

others. :he deprec ia t ion charaes for w h i c h are not i nc lud ib le in opera t ing expenses o f 'die respondent , bu l fc r w h i c h i f .e 

deprec ia t ion r e s e r v ; is recorded in the account.s o f the respondent I f the base for road is other than the o n g i n a l cost or 

est imated origin.-.! cost as found bv the Board s Bureau o f Accoun ts , brought to a c u n e n t date bv the respondent f r o m us 

Order N o 3 records and accoun ls . or is other than ledger value for equ ipment , a fu l l exp lana t ion shou ld be g iven 

3 In c o l u m n ( d ) show the compos i te rates used to compute the deprec ia t ion for Dece inber and on l ines 29 and 38 o f t h i s 

c o l u m n show the compos i te percentage for i l l road and equipment accounts, respect ive ly , ascertained bv app l y i ng the p r i m a n 

accounts compos i t e rates lo t l ie deprec ia t ion base used to compute the deprec iat ion fo r December a.id d i v i d i n g the t o u l aiso 

computed bv the deprec ia t ion base 

4 I f deprec ia t i on accruals have been d iscont inued for anv account , the deprec ia t ion base shou ld be repor ted, nevertheless, m 
support o f deprec ia t ion re i c r ves A u t h o n n - for the d iscont inuance o f accmals shou ld be show. i in a footnote i nd i ca i i na the 
accoun i (s ) a f fec ted 

5 I f t h e total road leased to others is less than 5°o o f t h e l o u l road o w n e d , e m i t I f total equ ipment leased to o lhers is less 
than 5 % o f t o u l equ ipment o w n e d , o m i t However , l i ne 39. Grand T o u i . shou ld be comp le ted 

L ine 

No 

Cross 

Chci-k 

A c c o u n t 

(a l 

De r rec ia i i on base A n n u a l composi te 

rate (percent) 

(d l 

Line 

No 

L ine 

No 

Cross 

Chci-k 

A c c o u n t 

(a l 
,Ai beg inn ing o f vear 

( b ) 
A t close o f vear 

( c ) 

A n n u a l composi te 

rate (percent) 

(d l 

Line 

No 

1 

R U A D . 

1 3 1 G r a d i n e 1 

2 ( 4 ) O the r r i eh t -o f -wav i xpenc i iu res 2 

• 
( 5 1 T unnels and subwav s ; 

4 ( M Hr idees , trestles i c u l v c n s 4 
5 ( 7 i E leva lcd s tmc tu ies \ 
6 ( 8 r T i e s 6 

(9 Ra i l & other track mater ia l 
8 (111 Bal last 8 

( 1 3 ) Fences snow sheds & siens 

11' 1 1 M Stat ion &. ctTice bu i l d ines 
I c 

1 1 ( 1 7 | Roadwav bu i l d ines I 1 
12 I 181 Wate r stat ions 12 
1 3 ( I 9 i Fuc . stat ions 13 
14 (20 ) Shops & eneinehouses 14 
1 S ( 2 2 ! Storaee warehouses 15 
1 (23 1 Wharves & docks 16 
1 ' (24 1 Coa l & ore w harves 1 -
1 8 (25 ) T O F C C O F C t e r m i m i s 1 8 
l9 1 26 1 C o m m u n i c a t i o n svstems 19 

i ^ ( 2 7 ) S iena ls & in ter lockers 20 

1 -
(29 ) Power plants 21 

1 22 ( 3 1 ) Power - t ransm(ss ion ss stems 

^ •̂  
( 35) M isce l l aneous structures 1 . 

24 13' ' ) Roadwav machines 

;< i 3 9 i Pub l i c improvements -cons ; 2< 
26 (441 Shop machinery .̂̂  
2 " (45 1 Power -p lan t machmerv -1 -

28 A l l o ther road accounts 28 
T O T A ! R O A D See No te I . 

30 
E t ^ U I P M h N T 

(52 1 L o c o m o t i v e s 3'.' 
31 ("•31 Fre iah t - t ra in cars 31 
32 I 54 1 Passeneer- t ra in cars 32 
33 (55 ) H ' c h w a v revenue equ ipment 

34 ( 5 6 ) F l o a t m e equ ipment 
•̂  N ' 571 W ork equ ipment < N 

36 ( 58 1 .Miscel laneous equ ipment 

37 ( 5 9 ) C o m p u t e r svstems and wo rd 

process inc equ ipment 
l v T O I A I F i n ' I P M F N T ' S r r N o l e I . 

G R A M ) l O T A L 1 1 See No te 1. 

N o t e 1 : T o l a l r o a d a n d e q u i p m e n t leased t o o the rs is less t h a n 5 % o f t o t a l o w n e d . 
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351 ACCLAR 1 JKTED D E P R E C L A T I O N • ROAD ANT) EQLTPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands i 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is earned m the accounts of the respondent and the rent 
therefrom is i.-Kluded m Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735. "Accumulated Dcpreciation-Road Equipment Property", dunng the vear 
relating to road and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are nol includible in operating expenses of 
the responder.: i See Schedule 330 fcr the reserve relating lo road and equipmem owned and used bv the respondeni) 

3 If anv enmes are made for 'Other credits", and 'Other debits", sute the facts occasioning such entnes A debit balance in 
columns (b) cr i g) for anv pnmary account should tie shown m parenthesis or designated 'Dr' 

4 DeUils I - the respective seaions of this schedule may be omitiea if either loul road leased to otheni or toul equipment 
leased from o-hers represents less thian 5% of toul road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively However, line 39. Grand 
Toul. should ê completed 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(al 

Balance at 
beg(nning 

of vear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Durine the vear 

Balance 
at close 
of vear 

it' 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(al 

Balance at 
beg(nning 

of vear 

(b) 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

Other 
credits 

w 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of vear 

it' 

Line 
No 

I 
ROAD 

(3 ' G'adine 1 
1 (4 1 Cither neht-ot-wav expenditures 2 

3 (^ 1 T jnjicls and subwavs 3 

4 i6 i 3".dees. trestles & culverts 
5 (- > E.evaied structures 5 

6 (8. Ties t 
(9 Rail & other track matenal 

8 (! ; Ballast s 
9 (15 Fences snow sheds A: signs -
10 ( I t 5'ation & otTice 1 ildmgs 10 

1 1 ( I " Roadwav buildings 11 

12 (IS W aler suiions > 12 
13 (19 Fuel sutions 13 
14 (2C Shops & enemehouiCS 14 

15 (22 • Storaee warehouses 15 
16 (23 '•' ha.'Aes & docks 16 
17 (24 Coal & ore wharves 17 

18 (25 TOFC'COFC ternmals IS 
19 (26 Communication svstems 19 
20 (2" Sienals & interlockers 20 
2! (29 Power plants 1 1 

. . 1 

22 (3; ' Power-transmission svster-s 11 

23 l35 Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (3" Roadwav machines 24 
25 (39 Public improvemtna-conft I S 

26 (44 Shop machinery b* 26 
145 Power-plant machiner. 27 

28 Al o'iier road accoums 28 
1 ^ - n r A L PUAP See Note I. 1 29 

30 

c Q l ' l P M h S l 
(52 Locomotives 30 

31 (53 Freight-train cars 31 

32 ' ^4 Passeneer-train cars 32 

33 (5 : Hiehwav revenue equipment 33 
34 (56 Floaiin ; equipment 34 

35 (5" Work equipment 35 

36 (5S • Miscellaneous equipment 36 

37 (59 Computer syst-ms and word 
rrr<essine equii nent 37 

38 - . ' .TA! K l U P M F N T Ser No f 1. 38 
39 1 ( jRAND T U I A L Se* Note 1. 1 J* 

• To be retxirted with v-quipment expense rather than WJtS expense 

Note 1: Total road and equipment leased lo others is less Ihan 5% of lotal owned. 
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352A. INV ESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTV USED IN TRANSPORTATIGN SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousand') 

1 [)isclose the investment in railway property used in transponalion service al the close ofthe year. This invesmient 
represents the aggregate of the prtipeny owned or leased by the respondeni and used in the respondent's transponation service 
Such property includes (a) the investment reponed in Accounts 731, "Road and Equipment Propeny". and 732. "Improvements 
on leased property", ofthe respondenu less any 731 or 732 property leased to olhers for their exclusive use of road, track, or 
bndges (intluchng equipment or oiher railway property covered by the contract) Equipment leased lo others under separate 
distinct contracis shall not be deaucted from the responf<<-nt's 73! or 732 properr and (b) the investmeni of other companies' 
731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondeni when die lease is for exclusi.e use or 
control of roads, tracks, or bndges (including equipment of other railway properly covered by the contract) This excludes leased 
equipment from operanng railroads under separaie distinct connects and the investment of other earners in property jointly 
used by the respondent. 

2 In column (a), classify each company in ihr, schedule as respondent (R). lessor railroad (L). inacbve or propneury 
company (P). and olher leased properties, (O). 

3 In columns (a) lo (e). inclusive, firsi show ihe dau requested for the respondeni (R); next the dau for compames whose 
entire propemes are used m transporution servii e ofthe respondeni. divided between lessor (L) and propneury (P) companies; 
followed by dau for camers and others (O). portions of whose propeny a.'e used m transporution service ofthe respondent 
Show a lou! for each class of company m column (d) and (e). Then show as deducoons. data for transporution propertv leased 
10 earners and olhers, 

4 In column (c). Ime-haul camers repon the miles o' road used in line-haul servire. Repon miles in whole numbers 
5 In column (d'. show the amount applicable in Aci ounis 73! a.id 73'' on the books of the companies whose names appear in 

column (b) Values i f propeny oi other camers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amounl to the 
deductions made by the owners in their reports If separaie value is not available, explananons should be given. Differences 
between the amo'jnL'm column (d) ofthis schedule and the amounts shown in column (c). line 24. on the asset side ofthe 
comparanve general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a foomote, Eiook value included in Accounls 
731 and 732 of the owner should be reponed ir column (d) in reference to the invesimeni of the respondent in the seeunnes of 
ihe owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary. Methods of esnm .̂nnf (by capiulizing renuls at 6 percent or 
otherwise I value of property of pnvate owners, or portions of property of other carr.ers. should he explained 

6. In column (e). show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued a.< of Ihe close of the year in Accounls 733. 734, 
735. 736. and 772. that is applicable lo the property ofthe camers whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the 
reserves therefor are recorded-

Line 
No. 

Class 
(See 

ins 2) 
(a) 

Name of compa.iy 

(b) 

Miles of road 
(see ms 4) 

(whole number) 
(c) 

Invesmienis 
in property 
(see ins. 5) 

(d) 

Deprecianon & 
amortization of 

defense 
projects 

(see ins. 6) 
(e) 

Line 
No 

1 R Soo Line Railroad C ompany 1.659 1 
2 2 
3 Account 731 IJ28.437 384.716 3 
4 4 
5 Account"32 26.626 2.668 5 
6 6 
7 / 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 i5 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 TOTAL! 1.659 1.355.063 387J84 31 

I 
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352B. INA ESTME.NT IN RAILWAY PROPiLRT> USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERMCE 
(By Pro[«rty Accounts) 
(Dollan in thousands) 

! In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close ofthe year in property of respondent 
and each group or class of companies and properties 

2 Tî 'e amounts tbr respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with 
the amounts •'or each cla^s of company and properties shown in schedule 352A Continuing records shall be mamuined by respondeni 
ofthe primary property accounls separately for each company or property included in the schedule 

3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of renuls for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property 
is not classified by accounls by non-canier owners, or where cost of property leased from olher camers is not ascertainable identify 
non-canier owners, and bnefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of noivcaniers or property of other 
earners 

4 Report on line 30 amounls not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items included should be bnefly identified and 
explained Also include here those items at̂ er permission is obained from the Board for exceptions lo prescnbed accounting 
Ret'erenee to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounls reported Respondents musl not make arbitrary eh.anges to 
the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Board 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Account 

fa) 

Respondent 

(b) 

Lessor 
railroads 

(c) 

Inactive 
(propnetary 

companies) 
(d l 

Other leased 
properties 

le) 

Line 
No 

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 8.390 0 0 Q I 
1 i 3 l Grading 38.269 0 0 0 
3 (4) Other riEhi-of-wav e-.penditures 817 0 0 0 3 
4 (5) Tunnel', and 5ubw?.vs 2.778 0 0 0 4 
5 (6) Bridees, trest'es and culverts 63.231 0 0 0 5 
6 (7) Elevated structures 0 0 0 0 6 
7 (8) Ties 168.191 0 0 0 7 
8 (9) Rail and other track material 298,179 0 0 0 8 
9 ( I I ) Ballast 109,958 0 0 0 9 
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and siens 1,876 c 0 0 10 
I 1 (16) Station and office buildings 16,212 0 c 0 11 
! 2 117| Roadwav buildings 2.206 0 0 0 12 
1 3 1181 Water stations 79 0 0 0 13 
14 119| Fuel stations 7.535 0 0 0 14 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 13.261 0 0 0 15 
16 (22) Storaee warehouses 0 0 0 0 16 
17 (23) Wha..-ves and docks 1.300 0 0 0 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 0 0 G 0 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC temunais 17.265 0 0 0 19 
20 (26) Communication svstems 20.895 0 0 0 20 
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 51,472 0 0 0 21 

(29) Power plants 293 0 0 0 22 
23 (31) Power-lransmission sv stems 1.373 0 0 c 23 
24 (35) .Miscellaneous structuies 1.657 0 0 0 24 
25 (37) Roadwav machines 38.896 0 0 0 25 
26 (391 Public improvements - Construction 17,703 0 0 0 26 
27 (44) Shop machmerv 4,176 0 0 0 27 
28 (45) Power-plant machmerv 435 0 0 0 28 
29 Leased propetv capitalized rentals (explain) 0 0 0 0 29 
30 Other (specify and explain) 0 0 0 0 30 
3! TOTAL ROAD 886,447 0 0 0 31 
32 (52) Locomotives 110,494 0 0 0 32 
33 (53) Freieht-lrain ears 330,065 0 0 0 33 
34 (541 Passeneer-train cars 0 0 0 0 34 
35 (55) Highway revenue equipmen. 0 0 0 0 35 
36 (56) Floatine equipment 0 0 0 0 36 
37 (57) Work equipment 9,284 0 0 0 37 
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 3,285 0 0 0 38 
39 (59) Computer svstems and word processing equipment 5,617 0 0 0 39 
40 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 458,745 0 0 0 40 
4 ! (76) Interest durine construction 0 f. 0 0 41 
42 (SO) Other elements of investment 0 0 0 0 42 
43 (90) Construction in progress 9,871 0 0 0 43 
44 GRAND TOTAL 1.355.063 0 0 0 44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620, column fh) 
Line 620, column (0 
Line 620, column (g) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, cflumn (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Lines 136 thru 138 column (0 
Lines 118 thm 123, and 130 thm 135 column (0 

.:CHEDULE 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

Line 231, column (f) 
Line 230, column (0 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thm (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (0 
Lines 226, 227, column (0 
Lines 311. 312, 315. 316, column (0 

SCHEDin.E 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (0 
Lines 24, 39, column (f) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. colunw (f) 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thm (d) plus line 24, 
columns (e) thm (g) 

Line 213, column (0 
Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (0 (equal to or greater 
than, bul vanancc cannot exceed line 216, column (0 

Lines 221. 222. 235. column (0 (equal to or greater 
Ihan. but vanance cannot exceed line 235, column (f) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal to or 
greater than, but vanance cannot exceed line 320, 
column (0 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5. 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 2-', 39, column fb) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, olumn (b) 

SCHEDULE 41-

Line 507, column (0 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509. column (0 
Line 510. column (0 
Line 511. column (f) 
Line 512. column (0 
Line 513. column (f) 
Line 514, colum.1 (0 
Line 515. column (0 
Line 516, column (0 
Line 517, column (0 

Line I , 
Line 2, 
Line 3. 
Line 4, 
Line 5, 
Line 6, 
Line 7, 
Line 8. 
Line 9, 
Line 10, 
Line 11, 

column (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column {]) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 

SCHEDULE 450 

Line 4 column b 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 47 column b 

I 
I 
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S C H E D U L E 410 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIGHT 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
(A) 

WAY AND STRUCTURES. 
ADMINISTRATIDM 

Building 
Track 
Bridge ?-
Signal 
Communication 
Other 

REPAIR AND MAINTPMAK|f>F 
Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Running 
Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Switching 
Tunnels & Subways-Running 
Tunnels & Subways-Switching 
Biidges & Culverts-Running 
Bridges & Culverts-Switching 
Ties-Running 
Ties-Switching 
Rail & Other Track Material-Running 
Rail & Other Track Material-Switching 
Ballast-Running 
Ballast-Switching 
Road Property Damaged-Running 
Road Property Damaged-Swltchlng 
Road Property Oamaged-Ofher 
Signals & Interlockers-Running 
Signals & Interlockers-Swltching 
Communications Systems 
Electric Power Systems 
Highway Grade Crossings-Running 
Highway Grade Crossings-Switching 
Station & Office Buildings 
Shop Buildings-Locomotives 
Shop Buildings-Freight Cars 
Shop Buildings-Other Equipment 

Salaries 
& Wages 

(B) 

1,641 
433 
208 
242 
675 

2,160 
540 
9 
0 

1,444 
81 
402 
199 

3,375 
1,125 
750 
248 
95 
18 
0 

3,031 
1,037 
1.167 

0 
318 

0 
423 
70 
82 
76 

Material 
& Other 

(C) 

50 
4 
25 
26 
18 

187 
39 
0 
0 

142 
0 

4.'57 
55 

1,186 
284 
337 
24 

221 
9 
0 

523 
616 
165 
0 

101 
0 
29 
7 
0 
0 

Purchased 
Services 

(D) 

674 
84 
129 
131 
515 

533 
62 
0 
0 

111 
0 

51 
0 

661 
1 

(22) 
0 
5 
19 
89 
555 
176 

1.442 
0 
15 
0 
22 
91 
0 
0 

General 
(E) 

197 
15 

290 
35 
165 

39 
6 
0 
0 

405 
0 

124 
8 

222 
47 
183 
5 
54 
0 
0 
80 
129 
90 
0 
(1) 
0 
5 
30 
0 
0 

Total 
Freight 

(F) 

2.562 
536 
652 
434 

1.373 

2.919 
647 
9 
0 

2.102 
81 

1,034 
262 

5,444 
1.457 
1.248 
277 
375 
46 
80 

4.189 
1.958 
2.873 

0 
433 
0 

479 
198 
82 
70 

Passenger 
(G) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Total 
(H) 

2.562 
536 
652 
434 

1.373 

2.919 
647 
9 
0 

2.102 
81 

1.034 
262 

5.444 
1.457 
1.248 
277 
375 
46 
89 

4.189 
1.958 
2.873 

0 
433 
0 

479 
198 
82 
76 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

0) 

o 
o 

M 

o 
o 

cn 



S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIGHT 

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
No. Check (A) 

101 Locomotive Seivicing Facilities 
102 Miscellaneous Buildings & Structures 
103 Coal Terminals 
104 Ore Terminals 
105 Other Marine Terminals 
106 TOFC/COFC-Terminals 
107 Motor Vehicle Loading & Distribution Facilifies 
108 Facilities For Other Specialized Service Operaiicni? 
109 Roadway Machines 
110 Small Tools And Supplies 
111 Snow Removal 
112 Fringe Benefits-Running 

i Fringe Benefits-Switching 
114 Fringe Benefits-Other 
115 Casualties & Insurance-Running 
116 Casualties & Insurance-Switching 
117 Casualties & Insurance-Other 
118 * Lease Rentals-Debit-Running 
119 * Lease Rentals-Debit-Switching 
120 * Lease Rentals-Debit-Other 
121 * Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Ruimiiig 
122 * Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Switching 
123 • Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Other 
124 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Running 
125 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Switching 
126 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Other 
127 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Running 
128 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Switching 
129 Joint Facility Renl-(Credit)-Other 
130 * Other Rents-Debit-Running 
131 * Other Rents-Debit-Switching 
132 * Other Rents-Debit-Other 
133 • Other Rents-(Cr&dit)-Running 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
& Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

8 5 0 0 13 0 13 101 
95 106 0 0 201 0 2C1 102 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 103 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105 

189 176 1,713 0 2,078 0 2.078 106 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 107 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108 

1.029 1.283 243 14S 2.700 0 2,700 . 109 
18 90 80 72 260 0 260 110 

1.040 16 45 176 1.277 0 1.277 111 
0 0 0 5.170 5,170 0 5.170 112 
0 0 0 1.450 1.450 0 1.4.50 113 
0 0 0 3.300 3.300 0 3.300 114 
0 0 0 1.524 1.524 0 1.524 115 
0 0 0 201 201 0 201 116 
0 0 0 54 54 0 54 117 
0 0 b 0 0 0 0 118 
0 0 0 .0 0 0 0 119 
0 0 2,978 0 2.978 0 2.978 120 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 121 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123 
0 0 11.954 0 r 954 0 11.954 124 
0 0 1.589 0 1.589 0 1.589 125 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 (A 
0 0 (1.539) 0 (1.539) 0 (1.539) 127 O 
0 0 (87) 0 (87) 0 (87) 128 O 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 129 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 M 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 o 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 o 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 133 



S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
2l3 
214 
215 
216 

Line Cross 
No. Check 

134 
135 * 

136 * 
137 • 

138 * 

139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 

Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
— (A) 

Other Rents-(Credit)-Switching 
Other Rents-(Credit)-Other 
Depreciation-Running 
Depreciation-Switching 
Depreciation-Other 
Joint Fad!ity-Dehit-Running 
Joint Facility-Debit-Switching 
Joint Facilify-Debit-Other 
Joint Facility-(Credit)-Running 
Joint Facility-(Credit)-Switching 
Joint Facility-(Credit)-Other 
Dismantling Refired Road Property-Running 
Dismantling Retired Road Property-Switching 
Dismantling Retired Road Property-Other 
Other-Running 
Other-Switching 
Other-Other 
TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 

EQUIPMENT: 
LOCQMQTIVFS '— 

Administration 
Repair And Maintenance 
Machinery Repair 
Equipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefits 

Other Casualties And Insurance 
Lease Renta's-Debit 
Lease Rentals-(Credit) 
Joint Facility Rent-Debit 
Joint Facility Rent-(Credit) 
Other Rents-Debit 
Other Rents-(Credit) 
Depreciation 
Joint Facility R*- -Debit 
Joint Facility Re.ii-(Credit) 
Repairs Billed To Others-(Credif) 

Salaries Matenal Purchased 
& Wages & Other Services 

(B) (C) (D) 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 12.325 
0 0 1.166 
0 0 0 
0 0 (3.633) 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 674 

22,228 6,181 32.852 

501 35 310 
4,558 14.596 7.766 

27 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 17.776 
0 0 (155) 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 1.130 
0 0 (6.893) 
0 0 0 
0 0 480 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

General 
(E) 

204 
121 

0 
0 

2.270 
1.016 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2.888 
0 
0 
0 

Total 
Freight 

(F) 
Passenger Total 

(G) (H) 

1.050 
27.041 

27 
0 

2.270 
1.016 
17.776 
(155) 

0 
0 

1,130 
(6.893) 
2.888 
486 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

22,957 22.957 0 22.957 
833 833 0 833 

3.276 3.276 0 3.276 
0 12.325 0 12.325 
0 1,166 0 1.166 
0 0 0 0 
0 (3.633) 0 (3.633) 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

10 684 0 684 
41.305 102.566 0 102.566 

1.050 
27.041 

27 
0 

2.270 
1.016 
17.776 
(155) 

0 
0 

1.130 
(6.893) 
2.888 
486 
0 
0 

Line 
No. 

134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
14' 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
(51 

201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 

W 
O 
O 
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O 

O 



S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIGHT 

217 
218 
219 

220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 

301 

302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 
312 

Line Cross 
No. Check 

Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
(A) 

Dismantling Refired Property 
Other 
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 
Administrafion 
Repair A Maintenance 
Machini^ry Repair 
Equipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties & Insurance 
Lease Rentals-Debit 
Lease Rentals-(Credit) 
Joint Facilify Rent-Debit 
Joint Facility Rent-(Cre it) 
Other Rents-Debit 
Other Rents-(Credit) 
Depreciation 
Joint Facility-Debit 
Joint Facility-(Credit) 
Repairs Billed To Others-(Credit) 
Dismantling Retired Property 
Other 
TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMFNT 
Administrative 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Trucks, Trailers, Containers 
Floating Equipment - Revenue Services 
Passenger & Other Revenue Sen/ice 
Computers & Data Processing Systems 
Machinery 
Work & Other Non-Reve lue Equipment 
Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties & Insurance 
Lease Rentals - Debit 
Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

Salahes 
& Wages 

(B) 

0 
q_ 

5.086 

476 
4.618 

52 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.146 

58 

0 
0 
0 
0 

225 
41 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Material 
& Other 

(C) 

0 
0_ 

14.631 

107 
7,936 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0_ 

8.043 

0 
0 
0 
0 
6 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Purchased 
Services 

(D) 

0 
0_ 

20,420 

123 
10,099 

63 
437 

0 
0 

31.873 
0 
0 
0 

M.032 
(55,304) 

0 
0 
0 

(9.906) 
0 
0_ 

28.417 

1 

1.569 
0 
0 
0 

222 
304 

0 
0 
0 

672 
0 

Total 
General Freight Passenger Total Line 
(E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

0 0 0 0 217 
0 0 0 0 218 

6,499 46.636 0 46.636 . 219 

67 773 0 773 220 
105 22.758 0 22.758 221 
0 115 0 115 222 
0 437 0 437 223 

2.297 2.297 0 2.297 224 
900 900 0 POO 225 
0 31.873 0 31.873 226 
0 0 0 0 227 
0 0 0 0 228 
0 0 0 0 229 
0 51.032 0 51.032 23C 
0 (55,304) 0 (55.304) 231 

8.426 8.426 0 8.426 232 
0 0 0 0 233 
0 0 0 0 234 
0 (9.906) 0 (9.906) 235 
0 0 0 0 236 
0 0 0 0 237 

11,795 53.401 0 53.401 233 

3 62 0 62 301 

0 1.569 0 1,569 302 
0 0 0 0 303 
0 0 0 0 304 
0 0 0 0 305 
0 453 0 453 306 
0 345 0 345 307 
0 0 0 0 308 

144 144 0 144 309 
20 20 0 20 310 
0 672 0 672 311 
0 0 0 0 312 

tf l 
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S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L ' * / A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line Cross 
No Chec' 

313 
314 
315 
316 * 
317 * 
318 
319 
320 * 
321 
322 
323 
324 

Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
(A) 

401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 

420 
421 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 
Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) 
Other Rents Debit 
Ofher Rents - (Credit) 
Depreciation 
Joint facility - Debit 
Joint facility - (Credit) 
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) 
Dismantling Retired Property 
Ofher 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION: 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Administration 
Engine Crews 
Train Crews 
Dispatching Trains 
Cnerating Signals & Interlockers 
Operating Drawbridges 
Highway Crossing Protection 
Train Inspection & Lubrication 
Locomotive Fuel 
Electric Power Purchased or Produced f c Motive Power 
Servicing Locomotives 
Fre:.jht Lost or Damaged Solely ' ' da ted 
Clearing Wrecks 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Joint Facilities - Debit 
Joint Facilities (Credit 
Other 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 
Administration 
Switch Crews 

FREIGHT 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
& Wages & ether Services General Freight Passenger . Total Lint) 

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 313 
0 0 0 0 0 c 0 314 
0 0 1.499 0 1,499 0 1.499 315 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 316 
0 0 0 1.707 1,707 0 1,707 317 
0 0 0 -A 

V, 0 0 0 318 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 • 319 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 320 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 321 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 322 

324 6 4,267 1,874 6.471 0 6,471 323 
10.556 22 080 53.104 20.168 106.508 0 106.508 324 

1,626 32 422 1.578 3.658 0 3.658 401 
18,702 157 5,588 594 25,041 0 25.041 402 
18,566 132 C,829 672 26,199 0 26.199 403 
3.204 78 248 334 3.864 0 3.864 404 

0 9 200 101 310 0 310 405 
308 0 0 0 308 0 308 406 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 407 

5.765 66 134 6 5.971 0 5.971 408 
121 41,722 525 (5) 42.363 0 42.363 409 
0 n 0 0 0 0 0 410 

1.678 670 317 2 2,667 0 2.667 411 
0 0 0 1.522 1.522 0 1.522 412 

202 0 2.918 0 3.120 G 3.120 413 
0 0 0 22,392 22.392 0 22.392 414 
0 0 0 8,066 3,066 0 8.066 415 
0 0 9.282 0 9.282 0 9.282 416 
0 0 (3,099) 0 (3.0C9) 0 (3,099) 417 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 418 

50,172 42,866 23,364 35.262 151,664 0 151.664 419 

615 0 0 0 615 0 615 420 
22.207 182 0 0 22.389 0 22.389 421 

cn 
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S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Ol 

o 

FREIGHT 

Line Cross 
No Check 

422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
•128 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 

501 
502 
503 
504 
505 
506 

507 
508 
o09 
510 
511 
512 
513 
514 
515 
516 
517 

Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
(A) 

Controlling Operations 
Yard And Terriinal Clerical 
Operating Switches, Signals Retarders & Humps 
Locomotive Fuel 
Electric Power Purchased Or Produced For Motive Power 
Servicing Locomotives 
Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 
Clearing Wrecks 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties 8i Insurance 
Joint Facility-Debit 
Joint Facility-(Credit^ 
Ofher 

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

jrgA^^N AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
Cleaning Car Interiors 
Adjusting & Transferring Loads 
Car Loading Devices & Grain Doors 
Freight Lost & Damaged - All Other 
Fringe Benefits 

TOTAL TRAIN ,^ND YARD OPLRATIONS COMMON 

_SPF£11AI i7Fn RFRVICE OPERATIONS 
Administration 
Pickup & Delivery & Marine Line Haul 
Loading & Unloading & Local Marine 
Protection Services 
Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 
Fringe Benefits 
Casualties & Insurance 
Joint Facility-Debit 
Joint Facility-(Credit) 
Other 

TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 

Salanes 
& Wages 

(B) 

2,232 
2,290 

267 
25 
0 

1.118 
0 

10 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0_ 

28.769 

00 
0 
0 
0 
0 

68 

1.361 
0 

224 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0. 

1.585 

Material 
& Other 

(C) 

0 
0 
0 

3.602 
0 

447 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0_ 

4.231 

0 
0 
0 
0 

_0_ 
0 

1 
0 

100 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0_ 

169 

Purchased 
Senices 

(D) 

3 
0 

387 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.583 
(816) 

0_ 
1.157 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

69 
319 

4,215 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Total 

4.603 

General Freight Passenger Total Line 

(E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

0 2,235 0 2.235 422 

7 2,297 0 2,297 423 
0 654 0 654 424 
0 3.627 0 3.627 425 

0 0 0 0 426 

0 1.565 u 1.565 427 

0 0 0 0 428 

0 15 0 15 429 
12.840 12.840 0 12,840 430 

1.039 1.039 0 1.039 431 
0 1.583 0 1.583 432 
0 (816) 0 (816) 433 
0 0 0 0 434 

.̂3.886 48.043 0 48.043 435 

0 68 0 68 501 

0 0 0 0 502 
0 0 0 0 o03 
0 0 0 0 504 

30 30 0 30 505 
30 98 0 98 506 

28 1.459 0 1.459 507 

41 360 0 360 508 
99 4.706 0 4,706 • 509 

0 0 0 0 510 Crt 

0 0 0 0 511 O 
707 707 0 707 512 o 
26 26 0 26 513 
0 0 0 0 514 ISJ 

0 0 0 0 515 o 
0 0 0 0 516 o 

901 7.258 0 7,258 517 



Line Crosv 
Nc Check 

518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
527 
528 

601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
510 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 

620 

S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

(POLLARS iN THOUSANDS) 

Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
(A) 

_AnMiMiqTRATIVP SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
Administration 
Employees Performing Clerical Funcitons 
Communication Systems Operafion 
Loss & Damage Claims Processing 
Fri.ige Benefits 
Casualties & Insurance 
Joint Facility - Debit 
Joint Facility - (Credit) 
Ofher 

TOTAL ADMINSTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
Officers-General Administration 
Accounting, Auditing & Finance 
Managemenf Services And Data Processing 
Marketing 
Sales 
Industrial Development 
Personnel & Labor Relations 
Legal And Secretarial 
Public Relafions And Advertising 
Research And Development 
Fringe Benefits 
Casualties & Insurance 
Writedown Of Uncollectible Accounts 
Property Taxes 
Other Taxes Except On Corporate Income Or Payrolls 
Joint Facility-Debit 
Joint Facilitv-(Cri3dif) 
Other 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 

FREIGHT 

Salaries Jatenal Purchased Total 
Total Line & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 

(B) (C) (D) (Ê  (F) (G) (H) No 

4,603 421 4,896 564 10,484 0 10,484 518 

3,453 16 (578) 441 3.332 0 3,332 519 
0 212 0 0 212 0 212 520 

132 1 5 18 156 0 156 521 

0 0 0 3.654 3,654 0 3,654 527 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 523 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 524 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 525 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 526 

8,188 650 4,323 4 677 17,838 0 17,838 527 
88.782 47,916 33,447 54,756 224,901 0 224,901 52C 

346 309 1,912 871 3,438 
0 
0 3,438 601 

3,233 89 599 40 3,961 0 3,961 602 

197 6 4,494 9 4,706 0 4,706 603 
1,354 29 944 505 2,632 0 2.832 604 

1,414 16 889 228 2,547 0 2,547 605 

480 17 595 260 1.352 0 1,352 606 

1.893 139 767 641 3,440 0 3,440 607 

1,340 101 5,774 492 7,707 0 7,707 608 
141 6 38<J 96 631 0 631 609 

289 3 0 25 317 0 317 610 

0 0 0 5,237 6,237 0 5,237 611 

0 0 0 101 101 0 101 612 

0 0 0 516 516 0 516 613 

0 0 0 7 379 7,379 0 7,379 614 

0 0 0 2.989 2.989 0 2,989 615 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 616 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 617 
1,047 8P 255 3,629 5,019 0 5.019 618 

11,73''. 803 16,617 23,018 52,172 0 52.172 619 

133,300 77,580 136,020 139,247 486.147 0 486,147 620 

tfi 
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52 Road Initials SIX) Year 200! 

412. WAV AND STRI CTI RES 
(Dollar., in thousands/ 

1 Report freight expenses only 
2 The total depreciation expense mported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum ofthe depreciation expense 

reported m schedule 410, column (f) lines, 136, 137 and !3£ 
3 Report in column (c) thr lease/renuls for the vanous property categones o'' Way and Stmctures Pie total net lease, 

rental reported in column (c), line 29 should balance to the net amount reported in schedule 410, columri (0 lines 118 through 
i 23, plus lines 130 through 1-•5 

If an entire road or sep-..erM of track i ; leased and if the actual breakdown of Iea,',e rentals by property category is not known, 
apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categones'def.re:ia:ion oases for all c. t-.gones of depreciable 
leased property Use schedule 352fl of this report for obUining the depreciation bases ofthe cate,iones of leased propeny 

4 Amort.-ation adjustment of each road property type which is included m column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to Ihe appropnate line item the net adjustment on line 29 sha!; equal the adjustment reponed on line 29 of 
schedule 335 

5 Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27. 
6 Line 11, account 16. should not include compuf and cata processing ecui .ient reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line Cross Property Category Depreciation 
1 — 

Lease'Rentals Amortization Line 
No Check account (net) adjujtnient No 

(a) lb) 
dunng year 

(a) lb) <c) (d) 

1 1 Land for transportation purposes N'A 1 0 I 
1 \ tirading 356 6 0 1 

3 4 Other nght-of-»ay expenditures • i 0 0 3 
4 5 Tunnels and subwavs 0 0 4 
5 6 Bndges. trestles and culverts I.G"j 10 0 5 
6 7 Elevated structures 0 0 6 

!< 1 ies 7.5: ^ 27 0 7 
S Rail and other track matenal 9.(i~S 47 0 8 
9 I 1 Ballast 2.005 18 0 9 
10 1 1 Fences, snowsheds and signs "4 0 0 10 
1 1 lo Station and otTice buildings 649 2,721 0 

11 12 17 Roadwav buildings 61 0 0 12 
13 18 Water stations 2 0 0 13 
14 19 fuel stations 194 0 0 14 
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 3". S 2 0 15 
16 22 Storage warehouses C 0 0 16 
1" 23 Wharves and docks • * i *• » 0 0 17 
18 24 Coal and ore wharves IJ 0 0 18 
19 25 TOFC COKC terminals Iwv 3 0 19 
20 26 Cornmunications systems 7 ' ~ 3 0 20 
21 27 Signals and interlockers 2.56^ 8 0 21 
11 2'-v Power plants 4 0 0 22 
23 31 l ower transmission systems ! \ 0 0 23 
24 35 .Miscellaneous structures 3 5 0 0 24 
25 37 Roadway machines s;:> 129 0 25 
26 39 Public improvements constmction 5 i > 3 0 26 
27 45 Power plant machines 14 0 0 27 
28 - Other lease rentals N A. 0 N A 28 
29 TOTAL j 27.060 2,978 0 29 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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414. RENTS FCR iNTERCHAN(;ED FREICIIT TRAIN ( ARS AND OTHER FREIGIIT-C AKRVING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Rcjwrt ireight expenses only 

pnjaSr:::?:^-^;"-—^^^ 
S . ^ c ! > : Z ^ l ^ : : ; : : : i ; : : ^ : : ^ ^ ^ ^ ,.0, and Ĥ e 19, emumns (O .hrough (g), respectively should balance with 

trailer and container rentals in this schedu Iw^^ I n̂^̂^̂^̂^ n 5 n 3 ; < s h t l ^ m \ ^ t ^ T ' " " ' ' T f ' ' ' ' " ' ' r "^^ ' " 
Schedule 415. column ,c. The balancing of schedule 410," U a:d"4i .^^^"Jel^q:; m/n^ s'̂ îl̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^ ^ -P"^^" 

Report ,n CO umns b and (e) rentals fur private-line cars (whether under railroad control or not a d h p^:'owned c rs 

an^ t S r i ^ l t S : ^ ; n : ^ d ' : r ; ; i : i : S ; ^ : r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ - - - - , r e semed on a combination mileage 
NO 1 l-S: Mechanical designations for each car type are shown in .Schedule 710. 

a 

3 

H 

10 

12 

19 

20 

Cross 
Check 

Type of equipment 

lli.pper-Coycred 

Private 
line cars 

fb) 

•lat Multi-Level 

TOTAL I REKili ; 1 RAIN CARS 

OTHER EREIGHT-CARRVING EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Olher I railers 

Refrigerated Containers 

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CON fAINERS" 

GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 

Mileage 

(c) 

16.-150 

979 

GROSS AMOIINIS I'AYAHI.E 
I'er diem basis 

Private 

line cars 

(e) 

2,032 

Mileage 

(f) 

38,854 

415 

17,680 

27 

23 
0 

9,910 

9,910 

60 

25 
2,450 

0 

0 
23,857 

1.084 • 

24,041 

M 
O 
O 

13 
14 
15 
16 

19 

22 
23 
24 

25 
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Road Initials SOO Year: 2001 

NOTES AND RE.MARKS 
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Road Initials SOO Year; 20CI S3 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDl LE 415 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2 Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, maienals. ic>ols, supplies, fuels 
and luhncants, purchased services and general) 

3 Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cosi to repair damaged equipnvnt. 

Schedule 415. column (b), will balance tc Schedule 410, column (0. as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus Ine 33 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in schedule schedui- 415. Equipment Diinaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 pus line 3 , compared lo thr sum of Schedule 410. lines 221. 22? plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway tquipmenl (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 35). Pass.:nger and Other Rev tnue Equipment (line 36), Compute: 
irid Dsta IVocessing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-C;he' Equipment (line 40), mus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 

(line 41) compared lo Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus Ime 320 (excluding wreck repiiirs). Do nol report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damased from Schedule 4I0, line 308 

Note; Lines 216. 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounls 

nie allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instmction 2-21, Freight 
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4 Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shal! be reported in columns (c)and (d) For improvements on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342, 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will bol'iice to Schedule 410, colurri.i (0, as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410. line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37); M 'chinery Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non Revenue Equipment 
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to 
the appropnate line item, the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment 
used in freight service included in line 39, column (c). of Schedule 335 

6 Leasc/Renuls reported in column (0 should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared win Schedule 410. lines 207, 208, 211 and 212 

(b) Freight Cam, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231. are reported 
in Schedule 414 md are not to be included in Scnedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Kenlals for All Othe- Equipment, lines 32. 35. 36. 37.40 and 41. will mce to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312. 315 and 
316, except forthe interchange rental on trailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Renuls Olher Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and 
ConUiner renuls reported in Schedule 414 

7 Investment base by types of equipment shall be reponed in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used Bul 
Not Owned when the rents therefore are included m the rent fcr vquipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 
35-21-00 35-22-00 and 35-2 -̂00 It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased lo Othi rs when Ihe rents are 
included In the rent for Equipment Account Nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00, and 36-23-00 

Property Used Bul Not Owned should also be iny '̂ded when the rent is included in Account Nos 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 
31-22-00 and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand toul of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal Ihe ioJils of line items constitutirs the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415 

8 \ecumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (*)• The grand toul of each equipment 
reserve account tn column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate toul accumulated depreciation for line Hems 
consliluting ihe conesponding equipment accounls reported in columns (i) and (ji . on Schedule 415. 
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Line 
No 

10 

12 
13 
14 
I ^ 
16 
17 
IH 
19 

Road Initials SCX) Vear 2001 

415. SI P P O R T I N r SCHEDULE - E Q U I P M E N T 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Cross 
Check 

Types o f equipment 

LOCO.MOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel l.oc.irnolive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

-ox-Plaiii 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 5i.i Foot and Loneer 
box-F.quipped 
Goiidola-Plain 

Gondola-Ejmpped 
Hopper-C overed 
Hoprier-Open lop-Generai device 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Rel ngeiator-Mechanical 
RcIriaeiaioT • Nonmechar.ica 
Hdt TOFC COFC 
Flat .Multi-level 
Flal-tienera: .Service 
Flat-Other 
.All Other Freight C ars 
Chooses 
•Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous .\ccessones 

T O I A L FREIGHT TRAiS C -VRS 

Repairs 
'net expense) 

(b) 

'684 

24,35" 

'.041 

264 
1.424 

33 
t j7V 

"42 

SO 

82 
10 

508 
14 
32 

0 
"i2.x;2 

Depr 
Owned 

vC) 

1.559 

1.616 

143 
• 99 

23.' 
6,474 

249 

I ' S i 

174 

Capiializcd 
le.ise 
(d) 

1.220 

1.220 

.Amortization 
.Adjustment net 

dunng year 
(c) 

(481 
l.0''7 

8.403 

1 ine 
No 

9 

lu" 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

23 

OTHER E g U I P . M E N I - R £ \ ENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIP..IENT 

Refneerated Trailers 0 25 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

34 
1^ 

36 

38 

40 
41 

Other Trailer^ 

Relrigeral-"d C onlainers 
1.569 

Olher C'ontaiiers 
0 

Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment i Freighll 

T O T A L HIGHWAY EOL IP.MENT 1.569 
FLOATING E(^UIP.MENT-REVENUb 
SERVICE 

Manne Li,ne-Ha„i 
Local Manne 

T O T A L FLOAT INC, FO'- i P M F N l 
OTHER ECVUIP.MENT 

Passenger and Olher Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

L omputer sv stems and word processing equipment 
Machinery - I , ocomotiv es I 

Machinery-Freight C'ars2 

Machinery -Other Equipment.-

'A ork and Other Non-revenue Equipment 
T O T A L OTHER LCjUIP.MrN I 
T O I A L A L L 

453 
345 
940 

915 
52 

"23" 

14 
778 

1,782 

26 

28 
29 
30 

32 

_33 
34" 
35 

36 
37 
38 

19 

40 
41 
42 

43 
43 

EQUIP.MES^ 
(FREIGHT PORTION) 42.402 1 1.801 1.220 

1 ITie data to be reported on line 38 in column (h) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column i f ) , lme 203. reduced bv the 
allocable portion o f hne 216 

2 The data to be reponed on line 39 in column (b) is the ar.iount reported in Schedule 410. column ( 0 . line 222, reduced by the 
allocable portion o f line 235 

3 The dau to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amour: reported m Schedule 410, column ( 0 . lines 302 through 306 
reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDLXE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
Dollars in thousands) 

I ine 
No 

Cross 
Check 

In.esimer: : j se ai of 12 31 Accumulated depreciation as of 12 31 
I ine 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 
(f l 

Owned 

(8) 

Capiulized 
lease 
(h) 

Ovkned 

(i) 

• apiuiized 
lease 
0) 

Line 
No 

1 1.356 2,l4.t 0 1.731 0 1 
2 10.502 o7,58? 40,767 42.01 1 i.iJb 
3 0 0 () 0 6 3 
4 0 0 6 0 4 

1 1,858 69,72' 4.j.767 Ai.Ui i.iib 5 

6 0 r 0 (12) 0 6 
788 S,->3i 0 -

8 378 3,428 0 i.io2 0 g 
9 58 0 0 0 0 9 
10 0 14.398 0 l l,->*2 6 i6 
1 1 14 853 261.285 0 8 i , 4 ; o 0 11 
12 4 416 10.13; 0 6,824 0 12 
1.1 U 0 0 6 () i3 
14 0 0 0 0 0 14 
15 0 1.663 0 i.3-»o 6 15 
16 2.830 ii6 0 286 0 16 
17 0 0 0 0 0 1" 
18 0 54 0 64 0 l« 
:9 2 36 6.68< 1) 3.439 0 19 
20 0 0 0 234 0 io 

T l n 1.590 0 i.isi 0 
22 8.314 21.901 8,904 0 
23 0 0 0 0 6 ' i \ — 

24 31.8-3 330.065 0 126,808 0 h 
25 0 0 0 0 0 25 
26 0 6 0 0 6 56 
27 0 0 0 0 0 J« 
28 0 0 0 0 r 28 
29 0 0 0 0 0 29 
30 0 0 0 0 0 36 
31 0 0 0 0 0 31 
32 0 0 0 0 0 32 

33 0 0 0 0 0 33 
34 0 0 0 0 0 34 
35 0 u 0 0 0 35 

36 0 0 0 0 0 36 
17 0 5.61* ll 1,891 0 37 
38 0 2.422 0 (46 '1 0 38 
39 0 1.086 0 (210) 0 39 
40 0 668 0 (129i 0 40 
41 6-2 li,i69 0 l .b 1 3 0 41 
42 672 22.362 0 9.698 0 42 

43 44.403 422,154 *).767 180.248 1.220 43 

1 T>.e data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns < g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated 
lo Locomotives. Freight Cars, and Other Equipment 

2 The depreciation to be reponed on lines 38. 39 and 40 m column (c) is calculated by mi ltiplying the investmeni in each element by 
the effective composite rate fot Property Account 44. ar.i :nen adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This 
calculation should equal the amounl shown in column ic , Schrdule 335 
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416. .S | l |>P( )Kr iN( ; S( I I K n U l . K - HOAI ) 

(l)(il lars in liiousands) 

I inc 
N'o 

9 

10 

Density 

catenory 

(CT3ss> 

(a) 

I 

ACCOIITII 

No 

(b) 

.1 

Slih-1 ol.ll 

Sl i l l - l ol.ll 

' >v»T̂ cd and used" 
Inv 
Ilnse 

(c) 

10 

71,102 

l'>2,722 
(il,.'.97 

100 ."14 

IX KKI 

(i'..V)li 

Acciiin 

dcpr 

(d) 
/ 

2,950 

14,926 

10.984 

12,013 

'•^.8 7,1 
5.267 

70,IIK 

IV'OS 
190,000 

0 

: o , l 12 
2,1,001 

1,673 

')2,053 
N'A 

!)c;ir 
rale 
% 
(e) 

Inv 

n.ise 

ImiunveiiienK lo Iciscil |ini|>cfly 

( f l 

0 91 

3 81 
2 SO 

0 93 

2 i\ 
I (.4 

142 
517 

2,959 

24 

1 642 

251 
3,414 

6,M7 

1.7ftO 

12,044 

0 

-Acfiiin 
ilcpr 

iy) 

103 
274 

3:-. I 

2 

613 
l(,7 

1,4.59 

Depr 

rale 

••: 
(ll) 

(I 93 

4 70 

3 81 

(I 91 

2 51 
I (.4 

Inv 
C apiiali7ed leases 

(1) 

Cuneni 

year 

Amort 

0) 

11 

Acciiin 
Amoft 

(k) 

l O f A L 

Inv 
Rase 

(I) 

1(1 715 
73,819 

155,681 
63,721 

303,936 

19,114 
68,810 

76,735 

37.365 

202.044 

0 

Accum 

Depr A 

Ainort 

(m) 

2.951 
I 5,029 

31.258 
12,016 
61.254 

5,269 

20,789 

23.614 

3.840 
53.512 

0 

line 
No 

15 

16 

19 
20 

21 

N/A 
N'A N/A 

N/A 

N'A 
N/A N/A N/A 

N A 
N/A 

Sub-Tol.il 
N-A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N'A N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
IV 

N'A 
N'A N/A N/A 

8,308 2,318 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 93 
N/A 

25,562 10,199 
65,608 18.077 

2 42 
I 83 

I I I 

0 

N/A 
0 9 1 

155 
8,873 2,555 

0 
14 

2 42 

I S3 
I 18 

Siiiv roi.li 108.151 33.149 266 
0 0 00 

0 
15 

0 0 0 
0 00 

0 (10 

8.419 

25,562 

65,763 
8J73 

108,617 

2.119 
10,199 

18.091 

2,555 
33.154 

0 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 24 

0 00 

.Siili- loMl 
( i K A N D I O l A l . 

0 00 
000 
0 00 

0_ 
15,952 

0_ 
1,855 

0_ 
614,597 

24 
25 O 

01 

a 
> 
H 

3J 
o 
"O 
o 
3 

N/A 

On J.inu3rv 29, 2001 Ilie ,ST1( approved So., l ine s updated deprecitu.n slu.lv Sclie.lule 416 Investmeni Il.il.iuces and Accumulated Deprecation mfoimation contains line 
sennent reallocaiion m accordance wii l i updaled densities in Hie sliidv Accumulated Deprecation mfonnal ic i also includes reserve reallocations as contained ,n -lie slu<ly 

(11 Columns ( r ) • ( 0 ' ( i ) - Column (I) 
Ci'lumns (d) • i c ) + (k) ^ C"oi.imn (m) 

(21 n.e hase urand lolal for owTied and used, improvemenls lo leased pro.«nv and capiMlized leases should equal Ihe sum of Accounls 3 .8 .9 and 11 slu.wn al vear end 
on .Srliediile 310 .ind Scliedule 330A 

147.910 26 

9 . 

sr 

3 
K i 

s 
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUDSf HEDUI 
(Dollars in thousands) 

E TRANSPOKTATION 

1 Report freight expenses only, 
2 Report in lines I , 2, 3, 4 anC. 10 the tolal of iho" natural expenses (salaries and wages, material, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricanls, purchased services and general) 

incurred in Ihe operation of each type of specialized service facility This schedule do<s not include switching services perlbrmed by train and yard crews in connection with or 
within specialized service facililies 

3 When necessary to apportion expenses, such as administrative expenses to r.vo or more services, they shall he apportioned on the most equila*!'- hasis available lo the 
respondent and only to the services they support fhe It.tal experttes in column (j) should babnce with the respective line items in Schedule 410 R may Operat.ng FApenses. 

4 Report in column (b), line 2, Ihe expenses incuned in high*iy movements of trailers and containers perfonmed 31 the expense ofthe rep<irting railroad within a terminal 
irea tor the purpose oCpick-up, delivery or highway nterchange service Report in column (b), line 3, Ihe expenses .ntuned in optraling facilities for handling failers and/or 
containers, including storage expenses See schedule /55. note R 

5 The operation of floating equipment in line-haul service (between distinct terminals) should be rep<ined in column (c) on line 2 Floating operations cond'jcted within a 
general terminal or harbor area should be reponed in column (cV 'me 3 

(i Report in column (g), line 3, the expenses incurred by Ihe ra'lroad in loading and unloading aulomobiles, trucks, etc , to and from bi-lcvel and In-level aulc rack cars 
Report on line 2, column (g), the expense incurred by ihe railroad in moving automobiles, etc , beiween hi-level and tri-level loading and unloading facilities over the highway 
to shippers, receivers or connecting earners Report in column i d operating . p - for land lacililies in suppo 1 ol floating operation?, including the operation of docks and 
wharves. 

7 Repon on line 4, column (b), the expenses related lo heating and refrigeration of TOFC/COFC trailers and coniaincrs (tolal debits and credits) The expenses on line 4, 
colunin (h), relate to refigerator cars only 

8 Report in column (i) lolal ex|)cns?s incuned in performing - t i l suhstiluie service, olher highway revenue service, LCI terminal operations, warehouse opmiions, freight car 
1 ansioading. grain elevator terminal operations and livestock feeJmg operations only 

Line 
No 

Cioss 
Check 

Items 

(a) 

TOFC/COFC 
terminal 

(b) 

Floating 
equipment 

(c) 

CUJI 

marine 
lemnnal 

(d) 

Ore 
marine 

terminal 
(el 

Other 
marine 

terminal 
(0 

Motor 
vehicle 
load and 

distribution 
(«) 

Protective 
services 

refigeraior 
car 
(h) 

Other 
speriai 
se.vices 

(1) 

Tolal 
columns 

( h i ) 

0) 

Line 
No 

1 • .Adminislialion I .45 ' 0 !) 0 0 0 0 0 1.459 1 

J i Pick up and delivery, marine 
line haul 3 « : 0 0 0 0 0 N/A 0 360 2 

1 i Loading and unloading and 
local marine 3,~3' 0 0 0 0 969 N/A 0 4.706 3 

4 » Protective services, tolal 
debits ami credit: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 

^ Freight lost or damaged 
-solely tclated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 

l'l t Fringe benefits - 0 - 0 0 0 0 fl fl 0 7fl7 6 

7 • Casualty and insurance 0 fl 0 0 0 0 0 16 7 

R • Joint facililv • Debit 0 0 0 fl fl fl 0 fl 8 

••) 
t Joint facility - Credit 0 0 0 fl fl 0 fl 0 9 

10 * Oher 0 0 0 0 fl 0 0 0 10 
11 * TOTAL 0 0 0 0 969 0 0 7.2?(! 11 

0 

a. 

V 
V 
0 

o 
o 
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r Schedule 418 

InstruCTion 
Tbis schedule will showthe investment in capiuliz'd leases 
in road and equipment by pnmary account 

Column 
(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

pnmary account number and title for which capiul lease 
ainounls are included therein 

the lotal investment in that primary account 

the investment in capiUl leases at the end of the year 

the cunent year amortization 

the accumulated amortization relating lo the leased 
properties 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Pnman Account Number 
And Title 

(a) 

:6) Sut & Off BIdES 
.2?) Shops & Enginehouses 
125) TOFC COFC Tennin.i!s 
I 2 M Communication Svstem 
37) Roadway Machines 

Total Road 

Total 
Investmeni 
At End Of 

Year 
(b) 

Irvestment 
At End Of 

Year 

(c) 

Capital Leases 
Cunent 

Year 
Amortization 

(d) 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

1 521 Locomotives 110.494 40,767 1.220 1,220 
1) Freiaht Train Cars 0 
' I Highway Revenue Equipt 
' I Work Equipment 
' I Miscellaneous Equipment 

. ^ • ^ l Computer &. Word Processing 

Tola! Equipment I 10.494 40.V6"' 1.220 1,220 

GRANT) TOTAL ! 10,494 40,767 1.220 1.220 
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450. ANALVSIS OF TA.\ES 
(Dci'ars in thousands) 

A Railway Taxes 

Cross 
Check Kind of Tax 

( J ) 

Taxes 
Income Taxes; 

Normal Tnx & Surtax 

Total Income Taxes (In 2 •* 3i 
Railroad Retirement 

Supplemental Annuities 

Toul 
Total Railway Taxes 

.Amount 

2,087 

32.402 
2.255 

11 

B Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

I . In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a dilTerential between uxable income and ireux accountina 
income Other particulars which cause such a differtn.al should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), i .lud.-g Sute and 
Se rTsJea fy ) ' "^"""^ sepamtely Minor item., each less th,n 5100,000, may be combined in a single entry under 

cofurIJi''(ar^ """'""^ ^ ' ' > ^ - 8 > n n i i i g ofthe year loul of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to eaoh particula.- item in 

3 Indicate in column (c i the net change in Accounts 714. 7 w, 762 and 786 for the net Ux effect cf tuning differences 
onginanng and reversing i.i the cunent accounting penod 

4^Indicaie in column (d) any adjustmer-.s, as appropnate, including adjustments to eliminate oi teinsmt deiVned Ux e'Yeris 
(credits or debits) due lo applying or recogni/ing a loss cany-forward or loss carry-back 

5 The toul of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the loul ofthe contra ch.arges (cic.iits) lo Account 557 
Provision for Defened Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Defened Taxes - Extraordiraiy llems. for Iiie cunent vear' 
ACCO n i l ' ^ u ' " ^ 7'^ ' ^ y ; ' ^ " ™ ' " " ^ ^ (b), (c) and (dl The toul of column ,e) must agree with'ihe total of 

Particulars 

(a) 

Beginning 
of year 
balance 

(b) 

Net crediu 
(charges) for 
cunent vea-

(c) ' 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

No. 

155.018 10.5-4 
(1.24!) 

165.592 
(2.345) 

retirement henetits 
Reserves for employee severance 
Expense reserves .S: environmenul remediation 

(16,887) 
(42,085) 

198 
1,632 
6,656 

13 IT(/other credit carry forwards 

18 

jefened ux assets valuation allowance 
23.119 

69.294 

16 

18 



Roat' Initials: SOO Year; 

'Footnotes: 

450. ANALVSIS OF T.A.\ES-Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

2001 

' ' " i ves \ ' I ^? t i xTred ' l f ' " " ' " ' ^ ' " " ^ ^ 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected̂  
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reducnon of ux liability fbr cunent year 

?urJ^'seT""' ' "P"' '"*'° ' "^f"^*! "coummg 
(3) Balance of cunent yca-'s credit used to reduce cunent year's Ux accniai 

(5) Toul decrease in cunent years ux accnial resulting from use of investment Ux credits 

2 Estimated amount of future earnings whi-h can be realized before paying Fedeml income Uxes because of 

N'A 

N A 

N A 
N A 
NA 
N A 

NA 

Year of Expiration 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2CI7 
2018 
Toul 

Federal Net Oper t̂inf. 1 n<c>c 
Using Alternatives 

I S M ! Minimum Tax Laws 

12.188 0 
44.481 0 
2.946 0 
4J41 0 

31.068 0 
198 0 

10.446 n 
SI05.56S 

As of December 31. 2001, SOO had fedc-al and sute minimum ux credit canvfor>vards m the amount of $9 0 m.Mion 
credits are a.ailable to be earned fonvard indefinitely without expiration ' ° " fhese 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETA'NED EARNINGS ACCOL-NTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give a bnef description for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segrrienls, 562. Ga n or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments, 570, Extraordinary Items, 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items. 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in 
Accounting Pnnciples; 603, Appropnations Released; 6J6. Other Credits to Reuined Eamings; 616, Other Debits to Reuined 
Eamings; 620, Appropnations for Sinking Funds; 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes If appropnations released reflect 
appropnalions provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the toul m either account exceeds 10% 
of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of 
net income 

Line 

1 

Account Item Debits Credits Line 
No No No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 519 Miscellzneous Income 1 
-> Land sale Schiller Park, IL 1,612 1 

3 Land sale - Hennepin L ounty. MN lis \ 
4 Land sale - Glenview, IL 600 4 
5 Land sales - other 1.963 5 
6 Other 144 6 
7 fou l 1.044 / 
8 8 
9 9 
10 551 Miscellaneous Income Charges 10 
11 Impairment Wnledown on Investment in Aff i l iated Companv 1.800 11 
12 Other 124 12 
13 T o u l 1,924- 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 616 Othe.- Debits to Reuined Eamines ll 
18 FAS 8 - Employers .Accounting tor Pensions" 5,065 l6 
19 19 
20 ib 
21 il 
22 i2 
23 ii 
24 24 
25 is 
26 i6 
27 
28 2S 
29 i^ 
30 30 

MEMORANDA DELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars m thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnance by anv other corrHinilion or other 

Names of all parties 
pnn ipally and pnmanly 

liable 
(a) 

Descnption 

(b) 

.Amount of 
contingent 

liability 
(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liabilip 
(d) 

( anadian Pacific Railway ( ompany entered into a credit lacMtv ot which .SIX) I's the Guarantor A.s ot thi h . l . n . . 
: : , , n ^ t n , , j a c O ^ A , . i H . . million I his an...n, was suhseouenllv miseil lo C A V ^ ^ 1:!!?^ - ^ " 1 . -dale. I 

ol SOO have nol been pledged a;-, collateral on thisa'greeme';: 

15 
16 

19 

, " ^"rporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety i L the perlonnance bv the'respondenl 
o any agreement or obligation, show ihe particulars called tor hereunder for each such contmcl of guaranty or sur S p in 
eflecl at the cicse of the year or entered into and expired dunng the vear sureiysnip in 

This inquiry does not cover the case ol ordinan commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 vears after dale of 
issue, nor does It include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in cum proceedings 

Finance LXicket number, iiilc. 
matunty date and concise descnption 

ol agreement or obligation 
lal 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

NONl 

Amount of contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(dl 

15 
16 

26 

34 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES A.ND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guidelir>«. show the requirements comtjensating balances and short-term twnowing 
arrangements. Foomote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compcnsatrig balances not legally restncled, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term 
borrowings outsunding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of ouisunding bonowings dunng the period and the weighted 
average rate of those borrow ngs 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally resmcted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4 Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits and in Account 717, Olher Funds, should also be 

separately disclosed below. 
5 Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material lo require disclosure in foomotes when the aggregate of 

written or oral agreement balances arrwunt 10 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and 
unrestncted plus markeuble securities). 

6 When a camer is not in compliance wTth a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with 
suted and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (no; vague or unpredicuble) and material. 

NONE 
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1 Debt Ou 

SCHEDULE 510 SE 

The prim 

isunding at End of Year: 

PARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTV AJND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

:ipal use ofthis schedule is to deiermine the average embedded rate of f" bt capiul. 

Line» Account No Title Source 
Balance at 

Close of vear 

I 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch 200, L. 30 0 
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due 

Within One Year 
Sch. 200, L. 39 

2,886 
3 765 ' 767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch 200, L 41 611 
4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch 200, L. 42 0 
5 766 5 Capiulized Lease Obligations Sch 200, L. 43 46.854 
6 768 Debt m Default Sch. 200, L 44 0 
7 769 Accounls Payable Affiliated Corr^anies Sch 200. L, 45 235,600 
8 770 1 770,2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch 200, L 46 0 
9 Toul Debt Sum L I -8 2e5,951 

10 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note I 764 
1 I Debt Directly Related to Equipmen; Note 1 49,58-
12 Toul Debt Directly Related to Road and Equip.nent Sum L 10 and I I 50,351 

13 
Percent Directly Related to Road L 100L. I2 

(2 decimals) 1.52% 
14 Percent Directly Related to Equipment L.I I 6 L 12 

(2 decimals) 98,48''.o 
15 Debt Nol Directly Rehted lo Roaii o: Equipment L 9 minus L 12 235,60C' 
16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L 13 X L 15) 

plus L 10 4,345 
17 . Equipment Debt ("Note 2) (L. I4 X L.15) 

plus L 1: 281,606 

II Interest i \ccrued Dunng Year; 

Line tt Account No Title Source 
Balance at 

Close of year 

18 546-548 Toul Interest and Amortization (F:xed Charges) Sch 210. L. 42 14,801 
19 546 Contingent In;erest On Funded Deb: Sch 210. L. 44 0 
20 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Den Sch 210. L 22 0 
21 Toul Interest (Note 3) Sum of Lines 18-19 

less 20 14,801 
22 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 4 35 
23 Interest Directly Related to Equipr-cnt Debt Note 4 2,727 
24 Interes'. Nol Directly Related to Roid and Equipment Debt L.2i-<L.22-'L.23) 12,039 
25 Interest Road Property Debl (Note 5 ) L 22-^(L 24xL.I3) 218 
26 Interest Equipment Debt (Note 5) L.23+(L 24xL 14) 14.583 
1 1 Embedded Rate of Debt Capilal-Road Property L 25 0 L 16 5 02% 
28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Ec-ipmenl L 2 6 0 L 17 5.18% 

Note I : Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3: Line 21 includes interest on debt m Account 769-Accounls Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Note 4: This interest relates to debt reponed in Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5: Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN .SCHEDULE 512 

« 
•o 
o 

I . Fumish the information called for below between the respondent and the afniiatcd 
companies or persons atTilialed with the respondent, including officers, directors, 
sKKkholders, owners, partners o' their wives and other close relatives, or their agents. 
Examples of transactions are, but are not restncled tn, management, legal, accounting, 
purchasing or other type of service including the fumishing of materials, supplies, 
purchase of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreerricnls 
relating to allocation of olVicers' salaries and olher common costs between afTiliated 
companies 

To be excluded arc payments Tor the following types of services; 
(a) Lawful tanff charges for transportation services 

(b) Payments to or from other camers for interline services and interchange of 

equipment 
(c) Payment to or from other earners which may reasonably be regarded as 

ordinarily connected with routine operation or maintenance , but any special or unusual 
transactions should be reported 

(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in confomiity with 

govemment authonty. 
2 In column (a) enter the name of the affiliatod company, person, or agent vith 

which respondent received or prov ided services aggregating S50,000 or more for Ihcyear. 
If an alfiliated compyny provides .ervices 'o more than nne affiliate, and the aggregate 
compensation anxnints to $50,000 or more for tiie year, list all the anihaies included in 
the agreement and describe the alUKation of the charges If th j respondent provides 
services to more than one affiliate, and the aggregate compensation anwunts to $50,000 
or more for the year, reference to this fact should be made and the detail as to the 
allocation of charges should be stated For those affiliates providing services to the 
respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income denved from 
fansactions with the respondent 

The respondent may be required to fumish as an allalchmcnt to Schedule 512a 
balance sheet and income statement for each affiliate with which respondent canier htid 
reportable transactions during the year, or altematively. altatch a "Pro forma" balance 

sheet and income statement fr r that portion or entity of each affiliate which fiimished the 
agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction I he statements, if 
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed 
schedules for the balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Fonn R-l , and 
should be noted (1) lo indicate the method used for depreciating equipment or other 
property fumished Ihe camer, and (2) whether the affiliate's Federal income Ux retum 
for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent canier. 

3 In column (b) indicate natu.e of relationship or control between Ihe respondent 

and Ihe company or person identified in column (a) as follows: 
(a) If respondeni directly controls affiliate, insert word "direct". 
(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word "indirect". 
(c) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the word "common". 

(d) If respondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column 
(a), insert the word "controlled". 

(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other 
anangement of whatever kind, insert the word 'other" and footnote to describe such 
anangements 

4 In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as managemenl fees, 
lease of building, purchase of material, elf When the affiliate listed in column(a) 
provides more than one type of service r i column (c), list each type of service separately 
and show total for the affiliate When s.rvices are both provided and received between 
the respondent and an alTiliaie ihcy should be listed separately and the amounts shown 
separately in column (e). 

5 In column (d) report the dollar amounts of the transaction shown and the effect of 
any change in the method of establishing the terms from that used in the preceding 
period. 

6. In column (e) report the doilar amounts due frnm or to related parties and, i f not 
otherwise apparent, the terms and manner of setllemcn Insert (P) paid and (R) 
received by the amount in column (e). 
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515. RAILS LAID IN REPLACE.MENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give particulars o' i l l rails applied dunng the year in connection with replacement of rail in previously constnided tracks mamuined 
by the respoiideni 

In column la) classify the kind of rait applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a foomote). 
(4) Relay rails 

Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in whole numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and 
fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

Line Class 
No of 

rail 

(a) 

i NEW 

i 
i 
4 RELAY 
5 
6 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
l'l 
1§ 
19 
20 Total 1 

RAIL APPLIED IN RLTs'NING TRACKS. PASSINci 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
'of 
rail 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

Toul cost 
of rail applied 

in running 
tracks, passing 
tracks, cross­
overs, etc 
dunng year 

(d) 

Average 
cost per 

ion 
(2,000 lb) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, T EAM, 

Weight of rail 
Pounds Number 

per of tons 
yard (2,000 lb) 
of 

rail 

(g) 
' ^%'i 

Toul cost 
of rail applied 

in yard, sution, 
team, industry, 

and olher 
switching ffacks 

dunng year 
(h) 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2,000 ib) 

Line 
No 
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NOTES AND R£.MARKS 

This î agf intrntionallv left blank. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETl RNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Sute particulars of all tnicks operated by the nspondent at the close ofthe year, accordmg lo the following classification 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propneury compames 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

atliliated wiih respondent ' ' r-
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an afTiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affiliated with respondent • v / 
(5) Line operated under n^ckage rights. 

Give subtouls for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the toul for all classes 
Lengths of track should be repcrted to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord -Aith footings, i e . counting one-half 

mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 
In column (a) insert the figure (and lener. if any) indicating iLs class in accordance wiih the preceding classification 
In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once ,n anv 

grouping Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings For each Iistine in 
colurnn (a ) give its entire length (the distance between tennini of single or first mam track), and in the following columns fhe 
lengths of second mam track, all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way switching tracks and vard 
switching tracks These classes of ffacks are defined as follows; ' 

Running tracks Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc , including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Way switching tracks Sution. team, industry and other switching ffacks for which no separate service is mainuined 
Yard switching tracks; Yards where separate switching services are mamuined, including classification, house, team industry 

and other tracks switched by vard locomotives. ' 
Tbe retums in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industnes, such as mines, mills, smelters, factones etc Tracks 

belonging to an industry for w hich no rent IS payable should nol be included. ' 
Tracks leading lo and m gravel and sand pits and quames. the cost of which is cnargeable lo a cleanng account and which are 

used m getting out maienal for Ihe rerpondent s use, should not be included, '"i-n are 
Class (I) includes all lines operated by the respondeni at the close ofthe year to which it has title in perpetuitv 
<:iass (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation ofthe respondent (i e one all of whose 

outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an aflflialed 
l T ' ' f ' ^ ^ ' ^ ] T T T """""""g '° Propneury corporation) It may also include such line when the actual title 
0 al o the outsunding stocks or obligalions rest in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent, but in the case o 

any such inclusion, the facLs of the relation to the respondent ofthe corporation holding the secunties should be fully set forth in 
a foomote An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which nether 
operates property nor administers its financial affairs if it mainuins an organization, ,t does so only for the purpose of 
complying wiih legal requirements and mamuining title to propertv or franchises 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or fonnal conveyance of L-ss than the grantor's interest in the property, 
with a specific and unconditional rent reserved The fact that the lessor does not mainuin an independent organization for 
financial purposes is immatenal in this connection. K e ui 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
nr 5 l ' n r " " ' J ' ' l ^ ^ ' f '"^ mamuined by others, but over which the respondent has the nght lo operate some 
or all of Its trains In the road of this class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghls ofa ifcensee. Include m 
this class, also all main tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when the respondeni 
operates over them, but does not have exclussive possession of them 

Road held b> the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint anangement should be shown in 
lU appropnate class, and the entry of length should be the entire length ofthe portion jointly held The class symbol should have 
tne letier (j) atutched 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not be included in this schedule. 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY .STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE T R A ( K ) 

Ciive particulars as ofthe close of lhc year, o f a l l road operated and of all owned bul not operated The respondcni's proportion of operated held by it as joint or common 
owner or under a joint lease, .ir under any joint anangemeni. should be shown in columns (b), (c), (d) or (e), as may be appropriate The remainder of jointly "PCfaled mileage 
should be shown in column (t) Respondent's proportion of road jointly owned, nol operated, should he shown in column (h;. as may be appropriate Mileage which has been 
permanently abandoned sbould not be included in column (h) . . . , j i r . -

Mileage should be reported lo Ihe nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e , counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any traction 

less than one-half mile. 

• 
o. 

p. 

in 

8 

O 
o 

Line 
No 

( ross 
(heck 

Slate or lenitory 

(a) 

Montana 

Mil l s (II K(i,M) ui'i RA 11 n UV Ri.si'DMTrvr 
Tl I e 

Owned 

(b) 

I inc ul 
Proprietary 
Companies 

(c) 

I.me 
Operated 

Under Lease 

(d) 

1.1 nc 1 ine Total 
(vperalcd Operated Mileage 

i nder Under Operated 

Contract, Trackage 

etc. Rights 

(el (0 '8) 

0 

TfcT 
0 

0 

•Tor 

Line Owned, 
Not Operated 

By Respondeni 

(h) 

T T 

New Line 
Constructed 

During 

Year 

( I ) 

Line 
No 

Mich 
South Dakota 
North Dakota 
Minnesota 
Wisconsin 

4 7 1 

T i T 

T 
490 

ITT 
1.240 

0 
" 6 6 r 
-JT 
JL 

0 Illinois 
lml 94 

ITT 
ITT 

- I T 

I F 
Kentucky 

TT 
TT 

12 
TT 

TT 
IT 

14 

16 
17 
IS 
19 

TT 
TT 
ir I T 
"IT 
TT 
IT IT 

23 I T 
I T 24 

26 
27 
28 

27 
I T 
T T 

IT TF 
"TT 30 

TT 
32 Total Mileage (single track) 1.659 1,566 3,225 809 32 Ul 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDliI.E 710 

Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car data. 

o 
0. 

a 
V 
o 

1 Give particulars of each ofthe various classes of equipment which respondeni 
owned or leased during the year. 

2 In column (c) give the number of unils purchased new or built in company shops In 
column (d) give the number of new unils leased from others The term "new" means a 
unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad 

1 Units leased to others for a period ofone year or more are reportable in column 
(I) Units temporarily out of respondcni's service and rented to others for less than one 

year are to be included in column (h). Units rented from olhers for a period less Ihan one 

year should not be included in column (i) 
4 For reporting purp.ises, a "locomotive unit" is a self-propelled vehicle generating 

or converting energy into motion, and designed solely for rmiving other equipment An 
"A" unit is the least number of wheel bases with superstructure designed for use singly or 
as a lead locomotive unit in combination with other locomotive units. A "B" unit is similar 
to an "A" unit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit A "B" unit 
may be equipped with hostler conlrols for independent operation at tcrininals 

5 A "self-propelled car" is a rail motor car propelled hy electric motors receiving 
power from a third rail nr overhead, or internal combustion engines located on the car 
Itself T railers equipped for use only in trains of cars that are self-propelled are to be 
included as self-propelled equipment. 
6 A "diesel" unit includes all units propelled by diesel intemal combustion engines 

inespective of final drive or whether power may at times be supplied from an extemal 
conductor I 'nits other than (licsel-elcctric, e g , dicsel-hydraulic, should be identified 
in a footnote giving the numher and a brief descnption. An "eiectric" unit includes i l l 
units which receive elcctnc power from an overhead contact wire or a third rail, and u.s-
the power to drive one or more electric motors lhal propel the vehicle. An "other 
self-powered unit" includes all units other than diesel, or electric, e g , steam, gas 
turbine Show type of unit, service and number, as apptopriate, in a brief description 
sutTicicnt for positive identification An "auxiliary unit" includes all units used in 
conjunction with locomotives, but which draw their power from the "mother" unit, e g . 

bcKisters, slugs, etc For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-powered 
diesel units on lines I through 8, as appropriate Radio-controlf • units that are not 
sell-powered, i e , those wiihout a diesel, should be rep<irtcd on nne 13 under 
"auxiliary units" 

7 Column (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column (j), as 
follows; For IcKomotive units, report the manufacturers' rated horsepnwcr (the maximum 
continunus power output frnm the diesel engine nr engines delivered to the main 

generator or generators for tractive purposes) Exclude capacity data for sleam 

locomotives For passcngcr-train cars report the number of passenger seats available for 
revenue service, counting one passenger lo each berth in sleeping cars 

8 Passenger-train car types and service equipment car types conespond to AAR 
Mechanical Division designations. Descriptions of car codes and designations are 
published in The Cfficeial Railway Equipment Register. 

9. Cross-checks 

8 

to 
O 
o 

Schedule 710 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6. column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 

Schedule 710 
Line 11, column (1) 
Line 12. column (1) 
Line 13, column (1) 
Line 14, column (I) 
Line 15, column (1) 
Line 16, column (1) 

When data appear in column (j) lines 1 thru 8, column (k) should have data on 
same lines 

When data appear in columns (k) or (I) lines 36 thru 53, and 55, column (m) should 
have data on same lines. 
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710. m ' E N T O R V OF EOUIP.MENT - Coatinued 

Instructions for reoorting freight-train car data 
1 Give particulars of each of the vanous classes of equipment vvhich respondent owned or leased dunng ihe vear 
2 In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built m companv shops In column (e) give the number of new units 

leased from olhers The term •neW means a unit placed in service for Ihe first nme on anv railroad 
3 Uniis leased lo olhers for a penod ofone vear or more are rioortable in column (ni Units temporanlv out of respondent's 

service and rented to olhers for less than one vear are to be included in column (i) Units rented from others for a penod less 
than one vear should nol be included in column ( i) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

UNITS OWNED. ffiCLUDED IN INVBSTNgNT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TOOTHERS 

36 

Class of eauipment and 
car designations 

(al 
FREIGHT TR.AIN CARS 

Plam box cars • 40' 
(BlOO - B287) 

Units m service of respon-
dent ai beginnii g of vear 
Time-

mileage 
cars 

All 
olhers 

Changes dunng the vear 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

built 

JiLL 

Un'ts insulled 
New or 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

others 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewnnen 

into 
property 
accounts 

O „• 

All other 
units, incl 

reclass­
ification and 

second 
hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from Olhers 

Line I 
No 

lain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B300 - B887I 437 

36 

37 Equipped box cars 
(All code A) Except A 5 622 

Plain gondola cars (Al l codes 
G A J-l.J-2.J-3 A J-41 

38 

39 Equipped gondola ca.'s 
(All codeE) 791 

45 

"overed hopper cars 
(All codec I C 

Open top hopper rars-general 
service l A11 code H i 

8.641 1,031 

n top hopper cars-special 
service (All codes K,J-0) 

I J 14 

40 

41 

42 

Refngerator cars-mechanical 
R 5 . R 6 . R 7 . R 8 
R 9 

46 

47 

~48 

Refrigerator cars-non-
mechanical 
R 0 .R I .R 2 

Flat cars - TOFC'COFC 
(All code P & O & S ) 
except Q8-

63 

Flat cars - multi-level 
(All code V) 

320 

Flat cars-general service 
FIO .F20 .F30 

46 

47 

50 

51 

54 

Flat c.iis-olher 
F I .F 2 .F 3 .F 4 
F 6 .F 7 .F g . F40 

F 5 

Tank cars-under 22.000 iia 
(T-0.T-1.T-2.T-3.T-4. 
T-5) 

206 

Tank cars-22.000 ga i ove 
fT-6.T-7.T-g.T-91 

All other freight cars A 5 (All 
code L 4 08 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 521 
31 

Caboose i All code M-930) 
12.234 

N A 
TOTAL (lines 53 . t 54| 12.234 

0 
66 
66 

1.03 I 

1.031 

0 
20 

49 

50 

51 

54 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQLTPMENT - CoBlinued 

4 Column (m) should show the aggregate caoacitv for all units reported in columns (k) and (I), as follows For freight-train 
cars, report the nom .nal capaatv (in tons of 2.000 lbs ) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars in 
Interchange Con- ert the caoacitv of unk cars to capacity m tons of the commodity w*>ich ihe car is intended to carry customanlv 

5 Time mileage cars refer to freight cars, olher ihan cabooses, owned or held under Itase arrangement whose interline renul 
IS settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used bv another 
railroad 

'irrs OWNED. INCLUDED IN DSVTSTMEKT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 
Changes dunng vear Units at close of vear 

(concluded) Toul in service of respon­
dent (col (i) & (h) 

Units retired from 
service of 
respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reclassification 

Owned 
and 
used 

Toul in service of respon­
dent (col (i) & (h) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Units retired from 
service of 
respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reclassification 

Owned 
and 
used 

Leased 
from 

others 

Time-
mileage 

cars 

Al l 
other 

Aggregate 
catiacitv 

' of units 
reported 

in columns 
( k ) & ( I ) 

(see ins 4) 

Leased 
to 

others 
Line 
No 

(h) (1) (1) (k) (1) (m) (n) 

id 0 •> 0 2 0 106 0 36 

r 12 429 0 429 0 32604 0 37 

3S 187 326 116 442 c 33.150 0 38 

39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 

40 104 660 28 688 0 67,974 0 40 

4 : 361 5,741 3.575 9.316 0 I,02l,g72 0 41 

42 379 443 293 736 0 73,600 0 42 

43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 

44 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 

45 3 60 0 60 0 4.200 0 45 

4* 8 13 300 313 0 20.345 0 46 

4 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 

48 0 7 0 7 0 539 0 48 

40 1 206 0 206 0 16.480 0 49 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 

5; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 

S ' 0 31 0 31 0 2.139 0 52 
53 1,055 7.918 4.312 12.230 0 1.273,009 0 53 
54 10 56 0 N/A 56 N/A 0 54 
55 1.065 7,974 4.312 12,230 56 1.273,009 0 55 
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710. I.NViMOKY O F E Q l l P M L M - Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTME^T ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTFiERS 
Units in service ot respor:- Changes Ounng the \ ear 
aeni at ocgi nning oi year Units i nsu l l ed 

New New or Rebui l t A l l other 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class ot equipment and 
car designations 

Per 
d iem 

A l l 
others 

units 
purchased 

or 

rebuilt 
units 

leased 

units 
acquired 

and rebuilt 

units, mel 
reclass-

i t icai ion and 
Line 
So 

• 

bui l i t rom 
others 

units 
rewnt ien 

into 
property 

second 
hand units 
purctiased 
or leased 

Line 
So 

(a) ( b l (C) (d) (e) 
accounts 

( t ) 
t rom others 

(g) 

56 
r L U A 1 INCj hCJL Lr.MhN I 

bel t -propel lea vessels 
11 ugboats. car temes. etc | N A 

56 

5K 

Non-scl t -propel ied vessels 
|Car f loats, l ighters, etc ) 

1 U I A L (lines ^ 6 & 57) 

N 'A 
N'A • 0 D " U 

57 

H I G H W A Y R£ \TENUE 
0 0 58 

E Q U I P M E N T 

59 Bogie<hassi5 Z I _ , Z 6 7 _ . 

Z68 .Z69 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 
60 Dry van U 2 _ Z 2 _ 7 6 _ . l - 6 

60 
61 Flat bed U3 .Z3 

61 
62 Open lop U4_ .Z4_ 

62 
63 .Mechanical refngerator 

U5 Z 5 
63 

64 Bulk U0_ & Z0_ 
64 

65 

66 

insulated U7 . Z7 

Tank u l ZO . U6 
65 

67 Other trai ler and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van 

U9 Z 8 i Z 9 ) 

!>6 

67 
0 6 1ractor is 
6 4 i ruck 
/ u 1 U I A L 1 lines 59 to 60) II 

0 i U 
0 0 u (! -' 

NO I AND Kh.MARXb 
1 MUSI have lining code 'C N' to quality lor Unk otherwise it is a 6ulk nopper 
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710. INVENTORY OF EOUIP.MENT - Concluded 

UNTPS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Changes during year Units at close of year 1 

(concluded) Toul in service of respon­
dent (col ( i ) & ( i ) ) 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Units retired from 
service of 
resixindent 

whether owned 
or leased.including 

reclassification 

Owned 
and 
used 

Leased 
from 

olhers Per 
diem 

All 
other 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 
reported 

in columns 
( k ) & ( l ) 

(see ins 4) 

Leased 
to 

oihen 
Line 
No 

(h) (1) (I) (k) (1) (ml (n) 

56 N/A 56 

57 N/A 57 , 
58 0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 58 

59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 
60 60 
61 

61 
62 t ? 

63 
63 

64 64 
65 65 
66 

66 

67 67 
68 68 
69 69 
70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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7I0S. UNIT COST OF EOUIP.ME.VT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Give pamculars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt uniu of equipment mstalled bv 
respondent dunng the year If mformation regarding the cost of anv uniu mstalled is not complete al nme of 6lmg of reooa the 
units should b< ommed. but reference lo the number of units omaned should be given in a foomoie the details as lo cost lo be 
Eiven in the repon ofthe following vear The cost of units under coasauction al llie close ofthe vear should nol be reflected in 
Ihis schedule even though pan ofthe cost aopean ui the propem account for Ihe year Indicate ui column (el wheiher an 
uislallation represems equipment purchased (P). built or rebuilt bv contract in outside railroad shops (C). or built or rebuilt ui 
companv or system shops (Sl mcluding units acquired through capitalmed leases (L) 

2 In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or T0FC7C0FC equipment on a separaie line By class is meant 
the standard classification used to distmguish types of locomonve units, freight cars or oiher equipment adopted by the 
Association cf Amencan Railroads, and should include physical chanctensncs reouested bv Schedule 710 Locomotive umis 
should be identified as lo power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as mulnple-purpose diesel 
locomotive A units (B-Bi. 2500 HP Cars should be 'dentified as to special construction or service characiensncs. such as 
aluminum-covered hopper carlLOl. steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc For TOFC/COFC show tvpe of equipment as 
enumerated in Schedule 7|0 

3 In column icl show the toial weight in tons of 2.000 pounds The weight of the eauipment acquired should be the weight 
emprv 

4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on Ihe ledger, includmg foreign line freight charges and handling charges 
5 Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported m Schedule 710. columns (c) ano ie) for locomotive units 

passenger-tram cars and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freiaht train cars, floanog equipment and highway 
revenue equipment Disclose new units m the upper section of thjs schedule and in the lower secdon disclose rebuilt units 
acquired or rewnnen mio the respondent s accounts The term ".lew" as used herein shall mean a unu or units placed in service 
for the first time on anv railroad 

6 All unequipped boxcars acquû ed m whole or pan vMth uicennve per diem fiinds should be retwrted on separaie lines and 
appropnately idennfied bv foomoie or sub-heading 

N F W I M T S 

Lme 
No Class of equipment 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

Tolal weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

SO 

Method of 
acqu.jition 

(see mstrucuons) 
(e) 

Lme 
No 

10 
11 
i : 

14 
15 

18 
19 
20 
21 20 

22 
23 
24 
25 

TOTAI N/A N/A 

26 
KF.BH T I M T S 

26 

28 
29 
30 

30 

.14 
34 

36 
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- - - - - - - O N C E R N . N C R E T t l R . S r O - E M A O E . N ^ 

'Tac':̂ ::;:'''' ' ^^^ - '̂ -̂-̂«ro,.„ws; 

E • K f 7 ' t-"^"" "" '- '" ' '« P*' m e Z ve 'fm 1 """'«"'f '"^'"* P««*ng tracks, turnouts and c, 
E • VVay and yard switching tracks (passing .racks, crossovers and -umo^s L ' T ' ' " ~ " ) 
F • Track over which any passenger service is provided (oihe hanre " ^ ah , " ""'^ " ' P<""''»' abandonments a, 

E unless .here i . dedicated eni.rely to passenger semce f "b^ndonmenis). Mileage should be included within track ĉ tego, 

turnouts and crossovers), 
turnouts and crossovers) 

appropriate), 
ategories A through 

c I . ' "VC i> .miviuea (other I 
E unless .here i . dedica.ed en.irely to passenger service F 

.r. for two consecutive years. . Ur. segmen, classified in one .rack category mai^a r 1^0101 I T ' ' " '° '"^'"'"'""^ ^ 
category as of ihe bepnning of the second year ^ ' * '""^^ - " " ^ -other, i . shall be reclassified into thai 

» 
a 
H 

9 
f t 

L Disclose the requested informal] 
720 TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

ion pertaining lo .rack and iraOir conditions 

Track calegory 

TOFAL ( I ) 

Potential abandonmenis 

Mileage of tracks 
at eml of period 

(whole numbers) 
(b) 

Average annual i-a»Tic density in 
millions of gross lon-miles per track mile* 

(use Iwo decimal places) 
(c) 

2.20 
0.25 

x.xxxxxxx" 
1944 

xxxx,xxxx" 
N/A 

(I) Total excludes 67 miles o; Class I and M imrkih.. ; . . 
"rKi J-1 irack lhal is maintained by olhers. 

Average running 
speed limit 

(use two decimal places) 
(d) 

3605 
2430 
22 69 

J<XX.XXXXX 
38.78 

XXXXXXXX 

Track miles under slow orders 
at end of period 

(e) 

I 60 

aoo 

0.00 



721. T I E S L A I D IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

1. Fumish the requested information conceming lies laid in replacement 
2 In column (j). leport Ihe lolal hoard feet of swiich and bridge lies laid in replacement. 

3 The lenri "spot maintenance" ,n column (k) means repair, to track components during rouiine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed al upgrading the 
general condition ofthe tracks. Percem of spot maintenance" refer, lo the percentage of lolal lies or b<iard feel laid in replacement considered to he spol maintenance 

4 In No ). the average cost per tie should include transportation charges on fonegn lines, oe -rains, loading, inspection and Ihe co,t of handling lies in general supply storage 
and seasoning yards, and in Ihe case of treated lies, also the cost o f handling al treating plants and the cost of treatment The cost of unloading, hauling over canier's owi, lines 
and placing the tics in tracks and of tram service oiher Ihan that necessary in connection with loading or ireatmeni should not be included In this schedule 

09 

Average cost per crosstie 24 92 land switchlie(MH.M) j f 719,78 

• 
0. 

tt 
H 

o 
o 



722. T IES L A I D IN A D D I T I O N A L TRAC KS AND IN N E W L INES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give particulars o f ties laid during the year in new construction during Ihe year 
In column (a) classify the ties as follows; 

U - Wooden ties untreated when applied 
T - Wooden ties treated befoie application 
S - Ties other than wooden (steel, concrete, etc.) Indicate type m column (h). 

Report new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, indicating in column (h) which lies are new 

In columns (d) and (g) show the tolal cost, including transportation charges on fonegn lines, tic trains, loading, inspection, and Ihe cost of handling lies in general supply storage 
and seasoning yard In thr case ot treated ties, also shnw the cost of handling at treating plants and Ihe cost of treatment T.ie cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines and 
placing the ties in tracks, and ot tram service, olher than lhal necessary in connection with loading and treatment, should not be incl'ided in this schedule 

CROSSTIES SWITCH A N I ) BRIDCTE TIES ' 

i inc 
No C lass of ties 

(a) 

Total number 

o f ties applied 

(h) 

Average cost 

per tie 

(c) 

l olal cosi o f 

crossties laid in 

new tracks 

dunng year 

(d) 

Number of Icci 

(board measure) 

laid in tracks 

(c) 

Average cost 

per M feet 

(board measure) 

(0 

Total cost o f 
switch & bridge-
lies laid in new 

t 

tracks during 

year 

(g) 

Remarks 

(h) 

l i ne 
No 

1 T 0 $0 0 $0 I 
1 S 0 0 0 0 2 
1 

3 
4 

4 
5 

5 
6 

6 
7 

7 
8 

8 
9 ') 
10 

10 
I 1 11 
12 

12 
13 

13 
14 

14 
I 5 

15 
16 

16 
1 7 

17 
18 

18 
19 

19 
20 LOT A L 0 $0 00 $0 0 $0 00 $0 20 
21 Number o f miles o new running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc , in which ties were laid 

21 
22 Number o f miles o new yard, station, team, industry, and o ther switching tracks in •which ties were aid 22 



723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACE.MENT 

1 l-umish the requested infomiation conceming rails laid m replacement 

.h.genera;̂ rn:?r;:r;::̂ :;:;r::=̂ ^ 
3 In No. 9 the average cost of new and relay rail sho d n ude he c l l of7oa in^ a ih 7 I " ^ ^P"' -mtenance 

cos, of handling rails in general supply and stor ge yards TTiecs' of u " " ! ^ ^ ^ ' i " ^ T '"^ ""^-Sn lines and the 
with the distnbution of rails should not be mcluded m this schedule. ' '"^ '"^ 

of tram service in cmneclior 

Line 
No. 

I rack 
category 

(a) 

C 
I) 

l O l A I 

Potential 
abamlonmcnts 

New rail 
MiLs of rail laid in replacement fra'l-milrsi 

Welded rail 

t") 

37 47 

5 18 
0 00 

0 IK) 
0 24 

42 89 
26.13 

0 0 0 

Holtcd rail 

(c) 

2 69 

"O 26 

Welded rail 

(d-

Kelayrai 

0 06 

0 22 

(.'55 
3 •'8 
181 

0.00 

. Average est of new and relay rail laid in replacement per gross Ion 

3 14 
0 (XI 

0 00 
0 (XI 

066 

3.80 
0 00 

0 0(1 

New 

oiled rail 

(c) 

17 26 

13 56 
0 4 9 

12 42 

lolal 

Welded rail 

f f ) 

Bolted rail 

(g) 

40 61 

5 18 
OiH) 

17 34 

61 07 

0 00 

-505 I 1 

0 00 

OW 
46 (i9 
26 13 

0 00 

19.9.-; 

Percent of 
spot maintenance 

Relay $ 

13 82 
0 55 

12 64 

17 89 
64,85 
655 

OOO 

112 89 

11,40% 
28 «;o% 

!dOOO% 
100 00% 

42 80% 
30.10% 
8 30°/ 

0 00% 

Line 
No. 

59 
0 w 
a 

o 
at a 
? 
5 
c 
w 

• 
V 
o 
n 
rr 

k 
I-' 
a 

t l 

8 
X 

KJ 
o 
o 
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724. R A I l ^ LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 G ve particulars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track In column (a) classify 
the kird o( rail applied as follows 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special allov (descnbe more fully in a foomoie) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 Ritums in columns (c) and (gi should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be 
disregarded, anc fractions of one-hilf or more should be counted as une 

3 The relurrs in columns (di and (h) should include the cos: of loading al the point of purchase ready for shipment, the 
freight charges paid fonegn lines, and the cost of handling r?iU m general s'jpply and storage yards The cost of unloading, 
hauling over earner's own hnes. and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with distnbution ofthe rai 
should not be included in this scheduir 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM. 
INDUSTRY. AND OTHER SW ITCHING TRACKS 

"RATL A P P L I E D IN RUNNING TRACKS. HASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC 
Wei2ht nt rail Weight ( )f rail 

Line Class Pounds Number Tolal cost Average Pounds Number Total cost Average Line 

No of pe:' o f ton i o f rail applied cost per per o f tons o f rail applied cost per No 

rail vard (-.000 Ib) in running ion yard (2,000 Ib) in yard, sut ion. ton 

o f tracks, passing (2.000 Ib) of team, industry. (2.000 Ib) 
rail tracks, cross­

overs, etc 
rail and other 

switching tracks 

(ai lb) IC) 

dunng vear 
(d) ' (e) ( 0 (g) 

dunng year 
(h i ' ( i ) 

1 1 

^ 2 

i i 
4 4 
5 5 

6 NONE 6 

- '! 
u r 9 9 
10 10 

1 1 11 

12 i2 
13 13 
14 14 
1 5 li 
16 1} 

r •7 

IS TT" 
'.9 19 

iu 1 20 

. 1 21 

ii 

•) 
ii 

T4 24 
25 

26 26 

i' "' 27 

28 J8 
29 
3iJ 30 

31 31 

32 32 
33 fotal N A 0 4o N A 0 CO 33 
34 Number of miles ot new runnint tracks^ lassmp tracks, cross-cvcrs. etc.. in which rails were aid 0 00 34 
35 Numher of miles ot new yard, station, leam. industry , and other switching tracks m which rails were laid 0 00 35 

36 1 rack-miles of welded rail installed on system this year 0 (.1(1 total to date 36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

.he?e^'„^ P»,"'^"'»" called for below conceming the road and track operated by Ihe respondent at the close ofthe year Only 
he respondeni, proponion of jointly owned mileage should be included Lnder "Weight of rail" the vano^we of rai^ 

L d ' ^ ^ , ' r h f r " ' ' r ' ^ ' T ' ^ ° ' ofUceJs^oM no. be included hetmbuT I road and track held under any fom, of lease (granting exclusive possesion lo the lessee) should be mcluded 
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' 76 . SUMMARY OF r< lACK REPLACEMENTS 

1 Fumish Ihe requested infomiation conceming Ihe summary of track replacements. 
2 In column, (d), (e), (g) arxl (j) give the percentage of replacements lo units of property in e.-.ch track category al year end 

1 ine 
No 

Track calegory 

(a) 

Ties Rail Ballast Track s irfacing 

Line 
No. 

1 ine 
No 

Track calegory 

(a) 

Number of lies icplaced Perc-c-nl replaced 
Miles of rail 

replaced 
(rail-miles) 

(0 

Pe'cenl 
replaced 

(8) 

Cubic yards 
of ballast 

placed 
(h) 

Mile, 
surfaced 

(i) 

Percent 
surfaced 

(1) 

Line 
No. 

1 ine 
No 

Track calegory 

(a) 

Crossties 

(b) 

Switch and 
Bndge lies 
(board feel) 

(c) 

Cross! >is 

(dl 

Swiich and 
Bridge ties 
(board feel) 

(e) 

Miles of rail 
replaced 

(rail-miles) 
(0 

Pe'cenl 
replaced 

(8) 

Cubic yards 
of ballast 

placed 
(h) 

Mile, 
surfaced 

(i) 

Percent 
surfaced 

(1) 

Line 
No. 

1 A 172.880 2^6,4*ft 4 ^ « 60 56 2.5 163,041 358 7 30 1 

2 B 614 20,659 0 1 * fOO 2 4 26.828 77,2 20 2 

3 C 1,620 18,034 09 • 0.55 0,5 12.919 426 70 3 

4 D 12,400 3.638 12 • 12.64 1.8 42,729 126.8 36 4 

5 F 30.042 160,889 15 * 18.79 1.4 59,357 71,2 ID 5 

6 TOTAL 217,556 423,708 2,7 • I I I 54 2.1 304,874 676.5 26 6 

7 F 65.376 103,294 5 6 • 32 68 42 53,240 84.6 22 7 

8 Potential abandonmenis 0 0 00 • 0.00 00 0 00 0 8 

• Thu information i , not av •liable 

• 
750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 

(Dollars i i thousands) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Line 
No. 

Kind of locornciive lervice 

(a) 

Diesel 
Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Kind of locornciive lervice 

(a) 

Diewl oil (gallons) 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

1 Freigh. 46,072.000 1 

2 Passeng'.r 0 2 

3 Yard -..w ilchmg 3,602.000 3 

4 "iOTAL 49.674,000 4 

5 C O : ; T O F F U I : L $ ( 0 0 0 ) 45,9')0 5 

6 W O K Train 338,000 6 

5» 
0 

9 

f t 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram. Way Tram, and Through Train dau under llems 2 3 4 6 and I •> shall l v r,!,,,,.,-.! f A , , 
(freight) or similar records Unit t^ in service is a special^ed s heduVd sh mile ^ e s e " ' " " ^ i 
owned) dedicated tn such serMce, moving between ongin and destination TTie aVpuclble unf^s Z w ^ ° ' " o ' " " ^ 
require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of'carloads be .cn e ê  as"'̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^ 
other shipping document m a solid tram for movement between ongin and d-siination Such u n f l f ^ „ 
conuin resmcted detention provisions and are subject lo t ime-vo IX requlr^r^rwhich r.n^^^^^^^ ^ " ' " " ' ^ 
.he unu trains for the stated penod Way Trains are defined as t ^ r o p e r a t d ^ r ^ n l y ^ X nd d i s n b r ^ i r " " V ' 
service and move them between way sutions or way points Through Trains ar- th^se t r l7s onê ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  t , ^ . 
major concentration or distnbution points Do not include Unu Tram SLTSOCS n W ; ^ d k̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  
Train IS a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freigM wo reau,n^!^m 
employees Sutistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only S u ° i T s re a'ed o l l ' ^ . j r " " ^ ' " ^ 
company ernployees and company freight moving in transportation trains are nott b ^ r e S S i n It 7lT-b^^^ 
reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instn.cted in notes, I , K, and L, 

(C) 

(D) 

(H) 

(I) 

(J) 

Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

A train-mile is the movement of a tram a disunce ofone mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing 
less man one-halt mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one m,le Train Miles Run^lT ch,!. 
be based on the actual disunce mn between temiinals and/or sutions and shall be co^pu lT rom he ofT ' 
ables or disUnce ubies Tram-miles shall no, be increased to cover the mnning of Jomotives from s on to 

temiinals. doubling hiMs, switching, or other work at way sutions. or for the sen ice of helper or pu her lc^ol l ives 
or o, extra locomotives on double-head or npie-head trains When the earner's trains are d^toured over f - e r 

Z T r l T - r " ^ T i T " . " ° " "^'"^'"^ ^ " "̂"̂  ='"°^dancc wuh the se' ice 
pertomied Train-miies shall be ken, separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trams moved by ml^torcars. 

a ' ^ i r o l ' l ' l c ' ^'"-"^"P'""^ ° ' "^ ' ) -P ' ^ " ' ' ^ " • ^ ' c l to cany freight or passenger tralTic, a-id is no. considered 

A loc-omotive is a self-propelled imit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment A locomotive 
unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive unu a distance ofone mile under its own power Include r n ^ s ^ d e b v all 

All locooKitives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual disunce mn between .enninals and or 

sutions Follow instructions (B, regarding fractions and ofTicial time ubies for computing lo^3've miles 

Tram swilching locomotive-miles shall oe computed at the rate of six miles ner hour f . , ,h. . u 

such service Include miles allowed tram locomotives for perto^iTg ^ \ : Z ^ : ^ : : X Z . 
Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actuallv eneaeed in 
yard switching ser. ice Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for swilching service n yaTds S X g u T a ? 
switching service is mainUined and in lemnnal switching and transfer service ^ 

h , 7 h 7 ! r . " " ' ^ ' ' ' ° " ? ' ' ° " ' ' T ^'^^'""^ ^"'^ Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11 report 
both foreign cars and respondenLs' own cars while on the lme ofthe respondent railroad In Items 4-13 and 4 
report the pnvate-line categones. miles for pnvate-line cars (whether or not under railroad c o n ^ l ) and 
shipper-owned cars A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a disunce ofone mile Report miles 
made by fiatcars cany ing loaded highway trailers or empty highway iriilers moving under revenue b C s oaded 
freight car-m.iles & miles made by fiat:ars carrying other empty highway tnilers as empty freight car-rnde Exclude 
miles rriade by motorcars and report Miles made by busmess cars of other than reporting camef a steeping 

Exclude from I.em 4-10, 4-11. 4-1 3. and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrving companv freight and 
no-payment cars moving in transportation trains Include such car-miles in Item 4-17 4-18 and 4-19 No 

w h . r h ' l ^ ' T " H r " ^ 1 " <°"^" 'han railroad controlledl'and siiipper-ow-ned cars for 
which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis If the pavment for .nHoaded 
miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be :onsidered no-payrmTar mde! 
Report miles actually mn by passenger-tram cars in transportation ser. - p.j,cnger.tr,.n car-miles include 
m, es run by coaches and cars ,n which passengers are earned at regular un f f fares wi.hou, e> tra ch rge for space 
occupied, miles mn by^com.bination passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express m Ies r^n by 
sleeping, paMor and other cars for which an extra tare is charged, miles mn by dining, cafe, and X c a V r S d 
exc usively to the serv ing of meals and other refreshments and by dub, lounge, and observation car d m Ies mn by 
other passengcr-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail 

From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropnate souree, compute weight in tens 12.000 lbs) Item 
6-01 includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mi'e ,n transporution trains Ton-m-les of motorears 
should be excluded hems 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (car. and coment", c 2 o es) 
moved one mile ,n transportation trams (excludmg non-revenue gross :on-miies) Non-revenue eioss ton-miles 
in transportation trains include work equipment and cars canying company freight (and their contents) Use 150 lbs as 
the average weight per passenger, and four tons as the average weight of cements of each head-end "a 
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INSTRICTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(L) From conductors' train reports or olher appropnate souree. compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one m.ile in transportatio - tram Include net 
ton-miles in motorcar trams Exclude I d shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. ToUl 
Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should conespond to the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS 

(M) Road serv ice represents elapsed time of transporution trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving 
the initial terminals and the lime at the final terminals, including crams switching at way sutions and delays on road 
as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports Include time of motorcar service performed by train 
locomotives at terminals and way sutions Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9-01 Train 
switching IS the time spent by the ffain while performing switching service at terminals and way sutions where no 
regular yard ser. ice is mainUined A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular 
switching service is mainuined, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the trans­
portation of revenue and incidenully of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
number of locorrxilives used, 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles mn by ffains engaged in company service such as ofTicial inspection, inspection 
trains for Railway Comissioners for which no revenue is received, trains mnning special with fire apparatus lo save 
earner's property from destmction, trains mn for transporting the camcr's employees lo and from work when no 
transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains mn solely for the purpose of transporting company matenal, 
trains mn for distnbting matenal and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all olher trams used in 
work-train services Exclude miles mn by locomotives which engaged incidenully m swilching company maienals in 
company shops or matenal yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for 
repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obuined from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all 
loaded cars handled by each train For example, i f a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the onginanon points. 
(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way tram to the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four; 
rwo counts for ihe movements in the way n̂ ains and rwo counts for the movements in through trains Therefore, each 
car onginated or received from a connecting camer receives an initial count, p!u: one count for each subsequent 
physical transfer between trains on respondents lines No additional count is given because of crew change or 
changes in frack identification number unless there is a physical transt'er ofthe car between trains Each car moving 
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/conuiners, aulomotr.es and tmcks) loaded and unloaded lo and from TOFC and 
multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad s expense 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/conumers picked up, plus revenue trailers. coniainers delivered in 
TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense (Performed 
al railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or 
outside contractor to perform the service ) Do nol include those trailers, conuiners which are picked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor earner, etc , when a u n f f prov ision requires tbe shipper-n-<itor camer, etc , and not the 
railroad to perform that service Note; the count should reflect the trailer containers for which expenses is reponed 
in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b) 

(S) Report under ,Manne Terminals. Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense of 
the reporting railroad 

(T) Report the toul number of foreign railroad cars on line al the end of the year (except surplus cars, see 
below ) Foreign railroadCars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads, whose interline renul is settled on 
time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire mles. 

Camers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whethei a car at an interchange pom; should be considereu "on 
line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repiar tracks und-rgoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair tracks 
repaired and awiating switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, ca: . awaiting movement lo 
repair tracks held in tram yard (excluding cars which arc tc be repaired in train yard without loss ot time), car moving empty m 
trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading on the last day ofthe year.but have not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours This count can be an annual average based on weekly coun; of cars that have not been 
placed for loading withm 48 hours 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

<•) 

i Miles ol Road Operated (A) 
i Tram Miles - Running (B) ~ 

2-Oi Unit Trains 
2-02 Wav Trams 

-0.̂  Through Trains 
2-04 TOT.AL T R A I N M I L I 

2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TUI AL ALL T I C A I N S ( l inesTi r r 

Locomotive Lriit .Miles (D) 

Freight train 

fb) 

i.2ii 

l,465i.6.';V 
657.967 

5.201,827 
.324,851 

i.ii4.iii 

Passeng;r tram 

(c) 

xxkX.scx: 

Line 
No 

_9_̂  
10 
I I 

3-01 Unit Trams 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 

xxXx>!X ~ 
l i )^ . i4 .V 
1.205.065 

iTiii.t^ii 

xxxx.xx 
cxx.vx 

x)̂ Xx.>LS: 
I T 
13 

3-1 I Tram Switching (Fl 
I5,80), j4y 
"i,54i,I4S 

Tx3<x3kT 
Km.Vx TT 

14 
3-2 I Yard Switching (G 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERMCLS lines 11, m T T 

1,911.918 

•Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 
-01 

4-010 
RR Owned and Leased Ca-s • 
Box-Plain 40-Foot 

Loaded 

19.261.308 
XXXXXX 

"xx^oooT 

XXXX.VX 

•>;x>iy.VLx • 

I T 
14 

16 

TT 
1.01 1 

24,29? 
TT 

18 
19 
20 

"IT 
22 

4-012 Box-Equippe3~ 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped~ 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-0Ife Hopper-Open Top-Genera' Service 
1 A I I 1 . _ ^ .-^ . -r 

" 9 9 r 
6,193 

65.742 

u.iki 

kxx.v;.vx xX\x.V\ 
x.ŝ Jcx'.xX 
icxm^r ,xxx.vxx 

16 

TT 
TF 

1 ^ 

4-01' Hopper-Open Top-Specia Service 
4-01 H Relngerator-Mechanca; xm-SLV 

21 

I T 
xxxxxx 

1 9 -

4-019 Refngcrator-Non-Mechar.:cal 
Flat-fOFC COFC 4-020 

4-021 Flat-Vulti-Level 
4-022 Flat-cOeneral Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other C ar Types-Tou: 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-291 

1.269 
25.052 

"TTTT 

147 
151,500 

X' Vxx" 
_x 

X A X X . V X 

xxxxxx 

IT 
IT 

-w 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

( • ) 

Freight train 

(b) 

Passenger tram 

(e) 

Line 
No 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Emprv k.Vkx.V>: 
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 xxxxxK i l 
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,493 )ikxmi ii 
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 20.948 '>ixxk)iii ii 
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 1,049 .x>i)̂ m 34 
35 4114 Gondola Equipped 6,155 xx:><m ii 
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 62.530 ytxSi^^X it 
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 12.293 il 
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 192 xxk^kH is 
39 4-118 Refngerator-Mechanical 214 X3i>im ii) 
40 4-119 Retngerator-Non-Mechanical 1.290 xxxxyiS. 40 
41 4-120 Flai-TOFC ("OFC;' 4.615 x k m y 4' 
42 4-121 Flal-Multi-levcl i.iii xxx.x.)ix 42 
43 4-122 Flat-General Service 119 xxxx>LV 4i 
44 4-123 Flal-AI! Olher 1 1.461 xxxxxx 44 
45 4-124 All Other Car Tvpes 194 kkiixHk 4< 
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-451 iii.&i6 XX.)i)^ 46 

4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) xxxxxx 
47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 xxmLK 4) 
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 413 xxxxxk' 4S 
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 254 xxxxyiii 4* 
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 401 x.Xx>iXX 56 
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 31 J<)̂ 3^m il 
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 11,108 xxmx ii 
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2,384 .xxxxxx ii 
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 905 XXXX)l\ 54 
55 4-138 Relneerator-Mechanical i*9 xxxxxx is 
56 4-1 39 Retngerator-Non-Mechanica; 76 xxxxxx ib 
57 4-140 Fi-t-foFC/COFC 12,787 xxxxx>: ii 
58 4-141 Fiat-Multi-lcvei 26,322 xxxxxx si 
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 14 xxxxxx 54 
60 4-143 Flat-All Olher 5,346 xxxk)t^ 60 
61 4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 752 xxxxxx 61 
62 4-145 Tank-22.0<30 iTallons and Over l.3).3 XX.XXXX 62 
63 4-146 All Other Car Tvpes 52 xxxxxx 6 i 
64 4-147 TOTAL (linei 47-63i 62.507 x.xxxxx 64 
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Line 
No 

bT 
66 

•65" 

TT 
IT 

IT 

•75-
T-r 
TT 

l o " 
TT 
"ST 

84 

T5 

Cross 
Check 

Road Initials SCK) Year: 200! 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Item descnption 

(a) 

4-15 Pnvate Line Cars - Empty (fTT 
4-150 BoxTIain 40-Foo; 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-5 oot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equit ' 
4-153 GondoTa-PIaTn 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Fjopper-Qpcn Top-General Service" 
4-!5' Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigeralor-McchanicaT 
4-159 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flai-TOFC'CQFC 
4-I6I Flal-.Multi-levei 
4-162 Flat-Genfiral Service~ 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22.00?roaT Ions 
4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and OTeT 
4-166 All Olher Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (line? o5-8l) 

Freight tram 

-xmmr T 

~W\' 
TT 

1,036 

TT 

4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) I 
4-19 Toul CT-Mi'es by Tram Type fNote) 
4-19! Unit-Trains 
4-192 Wav-Trains 

-193 Through Trains 
4-:94 TOTAL (lines 85^17) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

66 
T 

2?,6i') 
•~4W 
171,465 

i46,'»jS 
•TOT 

.541, :14 

I Toul number of loaded miles _0 and empty miles 0 by roadrailer reponed above. 

Passenger train 

(c) 

m m 

m m 

">Lvm 

xxxm 
-mm" 
xxxxxx 

xxvm 
"mmr 
XX3CXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxx.xxx 
,xxXk30i 

xxx.xxx 

NOTE; Line 88 toul car miles is equal lo the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82. 83 and 84 Accordingly, the car miles reported 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85. 86 and 87 and included in the toul shown on Line 88. 

Line 
No. 

sr 66 
"57-

15' 
IT 
IT 
TT 

TT 

-w 
-w 
TT 
TT 
ST 

IT 
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755. R A I L R O A D O P E R A T I N G S T A T L S T I C S - Concluded 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

Freight tram 

(b) 

Passenger train 

<c) 

Line 
No 

6 Gross Ton-Miles ithous;.ids) (K) X X X X X X XX.XXXX 
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 3.011.617 x.vxxxx 9S 

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs , Cnts , and Cat-Kxise X X X X X X XXX.XXX 
99 6-02LI I nit Trains 12.961,834 X.X.XXXX 99 

100 6-021 'vVa'- Trains 1.422.294 X X X X X X 100 
l u l 6-022 Through Trains 2".885,392 X X X X X X 101 

!02 6-03 Passenger-Trams, Crs , C nts , and C aboose 0 .x.xxxxx 102 

103 6-04 Non-Revenue 0 XX.XXXX 103 

1U4 6-05 TOTAL limes 98-1031 45.281.13- xxx.xxx 104 

7 Ions of Freight (thousands 1 X X X X X X X X X X X X 

105 "•01 Rever'jc 56.991 xxxxxx 105 

1116 7-(j2 Non-Revenue 308 xxx.xxx 106 

107 --03 I O T A L l imes 105.106) 57.299 XX.XXXX 10-
S Ton-Miles ot Freieht (thousandsi (L ) X X X X X X xxxxxx 

108 8-01 Revcnue-Koad Service 22.754.41u xxxxxx 108 
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake I ranster Serv ice 0 xxxx.xx 109 

1 10 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108.109) ;2,"54.41U xxxxxx no 
1 1 1 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 142,994 X.X.X.XXX 1 i 1 

112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 0 xxxxxx 112 

113 S 06 TOI AL (lines 11 l. l 12i 142,994 xxxxxx 113 
114 8-0" TOTAL-Revenue & Non-Revenue (lines 110,113) 22,897.404 XX.XXXX 114 

9 Tra n Hours (M) X X X X X X XX.XXXX 

115 9-01 Road Serk ice 332,956 xxxx.xx 115 

116 9-02 Tram Switching 1 18,798 xxxxxx 1 16 

I P IU TOTAI > ARD-SWirCHlNC HOURS ( N l 306,824 xxxxxx 117 
1 1 Train-Miles Work Tr .ms (Ol XX> X X X xxxx.xx 

I IS 1 1 -(ll locomotives 25.466 .xxxxxx 118 
119 11-02 Motorcar; 0 XX.XXXX 1 19 

12 -lumber of I oaded Freight C ars (Pi X X X X X X xxx.xxx 
120 12-01 Lnit Irains 22-.349 xxxxxx ' 20 

121 12-02 Wav Irains 444.1 14 xx,\xxx l i l 

122 1 2-03 Through Trains 63H.049 xxxxxx lii 
123 13 TOFCCOFC-No of Rev Trirs & Cnmrs Lded i I nided (Qi 342.730 xxxxxx 123 

124 14 Multi- level Cars-No ot Motor \ chicles L d c l • Lnlded 368.341 xxxxxx 124 

125 15 TOFCCOFC-No of Rev Trailers Picked Up & Delivered 0 xxxxxx 125 

16 Revenue Tun.s-.Mar.ne Temiina! iS i X X X X X X xxxxxx 
126 16-01 Manne Termmals-C'oal 0 xxxx.xx 126 

12 • 16-02 Manne Terminal..-Ore 0 xxxxxx 127 

128 16-03 Manne Terminals-Other 0 xxx.xxx 128 

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines I2e - I28 i (1 xxx.xxx 129 

1 7 Number ol Forcien Fer Diem C ars cn Line ( T i xxxxxx xxx.xxx 
130 17-01 SerMceable 2.167 xxxxxx 130 

131 17-02 I nserMceahle 220 xxxxxx 131 

132 17-03 Surplus (1 xxxxxx 132 

133 17-04 TOTAL il.nes 130-132) 2,387 xxxxxx 133 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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VERIFICATION 

fhi foregoing report shall be venfied by the oa'h of the officer t aving control of the accounting ofthe responuenl This report 
shi.ll also be venfied by the oath nf the president or other chief officer of ihe respondeni. unless Ihe respondent sutes that such 
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the acrountmg of the resr ondeni) 

Sute of Minnesota 

County of Hennepin 

John C. Miller makes oath and says that he is Controller 
(insert here name ofthe affiant) (insert here the offic-a' ntie ofthe affiant) 

of Soo Line Raiirjad Company 
(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that ll IS his duty to have supervision over the book., of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such 
books rre kept, that h: Knows lhal such books have been '.ept in good faith dunng the penod covered by this report, that he 
knows that the entnes ccnuined m this report relating tr accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the 
provisions ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for R?>'-. ids and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; 
that he believes th?t all other statements of fact conuined in this report are lme. and that this report is a conect and compiele 
sutement. accurately taken from the btxiks and records, of the business and alTairs nf the above-named respondeni dyfinythe 
penod of time from and including January 1. 2001 to and including December 31. 2001 

c. ^ 
(signature of affiant) 

Subscnhjd and swcm tn before me. a Notary Public in and|fo/the State and County above named; this 
/ ' day of April. 2002 My commission expires Januarv 31.2005 

J/^'F^i^s^'!-^ A' MATCHEY f ^UJjf i'l l^tcAA 
* k^^'ISH^ LS Notary Public • ' / flA..i'i^ ^ 

' ^ • a f -' - i - ' 'Mission f«pi.esjan 3i 2005 • 
(signature of officer authoi,.:ed lo administer($ t̂hs) 

Sl PPLEMENTAL OATH* 
(by the president or other chief oflicer of tne .espondent) 

Slate of 
County of 

makes oath and says that he is 
(insert here name of the affiant) (insert here the official title ofthe affiant) 

of 
(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that hc has carefully examined the foregoing report, that he believes that all sutements of fact contained m the said report are 
tme, and that the said report is a conect and complete stateinent ofthe busmess and affairs ofthe above-named respondent 
and the operations ol its property dunng the penod of time from and including . 2001 . to and including 

2001 

(signature of affiant) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a m and for the Suie and Countj' above named, ihis 
day of .2002 My commission expires 

Use an 
LS 

impression seal (signature of officer authonzed to administer oaths) 

Under Ihe ( ompanv'y delegation of authoritv. Ihe Controller has authorization to execute reports recjuired 
b> the Surface Transportation Board: therefore, the Supplemental Oath is nol required. 
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Off ice addressed Date o f lener 
or telegram 

Subject 

Answer 

Off ice addressed Date o f lener 
or telegram 

Subject Date o f lener 
File 

number 
of letter 
or tele­
gram Name Title Month Dav Year Page Month Day Year 

File 
number 
of letter 
or tele­
gram 

M*"MORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COM.MLSSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Concction Page 

U'erk 
making 

con-
ection 

Date 
Concction Page 

Lener or 
telegram of Officer sending letier or telegram 

Commission 
file 

number 

U'erk 
making 

con-
ection 

Month Day t ear 

Page 

Month Day Year Name Ti t le Name 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned a.id used 

Accruals-Radway ux 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Cap .ul Slock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-tenn bonowing anangemerts 
Consumption of fuel by n.itive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipmenii leased 
From others 
Improverrents to -
To others 
Owned an j used 

Electnc locomotive equipment at close of year 
EquipmenKlsssified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-tram cars 

Inventory 
Owned-not in service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From Olhers 
Improvements lo 

Reserve 
To Olhers 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income uxes 
Fmancial position-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties an' suretyships 
Ident'ty of resf.ondent 
Items in selected income and reuined eamings accounls 
Investmenis in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 

Changes dunng year 
Leased property-improvements made during the year 

I eases 
Locomotive equipment 

Elecmc and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
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INDEX 

Mileage-.Average oi'road operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new n-acks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous :tems m reUined income accouants for the year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Re» enues) 
Sutistics (see Si:.(istics) 

Odinary income 
Pnvate line cars leaded 
Pnvate lire cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

R,iilway-operating expenses 
Railway-operating revenues 
Results of operations 
ReUined income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipmeni-lnvesm.ent in 
Improverrienls lo leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close of year 
By Sutes and Temtones 

Secunties (see inyestmenls) 
Short-term bonowmg arrangements-Compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capiul 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial position 
Stock outsunding 

Changes dunng year 
Number of secunty holders 
ToUl voting power 
N'alue per share 
\'oting nghts 

Supporting schedule-road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated al close of year 
Miles of, at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Tram hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC 'COFC number of revenue trailers and containers loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page 
No. 

85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
63 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
33 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

J 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
•6 
t7 
74 
75 
15 
91 
94 
•7 
91 
97 
3 

90 
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250. CONSOLIDATED LNFORMATIO I-OR RJ:\ ENl'E ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

l-ne 
No hem 

(a) 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

End 
of year 

(c) 

1 

.\djusted Nel Railway Operanng Income For Reporting Enoiy 

Combined/Uonsolidated Net Railway Operating Income for Report-ng Ennty 

N/A 

62J95 
2 Add Interest Income from Working CapiUl Allow«nce-C ash Ponion 

N/A 
433 

3 Income Taxes Associated with N n-Rail Income and Deductions N/A (1.065) 
4 Gain or iloss) from transfer reclassihcation to nonrail-s'aius int : of .ncome taxes) 

N/A 
3.048 

s AJ|usled Net Pjilw?y Operatirj; Incorr (Linos i. 2. 3 & 4) 

N/A 

64.711 

6 

Adiuslcd Investment in Railroad Propeny tor Rcponiny Entiiy 

Combined Invesmient in Railroad Property Used in Tnnsponation Service 1.031.990 1.221.227 
l ess Interest Dunng Construction 0 0 

8 Other tlemcnLs of Invesnnent (it debit balance) 0 0 
9 Add Nel Rail Asscii of Rail Related Affiliates 0 0 
10 V. arking Capital Allowance 23.437 59.509 
1 1 Set Invi-stm'-nt Base Ftetore Adiustmenl lor Detened faxes,Lines 0 through IC; 1.055.427 1.280.736 
! 2 Less, .\ccumu.jted Defened Income Tax Credits 54.072 81,090 
13 Net Invesmient Base (Line 11-12) I.0O1.355 1.199,646 

In the space provided, plea-se list all railroa ls and rail-relaled affiliated companies which are being reponed in this consolidaUon. 
along with the nature ofthe business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 

Soo Line Railroad Company Railroad 
Delaware & Hudson Railway Company Railroad 
Wilkes Bane Connecung Railroad Ĉ cmpany Railroad 
Northem Coal & iron Corr.pany Railroad Leased Line 
Albany & Vermont Railwiy Company Railroad - Leased Line 
Saratoga i t Schenectary Rail.oad Company Railroad - Leased Line 

/..>i25uVt.ARi001.\l.V\ 
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250. PART B 
Determinalion cf >onrail Taxes 

(Dollars in TTiousands) 

This ubie is designed to faciliute the calculation of uxes lhal are nol rail-related- the amounl lo be reponed on 
Schedule 250, Line 3 

Pan !• DETERMi-.'E TAXES ON NONTLAILROAD INCO.MF FOR ALL COMBfNTD CONSOLIDATED 
RAILROADS (EXCLUDES AIL RA L-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined'Consolidateo Adjusted income from connnuin .̂ operations .before laxes) for all 
affiliated railroads (all claiSes). Do not include rail-related affiliates thai are nol railroads m this 
part Lhis represents the toul combined consolidated amounls for atl items listed below for all railroads 
in Ihe reporong ennty 

Income from continuing operanons ibefore Uxes) should be the equivalent of the number, conuined 
in Ihe R-l Schedule 210. Line 46. adjusted to mclude all railroads m the reporting entity 

Equity in undismbuted earnings, which represents thr toul ol Schedule 210. Lme 26, for all railroads in 
the reporting ennty 

Dividends in affiialed companies (If die iffiliaie is 80»o or more conffolled by the parent railroad, then 
deduct IOO*. of Ihe affiliate'; dividend If the affiliale is less than 80*/. controlled by ihe pareni railroad. 
Ihen deduct 80*/ii of the affiiiale's dividend) 

- Adjusted income from connnuing operanons (before uxes) This repre^nts "A" m Item (3) below. 

(2) Detennine Combined/Consolidated .Adjusied Pre-Ux NROI for all railroads in ihe reporting ennty 
Combined Consolidaled Pre Ux NROI for the entire ennrv . which equals Ihe "rnount shown on 
.Schedule 250. Line 1 

•f Current Provision for laxes. which represents ihe consolidated amounls of Schedule 210, Line 51. for all 
railroads in the repomng entity (This figure includes _bolh AccounI 556. Income Taxes on Ordinary Income 
and .Account 557. Provision for Defened Taxes ) 

••• Interest income on working capiul allowance, which represents the loul consolidated interest income 
relative lo the working capiul component ofthe net investmeiil base and should equal the ainount shown in 
Schedule 250. Line 2, for all railroads in the reporting entity 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidaled toul of release of premium on 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210. Line 22. for all railroads in the reporting entily 

Toul fixed charges, which represents the consolidated loul of fixed charges as shown on 
Schedule 210. Line 42. for all railroads in the reporting entity 

Railroad-relaied income from affiliates (oiher than railroads) which was included m consolidated NROI 
(Schedule 250. Line 1). 

" Combined'Consolidaled Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads This represenu "B" in Item (3) below. 

(3) Calculate Ihe railroad-related Ux ratio: "B A" 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (I-Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the 
Nonrallroad-related tax ratio 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad pomon of the toul provisions for taxes This equals: 

The Nonrallroad-related Ux rano (item (41 above) 'imes the toUl current income uxes accrued on 
ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounls of Schedule 210. 
Lines 47. 48. and 49 for all railroads m the reporting ennty 

Part 11- DETERMPv-E NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(EXCLLT)ES .ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This IS calculated by dmdinp the nonrailroad-relaled income for combined rail-reialed affiliates bv the 
toul pre-tax net income lor all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 
Uxes (current provision plus defenedi This equals the uxes or nonrailroad income for all affiliated 
companies 

Part 111- DETER-MINT TC^AL NONRAILROAD RELATED TAXES 

(7) This .5 deiermined as follows: 

Toul income uxes on nonrailroad-relaled income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above). 

+ Toul Nonrailroad-relaled Uxes for rail-relaled afTiliales (Item 6 above) 

- Toul nonrailroad-relaled uxes (This amounl shuld be iransfened to Schedule 250. Pan A, Line 3). 

66.557 

(247) 

772 

66.032 

62.295 

17,282 

433 

23.921 

56,089 

85% 

15% 

(1 065) 

(1,065) 

(1,065) 

nrr 


